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W 6
(\TRreT Wt qen wrafEt o o TR )
$fiehTd qT 3T Teh ®H § TSGR & AT 5 : 3 % 7T § TH-FTH
faumsi T 9 1 319, 2023 1 GHTH §C 99 4 #fiehid 4 TS fawra

% TR H T 10,000 T 3TET TRAT | 31 AT, 2023 I TWH §T I8
T 6% aTbeh e & #ihid o T80T W AT BN :

(A) < 2,400 (B) < 1,200
(C) < 1,500 (D) T 900

%4 § HEGR off AM 3:3:4% i
gffl 31 W, 2023 I TAH gL AN %

7L

.

IR H T 30,000 HT ITEW

d

31 T, 2023 %I THE §C a9 H 10% dATbs ¥ ¥ F@T o M0 W
ST B
(A) ¥ 6,000 (B) ¥ 4,500
(C) ¥ 3,000 (D) T 1,500
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General Instructions :

Read the following instructions carefully and follow them :

(i)
(i1)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)
(vi)
(vit)
(viii)

(ix)

This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are compulsory.

This question paper is divided into two parts — Part A and Part B.

Part A is compulsory for all candidates.

Part B has two options. Candidates have to attempt only one of the given
options.

Option I: Analysis of Financial Statements

Option II : Computerised Accounting

Questions number 1 to 16 (Part A) and Questions number 27 to 30 (Part B) are
multiple choice questions. Each question carries 1 mark.

Questions number 17 to 20 (Part A) and Questions number 31 and 32 (Part B)
are short answer type questions. Each question carries 3 marks.

Questions number 21, 22 (Part A) and Question number 33 (Part B) are Long
answer type-I questions. Each question carries 4 marks.

Questions number 23 to 26 (Part A) and Question number 34 (Part B) are Long
answer type-II questions. Each question carries 6 marks.

There is no overall choice. However, an internal choice has been provided in few
questions in each of the parts.

PART A
(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies)

(a)  Shrikant and Ajay were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 5 : 3. Shrikant withdrew ¥ 10,000 in the
beginning of each quarter during the year ended 315t March, 2023.
Interest on Shrikant’s drawings @ 6% p.a for the year ended

315t March, 2023 will be : 1
(A) < 2,400 (B) < 1,200
(C) < 1,500 (D) T 900

OR

(b)  Abha, Manju and Rhea were partners in a firm sharing profits
and losses in the ratio of 3:3:4. During the year ended
318t March, 2023, Rhea withdrew ¥ 30,000 at the beginning of
each half year. Interest on Rhea’s drawings @ 10% p.a. for the year

ended 315t March, 2023 will be : 1
(A) < 6,000 (B) < 4,500
(C) T 3,000 (D) < 1,500
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2. W q1 A TH BH § AEIGR I AT 2 : 19k TI H ATH-gIH i faumeH
Hd I | IFRT Gt AR T 2,00,000 TAT T 1,80,000 o | 1 3T, 2023 HI
ﬁwmﬁ%m%wwﬁwwm%mﬁmﬁm|
IS 9T IS % WRT % 4 H T 1,50,000 ART | ATE o TANW W FBH HI

@IT&T @Tﬁ :
(A) T 17,50,000
B) T 2,20,000
(C) T 3,70,000
(D) ¥ 1,50,000
3. ()
(A) T 26,000
(B) T 64,000
(C) ¥ 80,000
(D) ¥ 1,44,000
AT
(@)
i gt
(A) T 3,00,000
(B) ¥ 2,25,000
(C) T 2,80,000
(D) T 2,52,000
67/3/1-13

1, Hg qAT AMHAT U FBH H HIEGR O q°1 3 : 2 : 1% U H
Y-ETH 1 I &t 9 | 31 W, 2023 H 3@ BH & faEe &
foflr fam | Sme 3 el ufy 90,000 & Ty fuem #
T 80,000 % T oI o €2 ol 80% W o T | THgRT ! 3 UM
ST A <o G oAl TRT | TR 1 Ok g YA <l T8 UMY 81

T, |iefeh AT e U ®H H OTSeR 4 q°1 4 : 3 : 1% AU H
ATY-BT T fIuTeM oid 9 | 31 4T, 2023 1 38 BH o (a6 o
fota foram | 3@ fafyr <61 w0 % 9@ T 3,00,000 T T & TR o o
T 30,000 <1 Efey kon & AU gEu™ o1 | fomed W T 20,000

SIGR S T TAT AV GG H 90% 1 T g3 | oG W IHA hHl TS
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2. Seema and Laksh were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses
in the ratio of 2:1. Their capitals were ¥ 2,00,000 and < 1,80,000
respectively. They admitted Aadi as a new partner on 15t April, 2023 for
%th share in future profits. Aadi brought ¥ 1,50,000 as his share of

capital. The goodwill of the firm on Aadi’s admission will be : 1
(A) < 17,50,000
(B) < 2,20,000
(C) ¥ 3,70,000
(D) < 1,50,000

3. (a) Lata, Mehu and Namita were partners in a firm sharing profits
and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. They decided to dissolve the firm
on 315t March, 2023. Creditors took over stock of book value of
T 80,000 at 80%, in part settlement of their amount of ¥ 90,000.
The balance amount was paid to the creditors by cheque. The

amount paid by cheque to the creditors will be : 1
(A) T 26,000
(B) ¥ 64,000
(C) ¥ 80,000
(D) T 1,44,000
OR

(b)  Sanya, Sarthak and Nitya were partners in a firm sharing profits
and losses in the ratio of 4 : 3 : 1. They decided to dissolve the firm
on 315t March, 2023. On this date, the firm had debtors amounting
to ¥ 3,00,000 and provision for doubtful debts of ¥ 30,000. On
dissolution, debtors for ¥ 20,000 proved bad and the remaining
debtors realised 90%. Amount realised from the debtors will be : 1
(A) ¥ 3,00,000
(B) < 2,25,000
(C) < 2,80,000
(D) < 2,52,000
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TfiaT qom & T BH § HIEGR 9 991 3 : 2 ST H AIH-BIH 1 faweH Hid
9 | Y HI B b |l § % 9T o TOIT T T H1EIeR o ®9 | ya e mn
S 39 e qen g8 & 2 : 3% U # ftmfea foRm | W stoelt St & v
& ® Y T 1,00,000 9T A Hiftem o &9 T T 50,000 TG AR | AT qLT

T T I 31U B
A  3:2 B 1:1
< 2:3 (D) 13:7

T, | A TEA T BH H HISGR I TAT 4 : 3 : 2 % UM H AHZIN 1
faur a9 | 1 31, 2023 | IR T AT I B 3:2: 1 % JALU
# died w1 for form | e feufa faemer = 84,000 w1 =W afagfd @
Tt @ on | wHER @fagfd % T = 75,000 % T 1 FIAH IR0 T

S0 e % JuTE Wl Yeiid S % fore U gfafse gt

e P AN
(A) HAEAN &fayfd F= @rar 84,000
HAAR Fayfd g @d & 75,000
% ISt =T o 4,000
T % 9ot @1d ° 3,000
TEA % Yol @id ¥ 2,000
(B) EREI o @1l 84,000
HAAI &faqfd g @ & 75,000
79 el @ 9 4,500
A % ISl @ | 3,000
TEA b Toft T | 1,500
(C) HY 1 Y5 @ 500
TEA % Yol @id ¥ 500
(D) HAAR hagfd g== @ 84,000
FHaa Fiayfd g @ | 75,000
73 < ot @1 & 3,000
A % IS @ ° 3,000
TEd o S @ ¥ 3,000
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Geeta and Hari were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 3 : 2. Krish was admitted as a new partner for %th share in
profits of the firm which he acquired from Geeta and Hari in the ratio of
2 : 3. Krish brought ¥ 1,00,000 as his share of capital and ¥ 50,000 as
premium for goodwill in cash. The sacrificing ratio of Geeta and Hari will
be :

A  3:2 B) 1:1

C© 2:3 (D) 13:7

Manu, Sonu and Rahul were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses
in the ratio of 4 : 3 : 2. With effect from 15' April, 2023, they decided to
share profits and losses in the future in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Their
Balance Sheet showed Workmen Compensation Reserve of ¥ 84,000. The
claim on account of Workmen Compensation is estimated at ¥ 75,000.

The journal entry to give effect to the above transaction will be : 1
Dr Cr
Date Particulars Amount | Amount
(%) (%)
(A) Workmen Compensation Reserve A/c  Dr| 84,000
To Workmen Compensation Claim A/c 75,000
To Manu’s Capital A/c 4,000
To Sonu’s Capital A/c 3,000
To Rahul’s Capital A/c 2,000
(B) Workmen Compensation Reserve A/c Dr| 84,000
To Workmen Compensation Claim A/c 75,000
To Manu’s Capital A/c 4,500
To Sonu’s Capital A/c 3,000
To Rahul’s Capital A/c 1,500
©) Manu’s Capital A/c Dr 500
To Rahul’s Capital A/c 500
(D) Workmen Compensation Reserve A/c Dr| 84,000
To Workmen Compensation Claim A/c 75,000
To Manu’s Capital A/c 3,000
To Sonu’s Capital A/c 3,000
To Rahul’s Capital A/c 3,000
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6. IWHYT(A): TR IS WY # ARl % 9] @ S99 S| g S A
ot gt Tehd § S S W off |
HRU(R) : TRt IS fofe’ |l w5 AW A0 g R 9T, g W
S, ATE, AV W AN MG HI @ AGRT b Yoil

@rdl # foRan STar @ |
Fafafaa § 9 98 faeeq =1 == AT . 1
(A) AHYF (A) qAT HRU (R) &l &, <ifehd SR (R), AR (A) H
T AT T8 |
(B) 3T (A) 99T ST (R) AT T&l & a1 SRl (R), 3fhe (A) i
TE AT 7 |

(C) AR (A) Tl 7, Tfh SR (R) T 78 2 |
(D) AR (A) 9T IO (R) <1 TAd @ |

HElTRET #TeTi+e 1E91d ®1 9gT @97 398 §1 75 o7 & TR W 397 G891 7 a1 8 &
Ciecld 5'57®Q ;

foam, sfm qem ardt e wH W wWieigR off dum 3 : 2 : 1 % IMuE H
ATH-BT AT TavTea ot off | drsierd 9oi@ | 10% a1i¥eh et § ST T TS
TN ST 1 TTae™ o1 | 31 W=, 2023 I GHTE §C 99 H T, sfqr qen
qret & AEWr I UHT HHEA: T 50,000, T 40,000 qAT T 30,000 off |
31 9T, 2023 ! GHTH §Y 99 I Yg A9 T 57,000 1 |

7. 31 % SATEW W AT EN : 1
(A) ¥ 5,000 (B) ¥ 4,000
(C) ¥ 3,000 (D) T 2,000

8.  TH! 1 &9 H W &N : 1
(A) T 11,500 (B) ¥ 34,500
(C) ¥ 10,500 (D) T 23,000

9. Ucw fAfiRg 9 T 10 Y% & 50,000 THAT 0 /A T T 110 Ifd 3791 /3I371
T ST 1 AfeH & fofu yeqa fpu | wueg Uiyt omaed g oft | 48,000
390 /AT o TAIQ eTaeT UTH g q°n | el S 3TEed L e |

Jaed 9 gre isy g 1
(A) T 52,80,000 (B) T 55,00,000
(C) ¥ 50,00,000 (D) T 48,00,000
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6. Assertion (A) : Partners’ current accounts maintained under ‘Fixed
Capital Method’ may show a debit or a credit balance.

Reason (R): In the ‘Fixed Capital Method’, all items like share of profit
or loss, interest on capital, drawings, interest on drawings
etc. are recorded in the partners’ capital accounts.

Choose the correct option from the following : 1

(A) Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct, but Reason (R) is not the
correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(B) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct and Reason (R) is
the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(C) Assertion (A) is correct, but Reason (R) is not correct.
(D) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are not correct.

Read the following hypothetical situation and answer questions No. 7 and 8 on the
basis of the given information :

Richa, Sheena and Tapti were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. The partnership deed provided for charging
interest on drawings @ 10% p.a. The drawings of Richa, Sheena and
Tapti during the year ended 315t March, 2023 amounted to ¥ 50,000,
T 40,000 and ¥ 30,000 respectively. The net profit for the year ended
315t March, 2023 was ¥ 57,000.

7. Sheena’s interest on drawings will be : 1
(A) ¥ 5,000 (B) ¥ 4,000
(C) < 3,000 (D) < 2,000

8. Tapti’s share of profit will be : 1
(A) ¥ 11,500 (B) T 34,500
(C) ¥ 10,500 (D) ¥ 23,000

9. Alfa Ltd. offered for public subscription 50,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each
at ¥ 110 per share. The entire amount was payable on application.
Applications were received for 48,000 shares and allotment was made to

all the applicants. The amount received on application will be : 1
(A) T 52,80,000 (B) < 55,00,000
(C) ¥ 50,00,000 (D) ¥ 48,00,000

67/3/1-13 Page 9 of 39 P.T.O.
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11.

12.

STYHYT(A) : ST T /I T &0 (forfeit) R SITar B, a1 3797 /3R Ieft
G rd & AW 4 G g iy qun s () grefed 3t I
W1 37 3TeT AT QAT (ii) 3T91/IRW T (forfeit) @d H
39T /9 T uR B E 9T Tldt A ®

HR(R) : ST ST/ BT & (forfeit) foham STam 8, 99 s Tfayfd
fiftem & Trefaa gfafseal & Sight 191/ T (forfeit)
T § grafea gt yfafseat =t e o, d@meRT gedsnt §
ot fearn man B, Iote fean San @ |

Fr=faRaa @ @ g€ fasey 1 =@ i .

(A) IR (A) 99T ST (R) AT T&l 8 q1 SR (R), AMRAT (A) hi
g e 7 |

(B) 3R (A) 99T SRUT (R) g1 T&l 8, Afehd SR (R), AT (A)
1 "& e TEF 8 |

(C)  SAMNYHAT (A) TeTd B, WAfhd Rl (R) T&1 & |
(D) 3R (A) T 7, Aok SR (R) T ¢ |

o fafies 9 T 10 Y% & 50,000 THAT IT9M /AT Bl T 2 A 37 /IN
fiftrrm w fifia fopam | af¥r =61 Yram e e & < o

AP U AT W — T 7 9fa 3mw1/3=R (Hifew afza)

Jom Ug AfW AT W — AN
frin g w0 @ figa g3 | 1,000 THAT AT/ W YW T Afqw Fr=q
I Brew At TR fafereq wma &1 T8 | 37 oI /AW O (forfeit) o
T | 39 3TM /I o BT (forfeit) W 3T Ir=-T @id H for@ STaw :

(A) T 7,000 59T H (B) ¥ 5,000 |

(C) ¥ 5,000 59T | (D) T 7,000 H

wd gfoufa wd fafme @i (B) & fean-Féet & s s/ %
3TTee o faTT =aae Afie 7 4 9 ford GGt sh 90% § A 731 &l Hehdl ?

(A)  Efaa & (B)  ferepa dsft
(C) fiyeq gt (D) foifera dSht
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1



Y Ve V)

10.  Assertion (A) : When the shares are forfeited, share capital account
1s debited with the amount called up and credited to
(1) respective unpaid calls account i.e., calls in arrears and
(1) share forfeiture account with the amount already
received on shares.

Reason (R): When the shares are forfeited, all entries relating to
the shares forfeited, except those relating to securities
premium, already recorded in accounting records must be
reversed.

Choose the correct option from the following : 1

(A) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct and Reason (R) is
the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(B) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct, but Reason (R) is
not the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(C) Assertion (A) is incorrect, but Reason (R) is correct.

(D)  Assertion (A) is correct, but Reason (R) incorrect.
11. Lexa Ltd. issued 50,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of
T 2 per share. The amount was payable as follows :
On application and allotment — < 7 per share (including premium)

On first and final call — Balance

The issue was fully subscribed. All the money was duly received except

the first and final call on 1,000 equity shares. These shares were

forfeited. On forfeiture of these shares Calls in Arrears Account will be : 1
(A) credited by ¥ 7,000 (B) debited by T 5,000
(C) credited by ¥ 5,000 (D) debited by ¥ 7,000

12. Minimum subscription for allotment of shares as per Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) guidelines cannot be less than 90% of

which of the following capital ? 1
(A)  Reserve Capital (B) Nominal Capital
(C)  Subscribed Capital (D)  Issued Capital

67/3/1-13 Page 11 of 39 P.T.O.
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13. (%)

hued! fafies 7 T 10 I3 & 3,000 3790 /I=R/ 1, 9 W T 8 ufd
T/ A T A, T 2 Ui /IR T gAY AT TR HT PIAe F
T W, TOT K AT | 37 gl 37en /3% T 7 ufq W /IW, T 8
Yed W g Friva o fen w1 o 99 @ 6 geaeana S
areft Tisr gnft .

(A) < 18,000 (B) ¥ 24,000
(C) < 15,000 (D) ¥ 3,000
YT

T e 9 T 10 Y& o 1000 37911 /3 i, {7 o= qui Tfer @
ot g oft, T 2 ufaq 7w/ it sifem Ar=ET TR w1 YTaE T FE W,
O L T | $TH ¥ 800 M/ vl T 11 Wi 319 I Ygd I
fifera st feam o | oft T=@ @Td | St g areft ufn gt

(A) T 6,400 (B) < 8,000

©) T 7,200 (D) < 10,000

14. U RIS Sl SATS <hl bl (136 T I8 T8l hid &, $hadld o :

(A)
(B)
(&)
(D)

15. (%)

67/3/1-13

[ R RO
fafTse T X Fodx
IRIeFa oI

Tiera sroros

Terp, T den g T ®H § AreieR off 9o 5: 3 : 2 % ITU H oHi
&1 oo st off | 30 faarer, 2023 # fep H g B W | gaw
HEeR g oht iy ao o9 oW & wm 1 Al 3 Rl o
o ad o @Y % YR W i Jurt | f9se a¥ &1 W T 80,000
off | Terp 1 @Y # AT BT :

(A) ¥ 10,000 (B) ¥ 20,000
(C) ¥ 30,000 (D) ¥ 40,000
YT
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13. (a) KLB Ltd. forfeited 3,000 shares of 10 each, ¥ 8 per share called
up for non-payment of first call of ¥ 2 per share. All these shares

were reissued at I 7 per share, ¥ 8 paid up. The amount

transferred to Capital Reserve Account will be : 1
(A) < 18,000 (B) < 24,000
(C) < 15,000 (D) ¥ 3,000

OR

(b) NUK Ltd. forfeited 1,000 shares of ¥ 10 each, fully called up for
non-payment of final call of ¥ 2 per share. 800 of these shares

were reissued at ¥ 11 per share fully paid. The amount credited to

Capital Reserve Account will be : 1
(A) < 6,400 (B) < 8,000
(C) <% 17,200 (D) ¥ 10,000

14. The debentures which do not carry a specific rate of interest are called : 1

(A)  Zero Coupon Rate Debentures
(B)  Specific Coupon Rate Debentures
(C)  Unsecured Debentures

(D) Secured Debentures

15. (a) Nicku, Mala and Ritu were partners in a firm sharing profits in
the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. Nicku died on 30th September, 2023. The
deceased partner was entitled to his share of profit up to the date
of death which was to be calculated on the basis of previous year’s

profit. The previous year’s profit was ¥ 80,000. Nicku’s share of

profit will be : 1
(A) ¥ 10,000 (B) ¥ 20,000
(C) ¥ 30,000 (D) ¥ 40,000

OR

67/3/1-13 Page 13 of 39 P.T.O.
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(@)

16. (%)

T, a1eu o AEl Tk BH H AT9ICR ¥ 991 4 : 3 : 33 UG H
AY-EIH b1 fouem a9 | 1 319, 2023 ¥ 3aiq ol forn T
AT T fa9eH 5: 3 : 2 % U | 8 | A9-faweH AU |
IR o HIROT TET T STRIATT I T 8T

A)  arfemy L B) @ S
10 10

©) @ L D) afremy S

10 10
BT AT R Toh BH H G 9 AT 2 : 3 o A H ATY-gIH ol
fauTe 9 | 3B Sl Tk U HEieR & &9 § g fean | g
Y 9N W BT L dT AN ¥ IO A HT L 3w % fore e e |

%m,amamaﬁ%awwm-ﬁmma@?mm:

(A) 8:9:13 B) 3:2:5
C) 2:3:5 D) 2:3:25
AT

ITRIE, Yo AT 916 Ueh B H WEIEK 4 91 1 : 2 : 6 % AU H
AT o1 fI9TeH a9 | 916 Sl 9eg &1 TR | TR a9 Yad | 9%
% WRT ol 2 : 13 U § 3ifemfed foham | = &l Ocg o 918 TS

AT I o o= T AH-TI9TSH 3TgdTd B
A 2:1 B) 1:2
(C) 5:4 (D) 4:5

17. T, i 991 oA T BH H @T3igR off 991 4 : 3 : 3 ST § TH-8TH
1 fawrs et off | 30 S, 2023 1 FAR I TG 7 R | g Hi fafy 7w
B4 & AT T FAN o W hl TUMT fashd & AER Wl @ | 99
2022 - 23 § fasRa T 20,00,000 AT 1 3, 2023 | 30 Td, 2023 T s
T 4,00,000 AT | 31 W=, 2023 ! THTH L Y I A9 T 5,00,000 o1 | GF
i fafsr o oy o S o 9T S TUET HIRT g BH hH JEahl 1 AawIh
= i HIRT | 3199 e sl wasedr 9 ey |

67/3/1-13
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(b)  Nikhil, Arun and Mansi were partners in a firm sharing profits
and losses in the ratio of 4 : 3 : 3. With effect from 15t April, 2023,
they decided to share profits and losses in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. Due
to change in the profit sharing ratio, Mansi’s gain or sacrifice will

be : 1
.1 . 3
(A) Gain — (B) Sacrifice —
10 10
) 1 . 3
(C) Sacrifice — (D) Gain —
10 10

16. (a) Hema and Tara were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses
in the ratio of 2 : 3. They admitted Ojas as a new partner. Hema
surrendered %rd of her share and Tara surrendered % of her share

in favour of Ojas. The new profit sharing ratio of Hema, Tara and

Ojas will be : 1
(A) 8:9:13 B) 3:2:5
(C) 2:3:5 (D) 2:3:25

OR

(b)  Aaroh, Bhuvan and Charu were partners in a firm sharing profits
and losses in the ratio of 1 : 2 : 6. Charu died. Aaroh and Bhuvan
acquired Charu’s share in the ratio of 2 : 1. The new profit sharing

ratio between Aaroh and Bhuvan after Charu’s death will be : 1
A 2:1 B) 1:2
(C) 5:4 D) 4:5

17. Aaria, Beenu and Clara were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 4 : 3 : 3. On 30th June, 2023, Clara died. Clara’s
share in the profits of the firm till the date of death was to be calculated
on the basis of sales. Sales during the year 2022 — 23 were ¥ 20,00,000
and sales from 15t April, 2023 to 30t June, 2023 were T 4,00,000. The
profit for the year ended 315t March, 2023 was ¥ 5,00,000. Calculate
Clara’s share of profit up to the date of death and pass the necessary
journal entry for the same in the books of the firm. Show your workings
clearly. 3
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18. Rishi and Suman were partners in a firm. Their capitals were : Rishi
T 1,20,000 and Suman ¥ 80,000. The normal rate of return in similar
business is 12%. The profits of the last four years were :

Year 4
2019 - 20 - 33,000
2020 — 21 - 22,000
2021 — 22 - 31,000
2022 — 23 - 34,000
Calculate goodwill of the firm based on : 3
) Three years’ purchase of the last four years’ average profits.

(ii))  Capitalisation of super profit.

19. (a) Sumi Ltd. acquired assets of ¥ 8,00,000 and took over sundry
creditors of < 2,00,000 from Pandora Ltd. for a purchase
consideration of ¥ 9,00,000. The payment was made by issuing a
cheque of ¥ 4,60,000 and remaining by issue of 9% Debentures of
T 100 each at a premium of 10%.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of Sumi Ltd. 3

OR
(b) Gundola Ltd. took over assets of T 9,00,000 and liabilities of
T 3,00,000 from AK Ltd. for an agreed purchase consideration of
¥ 14,00,000. The payment was made through a bank draft of
¥ 5,00,000 and the remaining by issue of 8% Debentures at a
discount of 10%.
Record necessary journal entries in the books of Gundola Ltd. for
the above transactions. 3
20. (a) Misha and Prisha were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 3 : 2. On 15! April, 2022, their capital accounts
showed balances of ¥ 50,000 and ¥ 30,000 respectively. During
the year, Misha withdrew < 12,900 while Prisha withdrew
T 9,600. They were allowed interest on capital @ 10% p.a. Interest
on drawings of ¥ 660 was charged on Misha’s drawings and ¥ 540
on Prisha’s drawings. Prisha had advanced a loan of ¥ 20,000 to
the firm on 15t August, 2022. The net profit for the year ended
315t March, 2023 amounted to ¥ 22,600.

Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account for the year ended
315t March, 2023. 3

OR
67/3/1-13 Page 17 of 39 P.T.O.
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21.

22.
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67/3/1-13 Page 18 of 39




21.

22.

67/3/1-13 Page 19 of 39 P.T.O.

(b)  On 315t March, 2023, the capitals of Raghav and Diya stood at

T 4,00,000 and T 3,00,000 respectively, after the necessary
adjustment in respect of drawings and net profit. Subsequently, it
was discovered that interest on capital @ 10% p.a had been
omitted. The Net Profit for the year ended 315t March, 2023
amounted to T 1,00,000.
During the year ended 315t March, 2023, Raghav’s drawings were
T 2,000 drawn at the beginning of each month, while Diya’s
drawings were ¥ 3,000 drawn at the beginning of each quarter.
Pass the necessary adjustment entry.

Shri Ganga Ltd. was registered with an authorised capital of ¥ 7,00,000
divided into equity shares of ¥ 10 each. It offered to the public for
subscription 50,000 equity shares. The amount was payable as follows :

On application : ¥ 4 per share
On allotment : T 4 per share
On first and final call . Balance

The issue was fully subscribed. All the amounts were duly received
except the first and final call money on 4,000 equity shares.

Show the Share Capital in the Balance Sheet of the company as per
Schedule III, Part I of the Companies Act, 2013. Also prepare ‘Notes to
Accounts’ for the same.

Frank, George and Hemant were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. They decided to change their profit sharing ratio to
2 : 5 : 3 with effect from 15t April, 2023. Their Balance Sheet as at
315t March, 2023 was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Frank, George and Hemant as at 315¢ March, 2023

Liabilities Af?;‘;nt Assets A“;‘;‘;nt
Capitals : Land 5,00,000
Frank 4,00,000 Building 3,00,000
George 3,00,000 Machinery 2,00,000
Hemant 2,00,000 9,00,000 | Stock 1,50,000
Creditors 5,00,000 | Debtors 2,50,000
Employees’ Provident Fund 1,00,000 | Cash 3,00,000

General Reserve 2,00,000

17,00,000 17,00,000
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It was decided that :

(i)
(i1)

Pass the necessary journal entries in the books of the firm.

The value of land having appreciated be brought up to ¥ 6,50,000.

Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 2,00,000. Goodwill was not to
appear in the books of the firm.

23. Abhay, Bikram and Chris were partners in a firm sharing profits and

losses equally. They decided to dissolve their partnership firm on
315t March, 2023. The firm’s Balance Sheet on the date of dissolution was

as follows :

Balance Sheet of Abhay, Bikram and Chris as at 315t March, 2023

Liabilities An?;‘;nt Assets A“g‘;‘;nt
Capital : ﬁ:?}tnigfy 80,000
Abhay Furniture 45,000
Bikram 1,00,000 Motor Car 1,25,000
2,45,000 | Stock 30,000
Creditors 1,20,000 | Debtors 70,000
Cash at Bank 15,000
3,65,000 3,65,000

The following information is available :

(1)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)

(vi)

Prepare Realisation Account.

67/3/1-13

Realisation expenses amounted to ¥ 5,000.

Page 21 of 39

Plant and Machinery was taken over by Abhay at an agreed
valuation of ¥ 75,000.

Furniture realised ¥ 40,000.
Motor car was taken over by Bikram for ¥ 1,30,000.
Debtors realised 10% less.

10% of the stock was taken over by Chris for ¥ 4,500. The
remaining stock was sold for ¥ 30,000.

P.T.O.



Y Ve V)

24. 1 39, 2022 # gARFE AW 7 T 500 T¥F & 10,000, 7% FROTIHT Hi
10% ftrm w fifia foran, fep shem dfe aut & avaTq 5% Hiftem W fen
s | fiee & qd et & ‘afayfa iftem @’ 9 < 1,50,000 1R o |
(%) FwogEl o i don SwomEt & fima w o o sfayfa Siftre @

1 I Y29 q9 o 3Hd H & Hd g IAEd A & g e
Qo= gfafseat Hifsu |
(@) 314, 2023 %I GHH g N % fou oAl & e @ g g
Far Fifv |
25. (%) ST/ b &1 (forfeit) e YAMTEA o fofu Fefafga feafa &
AT U= gfafsest i -
() e fafies 7 T 10 @ &, 2,000 ;M /I H, G2
?29ﬁrm/sﬁmuﬁﬁmwﬁ1’rﬁa%mww T 5 9fd
/3R (Nt afgd) steed Uiy &1 YaE 3 w3 W/, &1
(forfeit) o foram | = 2 ufq 7w/9=) <t 3em wa SAfem I
a1eft aep Al 78 S oft | T | T 1,500 A /I H T 7 9
I /IR, T 8 Ugd W YH: Fifea o feam e |
(i) THar fafies 3 T 10 Y@ & 3,000 M/ w1, T ®
T 3 Ufd 3T/ HT ToW I=AT RN AW AR ge off, T
(forfeit) & foram | = 1 wfa o79r/3r i fgefia aen aifaw I
aneft mwirft 7 s off | T9H W/, 2,000 ;M /IAW H T 9 Ul
I/, T 9 Wea gA: Tifea ot feam mm |
Jrerat
(@) =i fafires 3 T 10 IA% & 60,000 70 /I=R w1 FFwiftg w0 & faw
ded mia fopu | Uiyt fe yepr & < oft
AT W — T 5 Yfd 3IW/IW
e W — T 19fd 3mw1/IN
T U Y I W — N
58,000 3711 /I o feTT TG ITH §T | T A, S 300 30 /I
Yeh AT, AT URT T YraE T foham qem 61 3, S 500 3790 /3R
Sl gk off, T THET 3T/ RT T A A& TR o A1
e | @ o of9N /3 1 AEA o A oG & (forfeit) T o
T | YW TE 3ifa| It 39eh g 7t g o faftrad a8 s |
3T THEH! o fOTT TTaweh UsiHTH= Yfafsest i |

&l 3TEvIh B, ‘376 AT Wil Ug AT AT @rar @it |

67/3/1-13 Page 22 of 39




Y Ve V)

24. On 15t April, 2022, Helloix Ltd. issued 10,000, 7% Debentures of ¥ 500
each at a premium of 10%, redeemable at a premium of 5% after five
years. The company had a balance of ¥ 1,50,000 in the ‘Securities
Premium Account’ before the issue.

(a)

(b)

25. (a)

(b)

67/3/1-13

Pass necessary journal entries for issue of debentures and for
writing off ‘Loss on Issue of Debentures’ utilising Securities
Premium Account at the end of the first year itself.

Prepare ‘Loss on Issue of Debentures Account’ for the year ended
318t March, 2023.

Pass necessary journal entries for forfeiture and reissue of shares

in the following cases :

(1) Neon Ltd. forfeited 2,000 shares of ¥ 10 each issued at a
premium of ¥ 2 per share for non-payment of allotment
money of ¥ 5 per share (including premium). The first
and final call of ¥ 2 per share was not yet made. Out of
these, 1,500 shares were reissued at ¥ 7 per share, ¥ 8 paid
up.

(i1) Mamta Ltd. forfeited 3,000 shares of T 10 each on which the
first call of ¥ 3 per share was not received. The second and
final call of ¥ 1 per share was not yet called. Out of these,
2,000 shares were reissued at ¥ 9 per share, ¥ 9 paid up.

OR

Sai Ltd. invited applications for issuing 60,000 shares of ¥ 10
each. The amount was payable as follows :

On application — T 5 per share
On allotment — T 1 per share
On first and final call - Balance

Applications were received for 58,000 shares. Rajat, the holder of
300 shares, did not pay allotment money and Usha, the holder of
500 shares, paid her entire share money along with allotment
money. Rajat’s shares were forfeited immediately after allotment.
First and final call was made afterwards and duly received.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions.

Open ‘Calls-in-arrears’ and ‘Calls-in-advance’ Account, wherever
required.

6
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(a) Sarah and Varsha were partners in a firm sharing profits

and losses in the ratio of 3

318t March, 2023 was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Sarah and Varsha as at 315t March, 2023

: 2. Their Balance Sheet as at

Amount Amount
Liabilities (z) | Assets )
Capital : Plant and Machinery 2,00,000
Sarah 60,000 Stock 30’000
Varsha 50,0001 1 10,000 | Debtors 50,000
Workmen’s Less : Provision
Compensation Fund 20,000 | for doubtful debts 5,000 45,000
Provident Fund 1,20,000 | Cash 25,000
Creditors 50,000
3,00,000 3,00,000

On 15t April, 2023, they decided to admit Tasha as a new partner

for ith share in the profits of the firm on the following terms :

) Tasha brought ¥ 40,000 as her capital and ¥ 20,000 as her

share of premium for goodwill.

(i)  Plant and Machinery was valued at ¥1,90,000.

(iii)

claimed and should be written off.

An item of ¥ 20,000, included in creditors, is not likely to be

(iv)  Capitals of the partners in the new firm are to be in the new

profit sharing ratio on the basis of Tasha’s capital, by

bringing or paying off cash, as the case may be.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts.

OR

67/3/1-13
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(b)

67/3/1-13

Inder, Jonny and Kapil were partners in a firm sharing profits

and losses in the ratio of 9 : 3 : 4. Their Balance Sheet as at

315t March, 2023 was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Inder, Jonny and Kapil as at 315t March, 2023

Liabilities Af?;‘;nt Assets AI?;‘;nt
Capital : Fixed Assets 1,20,000
Inder 90,000 Stock 60,000
Jonny 75,000 Debtors 1,00,000
Kapil 60,000 | 2,25,000 | Cash 35,000

General Reserve 80,000

Creditors 10,000
3,15,000 3,15,000

Kapil retired from the firm on 315 March, 2023 on the following

terms :

1) Bad Debts amounting to ¥ 5,000 were to be written off.

(i1)  Fixed Assets were revalued at ¥ 96,000.

(i1i)  Stock was undervalued by ¥ 29,000.

(iv)  Creditors were paid off.

(v)  Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 80,000 and Kapil’s

share of goodwill was to be adjusted in the accounts of Inder

and Jonny.

(vi)  New profit sharing ratio between Inder and Jonny was 3 : 2.

Pass the necessary journal entries in the books of the firm on

Kapil’s retirement.

Page 27 of 39
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PART B
OPTION -1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

27. The Debt-Equity Ratio of a company is 3 : 2. Which of the following

transactions will result in increase in this ratio ?
(A)  Purchase of goods on credit
(B)  Issue of Debentures
(C)  Issue of Equity Shares
(D)  Cash received from Debtors
28. StatementI: ‘Issue of fully paid bonus shares out of Securities
Premium Account’ will result in inflow of cash.
Statement II : ‘Cash withdrawn from bank’ will result in inflow of cash.
In the context of the above two statements, choose the correct option :
(A) Both statement I and statement II are correct
(B) Both statement I and statement II are incorrect
(C) Statement I is correct and statement II is incorrect
(D) Statement I is incorrect and statement II is correct
29. (a) Which of the following tools of ‘Analysis of Financial Statements’
indicate the trend and direction of financial position and operating
results ? 1
(A) Comparative statements
(B) Common size statements
(C) Cash flow analysis
(D) Ratio analysis
OR
(b) indicate the speed at which activities of the business
are being performed. 1
(A)  Liquidity ratios
(B)  Turnover ratios
(C)  Solvency ratios
(D) Profitability ratios
67/3/1-13 Page 29 of 39 P.T.O.
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30. (a) Which of the following transactions will result in cash flows from

operating activities ?
(A)  Cash receipts from sale of investments ¥ 60,000
(B)  Cash receipts from sale of goods ¥ 94,000
(C) Dividend received T 31,000
(D) Payment of cash for purchase of fixed assets ¥ 3,00,000
OR
(b)  ‘Dividend paid by a finance company’ is classified under which of
the following :
(A)  Operating Activities
(B) Investing Activities
(C) Financing Activities
(D) Cash and Cash Equivalents
31. Classify the following items under major heads and sub-heads (if any) in
the Balance Sheet of the company as per Schedule III, Part I of the
Companies Act, 2013 :
(a)  Mining Rights
(b)  Loose Tools
(c) Income Received in Advance
32. From the following information, calculate ‘Return on Investment’ :
Particulars (%)
Total Assets 22,00,000
10% Debentures 5,00,000
Current Liabilities 2,00,000
Net Profit After Tax 7,20,000
Tax 1,80,000
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33. (%) 319ME, 2023 & g0 fafies & F=fafaa feafa faaw @ gemmens
feafa faewor dar Fifve -
31 W, 2023 ! g0 ferfuee &1 feafa feeon
e
r— ! 31.3.2023 31.3.2022
g. (%) (%)
I — QAT TS <IdTU :
1. ITSIYN /IRRERE iy
(%) 791 /3RR A 15,00,000 12,00,000
2. TR Taand
() Sreiehreta T 10,00,000 5,00,000
3. =T Fa
(%) =ATNER T 1,00,000 3,00,000
G 26,00,000 20,00,000
II — Tt ¢
1. TR aiEwarT
(%) Tort witaratat /amf,
G T ITRLIT qAT I
trﬁatcr%af 20,00,000 15,00,000
2. e IREH R
(%) i (i) 1,50,000 1,00,000
(@) =AMTiEh 91 4,50,000 4,00,000
S 26,00,000 20,00,000
JrqaT
(@) fmffea g==1 @ ad safd 31 °, 2022 @1 31 °, 2023 o U
Teh TAMHIE T AHT ATRR 19 T BT foewor dam il .
e 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022
T B 3T (T) | 25,00,000 | 20,00,000
39T <R S gl B
IR (%) 8,00,000 |  6,00,000
S fgday =g () 4,00,000 |  4,00,000
I R T % 20 30
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33. (a) From the following Balance Sheet of Hira Ltd. as at 315" March,
2023, prepare Comparative Balance Sheet : 4
Balance Sheet of Hira Ltd. as at 315t March, 2023
Particulars Note 31.3.2023 31.3.2022
no. (%) (%)
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 15,00,000 | 12,00,000
2. Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 10,00,000 | 5,00,000
3. Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 1,00,000 | 3,00,000
Total 26,00,000 | 20,00,000
II - Assets :
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets/Property,
Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets 20,00,000 | 15,00,000
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 1,50,000 | 1,00,000
(b) Trade Receivables 4,50,000 | 4,00,000
Total 26,00,000 | 20,00,000
OR
(b)  From the following information of NK Ltd., prepare a Common
Size Statement of Profit and Loss for the years ended 315t March,
2022 and 315t March, 2023 : 4
Particulars 31.3.2023 31.3.2022
Revenue from Operations (T) | 25,00,000 20,00,000
Cost of Materials Consumed (%) 8,00,000 6,00,000
Employee Benefit Expenses (T) 4,00,000 4,00,000
Income Tax Rate % 20 30
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34. Trfafea gen & Taw nfafafrn & T wa’ &1 o il

3 319, 2023 | 31 W, 2022
_ (%) (%)
TATe Td HIA 4,10,000 3,00,000
LI 1,80,000 80,000
AR Gl :

(%) TH "M Rrehl A T 85,000 off (& W T 15,000 &1 IoI8@ TG
TR T B) T 62,000 H 9= § TS | F9 % GH T 48,000 T oA

ST TR |

(@) fmfiiea g 8 Toaxii™ Tiafafe™ & s Jarg i TUET hHIVT
T 319m, 2023 | 319M, 2022

(%) (%)

TEAT IR/ A 15,00,000 10,00,000
EEC I DIEE 90,000 1,20,000
S O 0T 7,00,000 6,00,000
STfARE GFT :

(i) % FIT W T 60,000 % AT 1 YTAM fhaT T |
(i) ¥ 1,10,000 AT I YA foham 7T |

N @&
fowen - 11
(erfirenfers SraTe)
27. UH AFCRR h1 IgAM T AT §¢ TAT HLIH FISAT o foU Iug<h 3 aon o
3T =1 YOIl o6 |1 SAIST A1 Hehall & |
A  faferee (B) ™
(C) == (D) (B)dd (C) gl
28. (%) TUh UTH ¥ fafir=r a1&fi § for & 1 hed B
(A) TS
(B) 3T UiEe
(C) 31 3fives
(D) AR &
JreraT
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34. Calculate ‘Cash Flows from Investing Activities’ from the following
information : 6

315t March, 2023 | 315t March, 2022

Particulars

(%) (%)
Plant and Machinery 4,10,000 3,00,000
Goodwill 1,80,000 80,000

Additional Information :

(a) A machine costing ¥ 85,000 (depreciation provided thereon
T 15,000) was sold for ¥ 62,000. Depreciation charged during the
year amounted to ¥ 48,000.

(b)  Calculate ‘Cash Flows From Financing Activities’ from the
following information :

Particulars

315t March, 2023
(%)

315t March, 2022
(%)

Bank Overdraft

Loan from bank

Equity Share Capital

15,00,000
90,000
7,00,000

10,00,000
1,20,000
6,00,000

Additional Information :

1) Interest paid on bank loan amounted to ¥ 60,000.
(i)  Dividend paid ¥ 1,10,000.

PART B
OPTION -11
(Computerised Accounting)

27. Identify the type of software which is suited for large and medium

organisations and can be linked to other information systems. 1
(A)  Specific (B)  Generic
(C) Tailored (D)  Both (B) and (C)
28. (a) In agraph, the area bounded by different axes is known as : 1
(A) Legend

(B) Data point
(C) Axis title
(D) Plot area

OR
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(@) e fem % gl o8 W fmfaaa § @ w-an Bifga 727 g g 2

(A) 1 JEahTd (HaRH TSsi)

(B)  ufteriog 9
(C)  TUMT
(D) IS AN=TE

IS T Uitk H T 99d § T 8 W AG 8, dl el & 98t § 3AfqH 7 gy
A H A GHA ATRITH 8 FTTd fhal STl & 2

B + e R (—)

Tt & IR TA + i IR (—) i
3T I+ AT AR (—)

A IMTA + 3T E

Hi-E fafr qon gue wR o it fafar g gmy % Wy ged ot 9™
HT 7 ?

(A) Today() (B)  Day()
(C)  Nowl() (D) Day time( )

Jrrat
Teh TR SASTeh 31T 1A T GO AT HEATdl & 2
(A)  STUR I (B) Sealr "iew (JFX)
(C) g~ geA (D) &fas afy (F5R)

Hlihd d@eh JuTell i foRivarsti & &9 # ArgRiar e fRer ik
‘STgan e i’ w1 A9TE |

THA & ft T & R & HHUET Sl Soecild hifo | 3H hiE 1 T ITIANT

29,
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
30. (%)
(@)
31.
32.
2?7
33. ()
(@)
67/3/1-13

firehfer i@ieh Juref < geeq fawarenl & &9 § ‘qreae e ao
‘S FHE hH! AHIATST |

AYAT
TS JTEIUT AT 8 ? Tsh feU MU 37(ehs o TEYYT & foT€ 98 R
(aiept) oh1 ST ek ST B 2
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(b)  Which of the following is not contained on formula tab on Excel
ribbon ? 1

(A)  Function library
(B)  Defined names
(C)  Calculations

(D) Page layout

29. How is navigation conducted from the first to the last filled cells of
clusters when moving one cell at a time in a row ? 1

(A) Home + Right arrow (—)

(B) CTRL + Right arrow (—) successively
(C) END + Right arrow (—)

(D) CTRL + END

30. (a) Which Date and Time function returns value of today’s date with

time ? 1
(A) Today() (B) Day()
(C)  Nowl() (D) Day time( )
OR

(b) What is the outcome of an arithmetic expression or function
called ? 1
(A) Basic Value (B)  Vertical Vector
(C)  Derived Value (D) Horizontal Vector

31. Explain ‘Transparency and Control’ and ‘Accuracy and Speed’ as features
of Computerised Accounting System. 3

32. State the parameters of Excel’s PMT function. What is the use of this
function ? 3

33. (a) Explain ‘Password Security’ and ‘Data Audit’ as security features
of Computerised Accounting System. 4

OR

(b)  What is Data formatting ? What tools are used to format a given
data ? 4
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34, BHS -

FILE HOME INSERT PAGE LAYOUT FORMULAS

DATA  REVIEW  VIEW @Tell me what yo

&D S'E’C“t | oA A == | 2 - |Sewaptet
i %:::atvpam B IU-|i#- &A-|===|e&35=EMergesCenter -

Clipboard P F_ont T Alignment T
B11 v ﬁ

A B C D E F
1 $HHAE.| 9N fercfrr aﬁ fercfra aﬁ
21-22 % geu| 23 - 24 ° 4

2 1 |99 50 60
3 2 |®d 20 40
4 3 |han 60 80
5 4 |9 40 80
6 5 |34 53 60
7 6 |¥s (W) 40 45
8 7 |3 58 60
9

Fehsfie sl ITANT Ld §T foU U qre-fomama o fae swmifg qon s9e R &

qdr sy :
i) =7t gwa™ (di1, si4: 16, 2, 0)

(i) =T"H F IAN A (f gepatd (H12, €i2: €18, 2, 0) — 100)

(iii) =dt g3 (di5, sf16: €18, 1, 0)
(iv) =7df gh3™ (si3, sfi2: €18, 5, 0)
(v) =dil g3 (di5, sf13: €18, 0, 0)
(vi) =7dl g3 (d12, f12: €17,2,0)/0
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AN\
34. H B &5 =
FILE HOME INSERT PAGE LAYOUT FORMULAS DATA REVIEW VIEW @Tell me what yo

e %Cut l - '.E

B [ Calibri i A A =& - |Swapmt

ER Copy - e . :
Pﬂfte e on e NEEERL - D-p-| === | = | B Merge 8 Center -

Clipboard P F_ont T Alignment T
B11 | i ﬁ

A B C D E F
1 S. No. | Consumables | Price in FY | Price in FY
21 — 22 23 —-24

2 1 Apple 50 60
3 2 Orange 20 40
4 3 Banana 60 80
5 4 Lemon 40 80
6 5 Milk 53 60
7 6 Bread 40 45
8 7 Egg 58 60
9

Using the worksheet, find out the error and its reason for the given
syntax : 6
(1) = VLOOKUP (B1, B4 : D6, 2, 0)

(ii) =SQRT (VLOOKUP (C2, C2: D8, 2, 0) — 100)

(iii) = VLOOKUP (B5, B6:D8, 1, 0)

(iv) =VLOOKUP (B3, B2:D8§, 5, 0)

(v)  =VLOOKUP (B5, B3 : D8, 0, 0)

(vi) =VLOOKUP (B2,B2:D7,2,0)/0

67/3/1-13 Page 39 of 39




____________________________________

_____________________________________

|||I||I\I|I||I|I|I||I|III|II||I|\|I\I o code 67/4/1

il rfteefl - HIE B IR !
Roll No '
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i | I L I I i i . i Candidates must write the Q.P. Code'
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Q.P. Code given on the right hand side of the question paper should be
written on the title page of the answer-book by the candidate.
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Frferfaa frdei =t sga araur & ufey ik 37 wft & e Hifvre :
(1) 5HF7-97734 597 8 | Gt 597 AT & |
(2) T8 J¥7-97 § YT 7 fF91f5a 8 : 9T - & T T - &
(3)  SPT- % T whame & forg STREr 8 |
(4) 97T - @ 7§ 3%y 8 37%iq — (1) fachar faaren &1 fawaryer aor (I1) 37l
SAGTHT | TR BT 9T — & F FIAT 1557 35 3FIR T T &1 [abeq 3 Jo71
& I forad & |
(5) Yo7 GEgr]1 @16 7927 G30 TF 3b ST |
(6) FETEEIT17 G20 7% 797 31 U9 32 T FTHIT FHR & J¥7 8 | I Fo7 A b1
#E
(7) ¥ EEI21, 22 7947 33 3 FT0T FHR-1 3 I97 & | I9% I97 IR HH F1 8 |
(8)  FeTGEIT23 @26 7T 34 el 3707 FHR-I % F97 & | I 97 B: b1 BT 3 |

(9)  F¥7-97 § GH7 faecy 787 153 7T 8 | TEIf, U 37 & 7 J9H) A, did 3b] & 2 gl
7, IR 3% & 1 J97 7 T4 8: 3l & 2 Fo71 § AR 97 & 77 1997 TIT & |
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General Instructions :

Read the following instructions carefully and strictly follow them :

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8

9)

This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are

compulsory.

This question paper is divided into two Parts : Part — A and Part — B.

Part - A is compulsory for all candidates.

Part — B has two options i.e. (I) Analysis of Financial Statements and
(1) Computerised Accounting. Candidates must attempt only one of the
given options as per the subject opted in Part — B.

Question numbers 1 to 16 and 27 to 30 carry 1 mark each.

Question numbers 17 to 20, 31 and 32 are short answer type questions.

Each carries 3 marks.

Question numbers 21, 22 and 33 are long answer type-I questions. Each

carries 4 marks.

Question numbers 23 to 26 and 34 are long answer type-II questions.
Each carries 6 marks.
There 1s no overall choice. However, an internal choice has been

provided in 7 questions of one mark, 2 questions of three marks,

1 question of four marks and 2 questions of six marks.
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@Rerd Wt qT HRRET % o i)

1. wTear, WY U7 9 vk wH o ETeier o | e 3 wH @ 10% a1 e H T 1,00,000
SR 3R T T | HH T I@TITS 30T UK 6% STk &L § oIS o o feTu SR @ 2 | fem
o] forl X 8 RoT W =T fer Smam 2
(A) 6% e (B) 10% di¥eh
(C) 8% dafieh (D) SROT YT <hIS ATl T&! T Sa |

2. T[T AT YT Ueh W o HISIER 8 qT 4:1 % JAATd | o1d sied & | I ot § 1/4 9
= foru sfifer =l ush Fom AIgER s, T 38 uia: e & e R | e, st qen
fifer st 7T T forTeM ST B
A 2:1:1 B) 11:4:5
(C) 3:3:2 (D) 7:5:4

3. afee, forom qem foy v W o |TEigR 9 a2 Sy -1 SesR-seR died 9 | 1 J[eTTs,
2023 1 AT 61 g &1 TS | IV IEICRI 4 FH 1 GG 6] T@H 1 Hu fora
T s | o1} T 4:3 o UG H die b1 Fi form | oo qen fmw w1 srfeemy
AT 81
(A) 4:3 (B) 3:2
(C) 5:2 D) 11

4. (a) Tovma fafirs 3 T 10 T % 6,000 THAT 3190 /=R BT 10% Hiftrem w feifa
T o ToTu 31ree 3t fepe | ey quf w0 & stftrem &1 | wf svwr/9= afen
ST T T TR & o ot
JATEET W — T 3, 3MMeied W — T 3 (fifeaw gfed), vom Im=er © — T 3 9 A=y
AT T — T 2 | 200 3971 /3 o Teh Geh SR o ST o T1 & Tyoi Ui
ST T L AT | TS T T et T off

(A) % 18,000 (B) % 19,000
(C) % 25,000 (D) % 21,000
GECH)

(b) W fafies 3 T 10 Y= & 5,000 TwaT /AT *1, ™= 10% Hfm w
Terifera femem o e, 3 2 wfa 3iwr/3RR 6t i< Jr=ET 1 P T8 e W g
(Forfeit) & form | g =g7am TR i@ o 57 o7l /9= o1 g wea g9: frifia

Tora T Hehar 7, B
(A) 5,000 (B) 10,000
(C) % 12,000 (D) % 50,000
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PART -A
(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies)

1. Kanha, Resham and Nisha were partners in a firm. Nisha had given a
loan of ¥ 1,00,000 to the firm @ 10% p.a. The accountant of the firm is
emphasizing that interest on loan will be paid @ 6% p.a. At what rate the
interest on loan will be paid to Nisha ?

(A) 6%p.a. B) 10% p.a.
(C) 8%p.a. (D) No interest on loan will be paid. 1

2. Gupta and Sharma are partners in a firm sharing profit in the ratio of 4:1.
They admitted Preeti as a new partner for 1/4th share in the profits, which
she acquired wholly from Gupta. New profit sharing ratio of Gupta,
Sharma and Preeti will be :
A 2:1:1 B) 11:4:5
(C) 3:3:2 (D) 7:5:4 1

3. Aditya, Vishesh and Nimesh were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses equally. Aditya died on 1st July, 2023. Remaining partners decided
to continue the business of the firm and decided to share future profits in
the ratio of 4:3. The gaining ratio of Vishesh and Nimesh will be :
A 4:3 B) 3:2
(C) 5:2 (D) 1:1 1

4. (a) Vishant Ltd. invited applications for issuing 6,000 equity shares of

% 10 each at 10% premium. The issue was fully subscribed. The
amount per share was payable as follows :
On application - % 3, on allotment - ¥ 3 (including premium), on first
call - % 3 and on final call - ¥ 2. Ashish the holder of 200 shares paid
the entire money along with allotment. The total amount received on
allotment was :

(A) % 18,000 (B) % 19,000
(C) % 25,000 (D) % 21,000 1
OR

(b) M Ltd. forfeited 5,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each issued at a premium
of 10% for non-payment of final call of ¥ 2 per share. The minimum
amount at which these shares can be reissued as fully paid up will

be :
(A) 5,000 (B) 10,000
(C) %12,000 (D) 50,000 1
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5. SRR (A) : ET g ot 3 s, AT 3 ol W wee e g |

SR (R) : wrht §6f fafy & srfa, aeft wel S oy =1 &1f 1 v, O W =,
JTETT, JTEWT T AT, 1 OGN Teh STl WA H FohaT ST 8 S TTEIERT o 9o
T g & |

FrafaRea @ 9 w2 foepea =1 === Sifve

(A) ATHUT (A) TATHRT (R) GHT &l & 7AT HRT (R), 3 (A) i T&l 2@ 2 |

(B) ANYRYA (A) 71 HR (R) GHI T&T 7, wfehd R (R), TR (A) I T2
T TE 2 |

(C) f¥ehe (A) & &, ifehd HRUT (R) TTeid & |

(D) AR (A) TToTd &, ik 61 (R) 981 2 |

6. (a) AT AYUT AT TS W hi ATIER off G 3:2 & FITA H & IUT B Siea off |
IFhI GSft AT % 5,00,000 TT X 1,00,000 &t | 5= 8% a1feh & § Yol W
= st AR off qem A= T 5,000 Ui WTE Sl €U | o i Jfeepr off |
foreht oft TTIeH & 9@ 3¢ @ % 1,75,000 o1 | fawiiord fop ST atet @ # 5=

T AT BATT
(A) % 45,000 (B) % 30,000
(C) 37,500 (D) Z 40,000

3T

(b) iR T firan U W % ATHER & | 3R T 20,000 TR S T Jf=RRT o
Safes frar € 50,000 ITfes AT 1 TR AT | AR 3R 1 1 oaqq g
FH & 91¢ 31 HE, 2023 P THT g Tt a9 H1 g ¥ T 5,60,000 AT |
3R 3 oft @t & ST 6T ST el Fet T R -
(A) % 2,45,000 (B) % 2,65,000
(C) % 3,15,000 (D) % 3,00,000

7. AN (A) : ITEH FOIHAT W S 1 YA 30 e bl FohT ST 8 51 39 THR

ST | HoT™ SATeT HUH sl Td LA & |

HRT (R) : 18 FOTHAT I GYerit o gRI EAT=ANd [l ST Hehal & 31K I T
SRUTIST ETeh! <1 oh13 1ol &l Tl 2 |

Fr=feRaa o o9&l foehed o1 === il

(A)  ARTHE (A) TATHR (R) THT Tl & 3T HR (R), 3 (A) i Tl SRS 2 |

(B) ANYReE (A) T %R (R) GHI T&T 7, wifehd R (R), TR (A) I T2
AT TR 8 |

(C) f¥ehe (A) & &, ifehd SR (R) TTeid & |

(D) AR (A) TToTd 2, ik 61l (R) 981 2 |
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5. Assertion (A) : Under the fixed capital method, partners’ capital
accounts always show a credit balance.

Reason (R) : Under the fixed capital method, all items like share of profit
or loss, interest on capital, drawings, interest on drawings are
recorded in a separate account called partners’ current account.

Choose the correct alternative from the following :

(A) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct and Reason (R) is the
correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(B) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct, but Reason (R) is not
the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(C) Assertion (A) is correct, but Reason (R) is incorrect.

(D) Assertion (A) is incorrect, but Reason (R) is correct. 1

6. (a) Vanya and Aanya were partners in a firm sharing profit and losses
in the ratio of 3:2. Their capital were T 5,00,000 and ¥ 1,00,000
respectively. Vanya was entitled to interest on capital @ 8% p.a. and
Aanya was entitled to salary @ ¥ 5,000 per month. The net profit
before any appropriation was % 1,75,000. Vanya’s share in divisible

profit will be :
(A) % 45,000 (B) % 30,000
(C) % 37,500 (D) % 40,000 1

OR

(b) Omkar and Shiva were partners in a firm. Omkar was entitled to a
salary of ¥ 20,000 p.a. while Shiva was entitled to a salary of
% 50,000 p.a. Net profit for the year ended 31st March, 2023 after
charging salary of Omkar and Shiva was ¥ 5,60,000. The total
amount credited to Omkar’s capital account will be :
(A) % 2,45,000 (B) %2,65,000
(C) %3,15,000 (D) 3,00,000 1

7. Assertion (A) : Interest on bearer debentures is paid to a person who
produces the interest coupon attached to such debentures.
Reason (R) : Bearer debentures are transferred by way of delivery and
the company does not keep any record of these debenture holders.
Choose the correct option from the following :

(A) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct and Reason (R) is the
correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(B) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct but Reason (R) is not
the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(C) Assertion (A) is correct, but Reason (R) is incorrect.
(D) Assertion (A) is incorrect, but Reason (R) is correct. 1
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8. (a) 3 fafeg AT 24,00,000 hHt afcwafcri 61 33 oA | 56 Yo 1 PTaH 384
% 100 S % 9% RUTTAT hl 4% §g T T hieh foha | forskar o fifia fopn

U SROTIAT <hl G oft
(A) 24,000 (B) 25,000
(C) 30,000 (D) 28,000

FeEn
(b) 1 W%, 2023 I A feIfieg 7 ¥ 100 TS <, 10,000, 10% FOHAT Sl 10%
fiftrr w fifid femam foment siiem 10% Sftrm o ferem STem | ko= o fiea

X g1t <kl ¥y B
(A) % 2,00,000 (B) % 1,30,000
(C) % 1,00,000 (D) % 80,000

9. (a) o, dar o oy v w S ArEier off | 31 1, 2023 w1 0] FaETEa & g | 0]
%I ¢ TRT T 2,17,000 T EEATAT 38h 0T GTd H L {1 T | W0 3 39 AT W
IRl SAffEm, 1932 % TEEMi & IR &1 o W TgAfd & | 98 @ i @

0] 1 ST <F 1T, 98 8
(A) 9% dien (B) 6% e
(C) 12% i (D) 10% =¥eh

rean

(b) &, A T ST T TH B SeR-SUE o WEIER & | T <Al Harfg i o geErd
o aur o % ISt 39 I € 1,56,000 99T % 1,08,000 & | WH T 3 Uit
% 2,80,000 fagifd &t 73 | T fol forem mn fo6 ISt 9w wr2ieRt & oy fawrsa
I H gt | o T SR H i & e e o |
(A) % 40,000 (B) % 12,000
(C) % 20,000 (D) % 32,000

freferRaa shreafe feurfa i ufeu 3Tk Te7 T 10 TE 11 & W T :

rfefer qem Ty U wH § TSR & 9T 2:1 < 31U H o1 -g1iH 1 faveH s
& | 1 3T, 2022 1 3Fh! Toft sHAT: T 5,00,000 AT  4,00,000 2t | 31 91, 2023
%I G BT TN H, hig HI THREISH i & 99 HH 9 3 81,000 T I AW fid fopam |
TEH! Hor@ o ITTAR Ul WS 10% aTies o1 4 fem e |

10. 3fefd wa gy &1 Ot W st fferfaa & @ fopm arguma § feam strem 2
4) 54 B) 2:1
© 11 D) 8:1
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8. (a) Arnav Ltd. purchased assets worth ¥ 24,00,000. It issued 9%
debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 4% for payment of the
purchase consideration. The number of debentures issued to vendor

were :
(A) 24,000 (B) 25,000
(C) 30,000 (D) 28,000 1

OR
(b) On 1st May, 2023, Amrit Ltd. issued 10,000, 10% debentures of ¥ 100
each at a premium of 10% redeemable at a premium of 10%. Loss on
issue of debentures will be :
(A) %2,00,000 (B) %1,30,000
(C) %1,00,000 (D) % 80,000 1

9. (a) Riya, Rita and Renu were partners in a firm. On 31st March, 2023
Renu retired. The amount payable to Renu T 2,17,000 was
transferred to her loan account. Renu agreed to receive interest on
this amount as per the provisions of Partnership Act, 1932. The rate
at which interest would be paid to Renu is :

(A 9%p.a. (B) 6% p.a.
(C) 12% p.a. (D) 10% p.a. 1
OR

(b) Ravi, Vani and Tomi were equal partners in a firm. After the
retirement of Vani, the capital balances of Ravi and Toni were
% 1,56,000 and % 1,08,000 respectively. The new capital of the firm
was determined at ¥ 2,80,000. It was decided that the capital will be
in proportion of the profit sharing ratio of the remaining partners.

Toni will bring for deficiency of his new capital.
(A) % 40,000 B) % 12,000
(C) % 20,000 (D) % 32,000 1

Read the following hypothetical situation and answer questions 10 and 11 :

Aditi and Saurabh were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses
in the ratio of 2:1. On 1st April, 2022 their capitals were T 5,00,000 and
% 4,00,000 respectively. Before any appropriation, the firm earned a Net
profit of ¥ 81,000 for the year ended 31st March, 2023. According to the
partnership deed, interest on capital was to be provided @ 10% p.a.

10. Interest on capital will be provided to Aditi and Saurabh in which of the
following ratio ?
(A) 54 B) 21
) 11 (D) 8:1 1
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Ffefa 1 45t s g
(A) % 50,000 (B) T 45,000
(C) % 40,500 (D) T 54,000

ferouy e sy vk i % TTeeR & | iy T fommd % 3id & s ffeera ufdr s ammewr
HT 2 | I W RN 15% a1fies g & gia ferarm siar 2 | o & 37=q o Hig) &
JTET WSS 9,000 AT | HIP] <6 TTEVT T TS TG Tehall 77 o7

(A) 67ERH (B) 7% "UER T

(C) 4% 7dR 3 (D) 47ERH

Teh AR Y o foered W % 34,000 % ¢TGR9 | ¥ 1,000 % ¢HER & T qT I
IR & 60% hT I 3T T8 | SHERT T T W HH F @Id ! AW foham Smam qen
[ETEIRUNIR

(A) ageh @@ % 33,000 9 (B) <Y-gIH @rar T 1,000 |

(C) Ushe @@TZ 19,800 ° (D) THER @M% 14,200 &

(a) T T T i A 1 i@ AT g1 = @rd § 78 fhan smgehar g ?
(A) T R=S

(B)  3TT&0 W &
(C) WTIERI <! YTdH foam o feptrn
(D) HTIER I a
3T
(b) T TTSCR o T & THA HH 1 fRfe foawor 2 80,000 1 w=m arfoyfd d==
oot @1 o1 | U &fagfd 1 2 1,00,000 % € BT SHEH HRET T |
% 20,000 T HH1 =T :
(A) TR @Td B T e S |
(B) YHcHTeR @Td | STHT feham STaT |
(C) @T3ierl % ot @t # = fea s |
(D) @T3ieRi % ot @t # S fea S |

ST AT, 2013  YEEMT o TR Fiafd Sifrm w1 3w 3 1§ § fepaes e
&1 Toha I Teha -

(A) 30T/ Bl G o B % forg

(B) 3ATFITh e SHE 3130 /314d o e o fete

(C) FROTYAT o TTH T &1 1 3TUTeTRad i o foe

(D) ARy =531 ! Fafetiiad s & fou

67/4/1/21/QSS4R Page 10 of 32




11. Interest on Aditi’s capital will be :
(A) 50,000 (B) % 45,000
(C) % 40,500 (D) % 54,000 1

12. Vishnu and Mishu are partners in a firm. Mishu draws a fixed amount at
the end of every quarter. Interest on drawings is charged @ 15% p.a. At
the end of the year interest on Mishu's drawings amounted to ¥ 9,000.
Interest on drawings was charged on drawings of Mishu for :
(A) 6 months (B) 7 % months
(C) 4% months (D) 4 months 1

13. On the dissolution of a partnership firm there were debtors of ¥ 34,000.
Debtors of ¥ 1,000 became bad and 60% was realized from the remaining
debtors. Which account will be debited and by how much amount on the
realisation from debtors ?

(A) Realisation A/c by % 33,000 (B) Profit & Loss A/c by ¥ 1,000
(C) Cash A/c by % 19,800 (D) Debtors A/c by T 14,200 1

14. (a) Which one of the following items is not dealt through Profit and Loss
Appropriation Account ?

(A) Interest on Capital (B) Interest on Drawings
(C) Rent paid to partners (D) Partner’s salary 1
OR

(b) At the time of admission of a partner, the Balance Sheet of the firm
showed a workmen compensation reserve of ¥ 80,000. The claim for
workmen compensation was estimated at ¥ 1,00,000. The shortfall of
$ 20,000 will be :

(A) debited to Revaluation Account

(B) credited to Revaluation Account

(C) debited to Partners’ Capital Accounts

(D) credited to Partners’ Capital Accounts 1

15. As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 Securities Premium cannot
be utilized for :

(A) buy back of shares

(B) 1issue of partly paid bonus shares

(C) writing off discount on issue of debentures

(D) writing off preliminary expenses 1
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16. ¥ 1,50,000 3l 3§ TREUTTT 3 s FTahel o foTq At fershat =l  1,25,000 < 01 et
S /S ot e fema SiTan & @@ € 25,000 o 919 SRl ST foharm ST

(A) -7 forawor |

(B) =fd @ T

(C) T Tww @ |

(D) TH-FTH FHRISE @ |

17.

18.

19.

{71, Hi ae 9 U Areiei B i Areier off 9T 2:2:1 % U H ATN-gIH
forrer et off | 1 37199, 2023 T 38 SUS-ssR SUTd H o1y faafoa s & forg
Tgwfa 4 | 39 ffer sl wH 31 g&dent § ¥ 50,000 1 AT = o7 | I8 g g3 1

()
(i1)

(b)

(a)

H Sl TR 1 Geotiehd 2 3,00,000 feram STar |
Gt oh YA QeI ST o AU 9 ST <t T T 30,000 ot |
Wi Sl JEdehl T SUUF -1 oh ToT 3TTeeeh Tsima= Ffafdar Hifaw |

Tgw fafiee 4 91 foafies @ 2 4,50,000 =1 w5= qen wefiad =1 v fomam | S
feafireg &1 WM T 50,000 T Th = <ot AT AT & fot T 100 T o 6%
TEOTTAT ohl 20% &g T T hieh feham T |

ST S -l o for 7ew feafiree Y qeenl & 3tTervaes U yferfdat Hife |

CLE

Tforert fefig 3 T 100 TS & 500 390 /I=A 1 &0 (Forfeit) T 20 9fd
3TR1/3RR T TG AT q>T X 25 Wi 37/ H gEA ;T HAH AT
YA &1 i T fofdm | 90 | 250 379 /3 1 T 50 Tl 3791 /37 9 qui
yea ga-fiftd s feam | 3 /3R o &0 (Forfeit) aom gH:fwma <6t
s gfefsat Hifs |

3TN AT FY HIEICR & TUT ATH FUSR-SISK Sied @ | IaH o1d § ST 91
TG &1 1 AT WIER S 1 R for | 38 3ewd % TIY wH hl AT
HoTeh STTUCTHI o TR 91 oh $ha oh STTET T foharT ST o |
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16. If vendors are issued fully paid shares of ¥ 1,25,000 in purchase
consideration of net assets of ¥ 1,50,000, the balance of ¥ 25,000 will be
credited to :

(A) Statement of Profit and Loss

(B) Goodwill Account
(C) Capital Reserve Account
(D) Profit and Loss Adjustment Account 1

17. Reeha, Meenu and Sara were partners in a partnership firm sharing
profits and losses in the ratio of 2:2:1. With effect from 1st April, 2023,
they agreed to share profits and losses equally. On that date, there was a
General Reserve of % 50,000 in the books of the firm. It was agreed that :

(1) Goodwill of the firm be valued at % 3,00,000.

(1) Profit on revaluation of assets and re-assessment of liabilities
amounted to ¥ 30,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of the firm. 3

18. (a) Mahesh Ltd. purchased Plant and Machinery from Ish Ltd. for
T 4,50,000. ¥ 50,000 was paid by cheque to Ish Ltd. and the balance
by issuing 6% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 20%.

Pass the necessary Journal Entries for the above transactions in the
books of Mahesh Ltd. 3

OR
(b) Manika Ltd. forfeited 500 shares of ¥ 100 each for non-payment of
first call of ¥ 20 per share and second and final call of ¥ 25 per share.

250 of these shares were reissued at T 50 per share fully paid up.
Pass the Journal Entries for forfeiture and reissue of shares. 3

19. (a) Aayush and Krish are partners sharing profits and losses equally.
They decided to admit Vansh for an equal share in the profits. For
this purpose, the goodwill of the firm was to be valued at four years
purchase of super profits.
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20.

21.

31.3.2023 I 997  YaIu1 | & W o1 fefef foramor fom yehm o

31.3.2023 ! Y 74T FY 1 Rk feremor
egang Tl gt f¥r
®) ®)
ESE HEftdt 75,000
HET 90,000 Fffer 15.000
2l 50.000 1,40,000 | ¥ih 30,000
AT Fe 20,000 | GTeR 20,000
e 25,000 | Tg 50,000
R 5,000
1,90,000 1,90,000

Yfehel sl AHRT G 12% a1k & | H 1 fUsel =) i o1 3i|d @1 € 30,000
T | @i | 997 o AT T 0T <RI |
Jgan

(b) U, TTEVT, ITEUT AT SV Ueh WH b |TSIGR A AT 5:3:2:2 o AT H 1Y Sied o |
31 W, 2023 I 3R HATHIT &l AT | TEOT, TR AT ST § HiTST § AR
S-SR S1e 31 R T | 3701 o HaT-e 8 I WH 31 SATHT 1 Fomeh
%9,00,000 feram 7T |
319 T I TITAT H S §U, ST W1 Wit ToHT SATHT 3 Si@Tehd o fofg 37601
1 HETHERT T e TSI TTalf® Hifg |

I 3R 7T Teh WH < TIEER & AT 3:2 < AT H AT 1 9= Hid 9 |
3I7eht Tl dSft shEeT: 3 4,00,000 T % 2,00,000 off | ¥ o @Id TR A o q9EIq
%WWW%W%W@@WW%WG%WQQ@?W
TSt fem ST o ; 58 Areier o ISt @rdil § ST @ TR TR |

eI FHRISH U= Sfafd i | 370 Rl sl TaEdT 8 gisy |

Tfa feafiee T 100 & & 75,000 371 /3R[1 § fawamd 3 75,00,000 1 3Tfeshd ISt
o {19 TSiiehd et | ShE A 45,000 it/ ST} 25 FTEA o5 FeTU, SATeE SRR U |
¥ &7 M fr TehR | g o

FEE W - ¥ 30 Ui 397/3IR, & T — T 30 T 3797 /3IRR, TUH AT T — T 25
Tfer 377/ AT AT 31| I W |

42,000 31971 /3 6 TIU. 3rEie W g am |t STTaent i 3Teed L fen T |
I, f@ 3,300 3791/ 1 A& fhaT T AT, ST AT T P HH H
G &I | 3Heh 37 /I b1 20T (Forfeit) T foram mam |

st arfafem, 2013 St STEE 111, 9T 1 < IaR Sra o fefa foawer § ot /9rr
St S ST | @t < e o §E1ET |
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The balance sheet of the firm on 31.3.2023 before admission of Vansh
was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Aayush and Krish as on 31.3.2023

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
®) ®)

Capitals : Machinery 75,000

Aayush 90,000 Furniture 15,000

Krish 50,000 1,40,000 | Stock 30,000

General Reserve 20,000 | Debtors 20,000

Loan 25,000 | Cash 50,000
Creditors 5,000

1,90,000 1,90,000

The normal rate of return is 12% per annum. Average profit of the
firm for the last four years was ¥ 30,000. Calculate Vansh’s share of
Goodwill. 3
OR

(b) Varun, Tarun, Arun and Barun were partners in a firm sharing
profits in the ratio of 5:3:2:2. Arun retired on 31st March, 2023.
Varun, Tarun and Barun decided to share future profits equally. On
Arun’s retirement, Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 9,00,000.
Showing your workings clearly, pass the necessary Journal entry for
treatment of Goodwill on Arun’s retirement without opening goodwill
account. 3

20. Atul and Gita were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio
of 3:2. Their fixed capitals were ¥ 4,00,000 and ¥ 2,00,000 respectively. After
the accounts for the year were prepared, it was noticed that interest on
capital @ 6% p.a., as provided in the partnership deed, was not credited to
the capital accounts of partners before distribution of profits.
Pass the necessary adjusting Journal entry. Show your workings clearly. 3

21. Ronit Ltd. was registered with an authorised capital of T 75,00,000
divided into 75,000 equity shares of ¥ 100 each. The company invited
applications for issuing 45,000 shares.

The amount was payable as follows : T 30 per share on application, ¥ 30 per
share on allotment, ¥ 25 per share on first call and balance on final call.
Applications were received for 42,000 shares and allotment was made to

all the applicants. Charvi, to whom 3,300 shares were allotted, failed to
pay both the calls. Her shares were forfeited. Present the share capital in

the Balance Sheet of the company as per Schedule III, Part I of the
Companies Act, 2013. Also prepare notes to accounts. 4
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22. TM, o YT T |RIGR & qAT 2:3:1 & FITd § o9 §fcd o | 31 0™, 2023 I IJThT

Teurfa foramor o yem o
31.3.2023 Y T, I 21 Ve <1 TRafq feremor
EO L LY R ®) et R )
TSR 3,62,000 | TTg 14,000
HH §99 18,000 | S 2,96,000
IS Wi 80,000
TH 1,00,000 S 3,00,000
o 2,00,000 2T : TfeTe SN
s 3.00,000 6,00,000 | o grarem= 10,000 2,90,000
IEEX) 50,000
i 2,50,000
9,80,000 9,80,000

23.

67/4/1/21/QSS4R

30 THaFR, 2023 W1 TUE 61 9o 81 T3 | Ueh ATEIGR hl Jcg T ATHGH Hoig H 0 =1
TG 41 -

()

e <1 T i i 9T o6 3fEd 1Y ok €1 9NT o ShY o ST 9L <kl SIRAT |
foset €9 a9t o @9 9 : 2020-21 T 45,000; 2021-22 T 90,000 AT 2022-23
% 1,35,000.

(i) g I Teifer Tk Gk TSGR < ATH hI TTUMET Uscl I Ul o 3TEd AT % IR T
1 SRR |
TEH o IAUTTRTIET ol T i oh ToTT IHeHT Yoit AT IR I |

(a)

(b)

At fAtieg 3 T 10 T < 2,00,000 THAT A0/ i 20% it 1 fFrifya
i o foTu arree smmfia fobe | wfa ater/3eR Tl 1 e fe YR @ < o
AT W — 3 5, 3MEA W — T 4 (N afeq) qom A9 Jom T Af<w Ireq1 | |
AT 3 3,20,000 390/ foTU e o, ’FEE @ 20,000 3 /3=0 S
TG I T& T T T3 G 99 3ATegeh] Sl SAUTNIS YR 9T 3790 /IR T
TS L feam =T | 15,000 3730/ shl Teh ATaiaeh shioldT 3T a7 Ir=ET T
ST YA HH H 3186 TEl | 3Heh 3901 /I 1 801 (Forfeit) T foram i |
ST <l JEeh] H ST TiH—¢rl oh ToTT STTaeeh UsHTH= Sfafsat shifer |

GO
=ig ffids 3 T 10 Y& & 1,00,000 THAT 30/ T T 2 Ul 3=/I™/ &
fiftrry w fifia e & foTw amreea smifa foee | wfa aver/wer wfSt &1 ymam e
YR | ¢F o7 : 3TeeT W — T 4 (Sfiftrem \fgq), smded w — T 5 a1 99 yom ug
Ff=m JM=AT 1 1,80,000 371 /3R % T 31eeq s ge, {598 @ 30,000
IS /SRRT o TG bl & hL feam TR qem 99 SA1dgeh! Sl STHUTde STUR W
JAST /AT ohT JTeE T &1 T | 7EH S 5,000 30/ 1 ares off gom ug
=T ATEAT T PIAH T T 3TEH T aUT 3Heh 390 /IR 1 801 (Forfeit)
v |
U ST o ToTT SHrat <hl J&aehl | 3TTereeh UsHTH=T Tfafdat SHifs |
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22. Ram, Ravi and Rohan were partners sharing profits in the ratio of 2:3:1.
On 31st March, 2023, their Balance Sheet was as follows :

23.
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Balance Sheet of Ram, Ravi and Rohan as on 31.3.2023

Liabilities Amount }) Assets Amount })
Creditors 3,62,000 | Cash 14,000
General Reserve 18,000 | Bank 2,96,000
Capitals : Stock 80,000

Ram 1,00,000 Debtors 3,00,000
Ravi 2,00,000 Less : provision for
Rohan 3,00,000 6,00,000 | doubtful debts 10,000 2,90,000
Investments 50,000
Land 2,50,000
9,80,000 9,80,000

Rohan died on 30th September, 2023. On the death of a partner the
partnership deed provided for the following :

()

(i1)

Goodwill was to be valued at two years purchase of average profit of

last three years. The profits for the last three years were : 2020-21

T 45,000, 2021-22 T 90,000 and 2022-23 T 1,35,000.
Deceased partner’s share of profit till the date of his death will be
calculated on the basis of average profit of last three years.

Prepare Rohan’s Capital Account to be rendered to his executors.

(a)

(b)

Lazal Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10
each, at 20% premium. Amount per share was payable as follows : ¥ 5 on
application ; ¥ 4 (including premium) on allotment ; and balance on first
and final call. Public applied for 3,20,000 shares, out of which applications
for 20,000 shares were rejected and shares were allotted on pro-rata basis
to the remaining applications. Kavita, an applicant of 15,000 shares failed
to pay allotment and call money. Her shares were forfeited.
Pass necessary Journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of the company.

OR
Chand Ltd. invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 equity shares of
% 10 each at a premium of ¥ 2 per share. The amount per share was
payable as follows : ¥ 4 (including premium) on application, ¥ 5 on
allotment and balance on first and final call. Applications were
received for 1,80,000 shares of which applications for 30,000 shares
were rejected and remaining applicants were allotted shares on pro-rata
basis. Mansi holding 5,000 shares failed to pay first and final call
money and her shares were forfeited.
Pass necessary Journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of the company.

6



24. (a)

(b)

THIT TUT WIS Teh ®H & HISER & AT 7:3 % 3ATd & oY died 8 | 31 7T,
2023 bl I9ehT Terfe feramor g wehm o
31 A, 2023 Y ke a2 waw % fRuf faewor

® ®

TSR 60,000 | 97T 36,000

37e A 9,000 | GER 54,000
HH 999 15,000 | =127 : Hfewer swony

*fuyea™ _6.,000] 48,000

TS Wi 60,000

AR 1,20,000 HeeR 1,20,000

CIEK 1,80.000| 3,00,000 | #f=E 1,20,000

3,84,000 3,84,000

1 310, 2023 i I8 9 § 1/4 W oh [oTT TT8d bl T+ Il T Teh 73T HTSER
ST :
(i) =mead A Ut o ' H T 90,000 T TN T o U 9 % folw
% 30,000 &AW |
(ii) 3TGT TIGH hT YA T TeAT ST |
(iii) e I 10% A hIT J |
(iv) %ﬁooéwm,mﬁwgﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁmwiwﬁ@%m
|
W <l J&dehl B IUUE -1 o foTT 3TTeeeres UsHH= Ffafdet Sifve |
GO
T, sifex qen fopaTM ueh % & |rEigR A quT 7:2:1 % IUTd § o §ied o |
31 AT, 2023 i 39eh1 fRufd feremor fr yepm o -

31 9=, 2023 @ T, Hifet e foperm =1 feufe femor

®) ®

St - Y 12,00,000

B 9,60,000 o 9,00,000

HIfex  8,40,000 HATER 3,60,000

fpam 9.00.000| 27,00,000 | =i 6,60,000
= 999 3,00,000 | eer 6,00,000

HIR &fafd g 5,40,000 | =T : e ol

TER 3,60,000 | & foTu gyrau™ 30.000| 5,70,000

EER- U 2,10,000

39,00,000 39,00,000
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24. (a) Anikesh and Bhavesh are partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 7:3. Their Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2023 was as
follows :

Balance Sheet of Anikesh and Bhavesh as on 31st March, 2023
. e1ses Amount Amount
Liabilities ?) Assets ?)
Creditors 60,000 | Cash 36,000
Outstanding wages 9,000 | Debtors 54,000
General Reserve 15,000 | Less : Provision for
doubtful debts _ 6,000 48,000
Capitals : Stock 60,000
Anikesh 1,20,000 Furniture 1,20,000
Bhavesh 1,80,000 | 3,00,000 | Machinery 1,20,000
3,84,000 3,84,000

On 1st April, 2023 Chahat was admitted for 1/4th share in the profits
on the following terms :

()

share of Goodwill premium.

(1)
(iii)

Outstanding wages will be paid.
Stock will be reduced by 10%.

Chahat will bring ¥ 90,000 as her capital and ¥ 30,000 as her

(1v) A creditor of ¥ 6,300, not recorded in the books, was to be taken

into account.

Pass necessary Journal Entries for the above transactions in the

books of the firm.

(b)

OR

Prina, Qadir and Kian were partners in a firm sharing profits in the

ratio of 7:2:1. On 31st March, 2023 their Balance Sheet was as follows :
Balance Sheet of Prina, Qadir and Kian as on 31st March, 2023

. e1ses Amount Amount
Liabilities ® Assets ®

Capitals : Land 12,00,000
Prina 9,60,000 Building 9,00,000
Qadir 8,40,000 Furniture 3,60,000
Kian 9.00,000| 27,00,000 | Stock 6,60,000

General Reserve 3,00,000 | Debtors 6,00,000

Workmen’s Less : Provision for
compensation Reserve | 540,000 | doubtful debts _ 30,000| 5,70,000
Creditors 3,60,000 | Cash at Bank 2,10,000
39,00,000 39,00,000
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3w fafer st frferfad st w shifet Safres &

(i) W <l TATH 3T Godeh T 12,00,000 foram 71 |

(i)  9ffT T 30% T TG TR AT 9o W T 3,54,000 H GeoIgTd S TR |
(iii) STERI T 6% T I fohIT ST |

(iv) MR &fagfd et 2 1,40,000 feifa 6 73 |

(v)  ohTICU ol < TR o 36k U1 WA H SEATad ohT &I TR |

(vi) T8 ®H & FA S T 16,00,000 Feifed T8 FERT THRISH 36 T
AT - TavTS ST | <] @Td Wieteht fehdl STaT |

e T e SR % o W A IR |

25. fafs il (The @om o < 3ifdied) aum s qgaisti ®l agel @ H
TG i o IR ST a2t a1 <At |t ® o foraes w faforfad eH-aai &
foTu. Jmrareereh st wfafsat Hifvw

(i) THa o fofu weh 37ea foret o frges fetw 3 20,000 <1 Yram ferem = |

(i) WH % 9™ T 80,000 T Tieh AT | TAT1 3 50% Fieh, 20% g W o foram; wafh
Y Eieh I T 52,000 H &9 fean mm |

(iii) H e I T 10 T o 100 33%1/IRR & 4 reieri 94 T 20 Wi 3737/ §19K
ol T 319 AT - TawTSi 31guTa 3:2 8 o foram |

(iv) 4,000 < g ST T PFTaE I gy foarm 7/ |

(v) I8 HH BT 40,000 1 07 fem o et farfereq spram s feam mm |

(vi) BT 39 9fd % 2 10,000 o KT BT GAH 10% o8 T 3 FoIq Tgwd 81 718 |

26. frfaRaa uftfeufat @ srfar fafieg i qeaehi 3 o & e qen ot & fefm
W3 /ETh T suRTRad w3 T sTreavees UsmmmEr sfafet Sif
(i) ¥ 1,000 I & 200, 9% T BT A 10% g W T, Sept sem
e W fohar stmam | wfeufe shiftem @ w199 2 15,000 2 |
(i) T 1,000 Y& & 300, 11% T 1 T 5% g W T T, fomept sem
10% Sifererm oz fopam stmarm | wherfer ifirem @ 199 2 35,000 2 |
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On the above date Qadir retired on the following terms :

(1) Goodwill of the firm was valued at % 12,00,000.

(11) Land was to be appreciated by 30% and building was to be
depreciated by ¥ 3,54,000.

(111) A provision of 6% is to be maintained on debtors.

(iv) Liability for workmen’s compensation was determined at
% 1,40,000.

(v) Amount payable to Qadir was transferred to his loan account.

(vi) Total capital of the new firm was fixed at ¥ 16,00,000 which will
be adjusted according to their new profit ratio by opening
current accounts.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts. 6

25. Pass the necessary journal entries for the following transactions on the
dissolution of the partnership firm of Tina and Rina after the various
assets (other than cash and bank) and external liabilities have been
transferred to realisation account :

(1) There was an outstanding bill for repairs for which ¥ 20,000 were
paid.

(1) The firm had stock of ¥ 80,000. Tina took over 50% of the stock at a
discount of 20% while the remaining stock was sold off for I 52,000.

(111) The firm had 100 shares of ¥ 10 each which were taken over by the
partners at market value of ¥ 20 per share in their profit sharing
ratio of 3:2.

(iv) Realisation expenses of ¥ 4,000 were paid by Rina.

(v) Tina had given a loan of ¥ 40,000 to the firm which was duly paid.

(vi) Rina agreed to pay off her husband’s loan of ¥ 10,000 at a discount of
10%. 6

26. Pass necessary journal entries relating to issue of debentures and to write

off discount/loss on issue of debentures in the books of Ajanta Ltd. in the

following cases :

(1) 200, 9% debentures of ¥ 1,000 each are issued at 10% discount and
redeemable at par. Balance in Securities Premium account 1is
% 15,000.

(11) 300, 11% debentures of ¥ 1,000 each are issued at 5% discount and
redeemable at a premium of 10%. Balance in Securities Premium
account 1s ¥ 35,000. 6
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-9
faepea -1
(Fer<fiar feraront =61 ferweton)

27. (a) ‘Toxfim foeon & foetoor i o8 dehieh ST Ueh I hl ATHYEAT, JEHETHAT qei
HRITHAT ST AThe i T TERIAT LT &, A ST & -

(A) ke vaTg foao (B) qeTcHeh fereron
(C) I 3R fereror (D) IAuTa forgeryor
AT
(b) __ 3T SirE STIT b A9 ot ST S1ar & |
(A) =TS 3THTd (B) et I
(C) Hhel @Y U (D) e Wy ST

28. HmTR fafide 1 W& 3gUE 1.5:1 7 | Tfafea § 9 frd oH-¢7 o1 afomm 59
IATd | it geft 2
(A) 10,000 AR sl T3 1 T 12,000 H ST TR |
(B) SR T & T 41,000 Uk TehfAd fohanm T |
(C) ¥ 38,000 % T7TE HTeT T 3 Tohat TIT |
(D) FERI I ¥ 11,000 T JTa feram T |

29. (a) U1 : T oRameheTdi 1 Tray Ush 3Tm <l drelehtiors MR G T 7 |
HY 11 : it TohaehaTdl | Icd=1 8H aTel Uehe YaTal i JUeh €9 § Fehe HET
Hecaqul & i g faffere s 2 o6 fora dimm aes wieht 3w qen Aeve
YATE Sl 3T i oh TIC GHTEAT W @i fhaT T g |

Frafafea @ 92t faeed o1 =@ HifSw
(A) A [ TR [ A 81 8 |
(B) ¥ I du1 Y [ Q1 TTeid & |
(C) YT 17Te7d & S HeA [1EE1 2 |
(D) [ GE 8 AN HUT I Ted 2 |
e
(b) ‘U AT AT BT YIAH' - T Uehg TaTE Teraror 9 =1 Jorel g 2
(A) TN fRamhal | Sfgdts |
(B) Trawr fpamepeti & sfgaig |
(C) Terfiam fsramshemi 4 sfgats |
(D) {3 YoITE T hig T & |
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PART -B
OPTION -1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

27. (a) The tool of ‘Analysis of Financial Statements’ which helps to assess
the profitability, solvency and efficiency of an enterprise is known as :

(A) Cash flow statement (B) Comparative statement
(C) Common size statement (D) Ratio analysis 1
OR
(b) __ 1s also known as the Acid Test Ratio.
(A) Current ratio (B) Quick ratio
(C) Gross profit ratio (D) Return on investment ratio 1

28. Quick ratio of Megamart Ltd. is 1.5:1. Which of the following transactions
will result in decrease in this ratio ?
(A) Sale of goods costing ¥ 10,000 for ¥ 12,000.
(B) Cash collected from trade receivables ¥ 41,000.
(C) Purchase of goods for cash ¥ 38,000.
(D) Creditors were paid T 11,000. 1

29. (a) Statement I : Financing activities relate to long term funds or
capital of an enterprise.

Statement II : Separate disclosure of cash flows arising from
financing activities is important because they represent the
extent to which expenditures have been made for resources
intended to generate future income and cash flows.

Choose the correct option from the following :

(A) Both Statement I and Statement II are correct.

(B) Both Statement I and Statement II are incorrect.

(C) Statement I is incorrect and Statement II is correct.

(D) Statement I is correct and Statement II 1s incorrect. 1

OR
(b) What will be the effect of transaction ‘Payment of employee benefit
expenses’ on the cash flow statement ?

(A) Outflow from operating activities.

(B) Outflow from investing activities.

(C) Outflow from financing activities.

(D) No effect on cash flow. 1
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30. T R) fosma )
Fraw 2,00,000 1,80,000
ECII] 3,00,000 —
Sudierd g1 & ‘e fpmenetrdl | Tehg waTg’ 81
(A) T 3,20,000 HA=<diE (B) ¥ 3,20,000 sfgdtg
(C) % 20,000 sfgate (D) % 20,000 F<EiE
31. ot arfafm, 2013 1 SgEE 111, 9T 16 STHER, T s o feufa foawr § fme
Hei %! T fieni vd 3u-sfident (Ife 1 7) % Sr=wta affera shifve
() sSubdsm G  defa afim (iii) dsfima SRk T W
32. Ueh HIHT I FTe] ST 3:1 AT A AT 1.2 : 17 | Ife srfsfe 46t 7 1,80,000
B a1 ot =Te] wherfRRI dur Eied < o Hifv |
33. (a) T g1 & v fofide 1 amm= R fRuf foamor dam <hifse
31 W=, 2023 vy fafiee «r fRafa foemor
Terator ded. | 31.3.2023 31.3.2022
(9] (9]
I. EUdrUg ¥ :
1. ITYRe /SRR et
(a) HHaT 37/ Y 30,00,000 15,00,000
(b) TIF TG IR 10,00,000 5,00,000
2.  39d <Fand 20,00,000 20,00,000
3. 9o A 20,00,000 10,00,000
A 80,00,000 50,00,000
II. ufEwRET:
1. I« gt 40,00,000 30,00,000
2. e aiEE Rt
(a) T (AT 40,00,000 20,00,000
A 80,00,000 50,00,000
GO
(b) T gt @ a8 ferfies &1 qerTees ey -1t forawor dam hifsw
feator 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022
T 3TH (F) 40,00,000 | 20,00,000
ST Wb 1 367 (3) 24,00,000 | 12,00,000
Tieh T IR (ST Tieh sha T %) 25% 20%
I () 2,00,000 | 1,60,000
TR 40% 40%
67/4/1/21/QSS4R Page 24 of 32




30. Purchased R) Sold )
Investments 2,00,000 1,80,000
Goodwill 3,00,000 —

From the above information, ‘Cash flows from investing activities’ will be :

(A) Inflow X 3,20,000
(C) Outflow % 20,000

(B) Outflow % 3,20,000
(D) Inflow % 20,000

31. Classify the following items under Major Heads and Sub-Heads (if any) in
the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of the

Companies Act, 2013 :
(1) Accrued Income
(1) Capital work-in-progress

(11) Capital Advances

32. A business has a current ratio of 3:1 and quick ratio of 1.2 : 1. If working

capital 1s ¥ 1,80,000, calculate total current assets and inventory.

33. (a) Prepare a Common Size Balance Sheet of X Ltd. from the following

information :
Balance Sheet of X Ltd. as on 31st March, 2023
Particulars Note | 31.3.2023 31.3.2022
No. ®) ®)
I. Equity and Liabilities :
1. Shareholders’ funds
(a) Equity Share Capital 30,00,000 15,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 10,00,000 5,00,000
2. Non-current liabilities 20,00,000 20,00,000
3. Current liabilities 20,00,000 10,00,000
Total 80,00,000 50,00,000
I1. Assets :
1. Non-current assets 40,00,000 30,00,000
2. Current assets
(a) Inventories 40,00,000 20,00,000
Total 80,00,000 50,00,000
OR
(b) From the following information prepare a Comparative Statement of
Profit and Loss of Y Litd :
Particulars 31.3.2023 31.3.2022
Revenue from operations (%) 40,00,000 20,00,000
Purchase of stock in trade (%) 24,00,000 12,00,000
Change in inventories (% of purchase 25% 20%
of stock in trade)
Other expenses (%) 2,00,000 1,60,000
Tax rate 40% 40%
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34. 31.3.2023 i 9 79 ffirde 1 fefa feremor f yemm o -

31.3.2023 ! WRa fig feifire w1 fafa feewor
T d2H. | 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022
] ® ®
I AT aT <Hald :
1. Y /TR et
(a) 31/ 14,00,000 | 10,00,000
(b) &= T 1 5,00,000 | 4,00,000
2. 3 ¢Idd
SrefepTeti 3UR 5,00,000 | 1,40,000
3. =Te] ¢Fand
(a) SATITNE T 1,00,000 60,000
(b) Y- JFEH 2 80,000 60,000
oA 25,80,000 | 16,60,000
I wRemfEl
1. < et
(a) Wqﬁ{:lmﬁ?ﬁ
(HfT, e T IR0 AT 7
)
Q) ﬁtrﬁamﬁa? 3 16,00,000 | 9,00,000
wqaww)
(ii) I aiEdfRT 4 1,40,000 | 2,00,000
2. =Te] aiEHatEt
(a) ik (HTeTg=) 2,50,000 | 2,00,000
(b) AT YT 5,00,000 | 3,00,000
(c) UhS TJ {ehg e 90,000 60,000
S 25,80,000 | 16,60,000
QTdl o 1eH :
e, Taeor 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022
, , ® ®
1. | 999 g it
Y -2T foraor =61 3 5,00,000 | 4,00,000
5,00,000 | 4,00,000
2. | g-afy yay :
EZICLIC] 80,000 60,000
80,000 60,000
3. rgfqﬁemﬁﬁ
(Gufa, S a1 39hTUT)
BMiER 18,50,000 | 10,00,000
T : Th YoIg™ (2,50,000) | (1,00,000)
16,00,000 | 9,00,000
4. %ﬂﬁ&lﬂﬁ?ﬁ
1,40,000 | 2,00,000
1,40,000 | 2,00,000
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34. Following is the Balance Sheet of Bharat Gas Ltd. as at 31.3.2023 :
Balance Sheet of Bharat Gas Ltd. as at 31.3.2023

Particulars Note | 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022
No. ®) ®)
I Equity and Liabilities :
1. Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 14,00,000 | 10,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 5,00,000 | 4,00,000
2. Non-current Liabilities
Long term borrowings 5,00,000 | 1,40,000
3. Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 1,00,000 60,000
(b) Short term provisions 80,000 60,000
Total 25,80,000 | 16,60,000
II Assets:
1. Non-current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(Property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets)
(1) Tangible assets 16,00,000 | 9,00,000
(Property, plant and equipment)
(11) Intangible assets 1,40,000 | 2,00,000
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 2,50,000 | 2,00,000
(b) Trade receivables 5,00,000 | 3,00,000
(¢) Cash and cash equivalents 90,000 60,000
Total 25,80,000 | 16,60,000
Notes to Accounts :
Note Particulars 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022
No. ®) ®)
1. | Reserves and Surplus :
Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss 5,00,000 4,00,000
5,00,000 4,00,000
2. | Short term provisions :
Provision for Taxation 80,000 60,000
80,000 60,000
3. | Tangible Assets :
(Property, plant and equipment)
Machinery 18,50,000 | 10,00,000
Less : Accumulated Depreciation (2,560,000) | (1,00,000)
16,00,000 9,00,000
4. | Intangible Assets :
Goodwill 1,40,000 2,00,000
1,40,000 2,00,000
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

ferfar =T : 99 % SR 2 3,00,000 AFTA i Th A o1, T8 T THEA Jeag™
% 45,000 o1, ¥ 1,35,000 H =1 =T |
Tt TshaTehcTdl 8 Uehe YaTg hl TUMT hHIfST |

0 -g
foepea — II
(irepiom o)

et 5 @ o |1 wiveeRR S MY S s i | g9ifad g 9un ireaa €21 e
3G R ?
(A) TS (B) wifufrs
(C) Sifeh (D) (A) T (B) gH
(a) T H JEIId T T THT WFT S Teh 2T W i SATHEIhd &, STHT STl @ :

(A) SRR (B) <a1dEd

(C) wile wge (D) ©ig

RGN

(b) TS T TA. . 5.0A. 08, (LABELS) 1 32 2
(A) Teh o AUan fafire gt
(B) dferal, Tl AT ST G oh foTC T fohal ST % |
(C) TIiTta & 3 ST fopem ST Tehar 2 |
(D) (A) T (B) e

e § e Ie ged | qun fufia ve’ i vge 8 o It 2 2

(A) $ Toga =1 v Hh (B) £ Torg =1y Hh
(C) # Torga =1 W b (D) ~ forga =1 = S
(a) TEEd Ffeiad § 8 H § TR S=Te 998l ol 99 Ted ol &
(A) T ST qUT ST (B) T T T 0T AT
(C) HITdieh qUT UM AT (D) EEHT qUT 9T &1
COCH
(b) THEA 2007 T TeraT dfFaal 3uctsd Bl & ?
(A) 5663 (B) 65536
(C) 72257 (D) 4332

TS § HH G e e’ o ST ShE TR STt @ ¢ |wese |

SCTEXUTT <h! TERIAT & “3Tshiieh i’ IYUT ‘Solich hig ohl THZTST |
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.
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Adjustments : During the year a machine costing ¥ 3,00,000 on which
accumulated depreciation was ¥ 45,000 was sold for T 1,35,000.
Calculate ‘Cash flows from Operating Activities’.

PART -B
OPTION -11
(Computerised Accounting)

Which of the following type of software suffers from the limitation of low
secrecy level and software being prone to data frauds ?

(A) tailored (B) specific

(C) generic (D) (A) and (B) both

(a) ‘A piece of information shown in a graph which is assigned to the
data series’ is known as :

(A) data point (B) data table
(C) plot point (D) legend
OR

(b) ‘LABELS’ in Excel means :
(A) A text or special character
(B) Used for rows, columns or descriptive information

(C) Can be treated mathematically
(D) (A) and (B) both

How are ‘absolute cell references’ and ‘mixed reference’ identified in Excel ?
(A) using $ sign (B) using £ sign
(C) using # sign (D) using ~ sign

(a) Excel considers which of the following group of mathematical
operations of equal importance ?
(A) Multiplication and Addition (B) Division and Multiplication
(C) Exponent and Multiplication (D) Subtraction and Division

OR
(b) How many rows are available in Excel 2007 ?
(A) 5663 (B) 65536
(C) 72257 (D) 4332

How to use ‘Mark Common Formula Error’ in Excel ? Explain.

Explain ‘Sequential Codes’ and ‘Block Codes’ with examples.




33. (a) Scoi@ HINT foh Tk AT 1 TCe hi IATTIRAT F1 TSl & 7 3H Hd eell I
Hehdl & ? IE HAT hal Al & {9 Teh hicTH FTS bl IS H Sl M BIal
2 2 HRU T |
3AYdT
(b) AT TG JUITEA! o SATHI T Seoi@ HITNTT |

34. b

insert  Page Layout Formulas Data Review View ;‘ Tell me what yc¢
= iﬁ,Cut Calibri 11 A A T =2 ¥ Wrap Text
Pt TE Bl sk ieaiv
& Format Painter A e == = | 222 EiMenge B Conter -
Clipboard Font Alignment
c11 - fi
4 A 8 | &8 D E F G 1
1 %d | vam [R5 s A e
2 1| w 15000 30000 45000
3 2| @ 38000 40000 78000
4 3 Bl 23000 28000 51000
5 4 % 32000 49000 81000
6 5 Tt 26000 36000 62000
7 6 W 20000 32000 52000
8 7 3 24000 40000 64000

Fehufie T TN hid 7Y feu MU ‘diggsham’ o fa=ma (VLOOKUP f&eaw) Ffe qen
9 ST ST TaT TS |

(i) =dicgpam &ft1, 2 : 38, 2, 0)

(i) = THRIIE (FehaTd (S5, 8 : 38, 2, 0) — 100000)

(iii) = <iefehaMd (T2, U2 : TS, 2, 0)

(iv) =diegham &2, i3, 24, 5, 0)

(v) =diogham (&2, T2 : 38, 0, 0)

(vi) =diegpam (&2, 2, 38, 2, 0)/0
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33. (a) State why do you need to change a chart ? How can it be changed ?
Why is it said that changing a column chart to a pie chart is easy ?
Give reasons.

OR

(b) State the advantages of computerized accounting system.

Insert Pagelayout Formulas Data Review View () Tell me what yc

= igcm Calibri 11 A A
e Gl ek
. ' Format Painter e
Clipboard = - Font e Alignment
Cil . Je
4 A 8 | &8 D E F G 1
1 S.No.| Product | Q1 Sales | Q2 Sales | Total half yearly sales
2 1 H 15000 30000 45000
3 2 I 38000 40000 78000
4 3 J 23000 28000 51000
5 4 K 32000 49000 81000
6 5 L 26000 36000 62000
7 6 M 20000 32000 52000
8 7 0 24000 40000 64000

Using the worksheet find out the error and its reason for the given
‘VLOOKUP’ syntax.

(i) =VLOOKUP (B1, B2: ES, 2, 0)

(i) =SQRT (VLOOKUP (B5, BS : ES, 2, 0) — 100000)
(ili) = VLOOKUP (A2, A2 : A8, 2, 0)

(iv) = VLOOKUP (B2, B3, E4, 5, 0)

(v) =VLOOKUP (B2, A2 : ES8, 0, 0)

(vi) = VLOOKUP (B2, B2, ES, 2, 0)/0
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| on the title page of the answer-book. |
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o7-97 H &l &% 1 3R 16T T8 Jo7-T7 HIg &1 FI&Tel] FoR-GieTeh] & Ja-763 R [o7@ /|
FHYIT F57 FT IR 1G] I H37 8 T8c, THR-YIABT 4 557 BT AT HTeT 7G|

3T Fo7-T7 %! Ug7 & 1070 15 1492 &7 7 1697 7777 & | Fo7-97 &7 19T gaig 4 10.15
&5 33T ST 1 10.15 &5 & 10.30 &5 7% FO&Te Sact Fo7-97 1 767 IR 59 Y &
GNTT 3 FTR-GIETHT T HI5 IR 787 10787 |

Please check that this question paper contains 31 printed pages.
Please check that this question paper contains 34 questions.
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Please write down the serial number of the question in the answer-book
before attempting it.

15 minute time has been allotted to read this question paper. The question
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candidates will read the question paper only and will not write any answer
on the answer-book during this period.
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(3) 4T & g wienf & fore spRarf 8 |

(4) 87T - @ 7§ 3%y 8 37%iq — (1) fachar faaron &1 fawaryer aor (11) 37l
SAGTHT | TG BT 9T — @ T FIAT 1557 35 FIR a7 T &1 [3be7 3 Fo)
& I forad & |

(5) Yo7 GEgr]1 816 727 G 30 TH-TF 7% F I8 |
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General Instructions :

Read the following instructions carefully and strictly follow them :

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8

9)

This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are

compulsory.

This question paper is divided into two Parts : Part — A and Part — B.

Part - A is compulsory for all candidates.

Part — B has two options i.e. (I) Analysis of Financial Statements and
(1) Computerised Accounting. Candidates must attempt only one of the
given options as per the subject opted in Part — B.

Question numbers 1 to 16 and 27 to 30 carry 1 mark each.

Question numbers 17 to 20, 31 and 32 are short answer type questions.

Each carries 3 marks.

Question numbers 21, 22 and 33 are long answer type-I questions. Each

carries 4 marks.

Question numbers 23 to 26 and 34 are long answer type-II questions.
Each carries 6 marks.
There 1s no overall choice. However, an internal choice has been

provided in 7 questions of one mark, 2 questions of three marks,

1 question of four marks and 2 questions of six marks.
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AT -

(STSIET Wt qeT et o foTe S@ien )

1. T HISIGH HH % 45 ATEGR ¢ | I8 AT3IGR) § 7 3R ATSIGRI o1 SoI™T ST =Tad! 8 | Pt
Ffyfrm, 2013 % IFAR haet IR AT <! W T Ja9T fean S aeham 7 |
A4 1 (B) 6
©) 5 D) 3

2. o, @ aUT T Th WH o GIRICR & a1 5 § Z % ITAIG § AT Sied o |tﬁﬁﬁ T
o foTQ = <l SaiwT fe@m 7RI | 77 379 T[T ST <hl SHTC WaTT | =121 oy feraro eﬂgcn?r‘@ﬂ
(A 12:8:5:5 B) 21:14:18:12
C) 21:14:15:10 D) 2:2:1:1

3. (a) 3R 7w (Forfeit) fopu mu weft a7mi /SRl o1 qq:fanfoa s fozm o 7, 3iwr/3mm
B @Td (Forfeited account) ¥ If¢ hig Y STehT & 1 38 BEAIAIT [T ST &

(A) W HeF @Td ° B) wfayfa siftem @ra &
(C) TSt To @ | (D) TH-BI feemor
COCH

(b) Tua fdAfies 9 T 10 I & 100 3190 /340 1, et i 20% fiftem
Toparm T o, % 3 ufd 3TT/3RR A TUH JrEET qor 3 1 Wi 319/ i 3ifew
T T YTAH T8l i W (Forfeit)  foram | =maw gor wid 371 /3er |
TR S 370 /SR ST A Te fema ST weka &, &

(A) T4 B) %6
(C) T8 D) 10

4. AR (A) : A BH § TrEieRi <t St wrata 61 3w w6 T 1 YA s

& fau fr s geRar 2 |

RO (R) : FH o S| oh foIU WTier sh <o €t gidi 2 |

FrafaRea @ 9 w2 foepea =1 === Sifve

(A) THT JMFHUT (A) 3T R (R) TF 8 U1 SR (R), HANTHUT (A) T &l 90
21

(B) M1 AMRUA (A) T SRV (R) T & W R (R), 3TheH (A) 1 T 9
e

(C) AR (A) 39 7, T SR (R) T 2 |

(D) AHHRLT (A) T 7, T6g R (R) 3 2 |
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PART -A
(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies)
1. A partnership firm has 45 partners. It wants to admit 7 more partners

into partnership. Only more partners can be admitted in the

partnership firm according to Companies Act, 2013.

A 1 B) 6

(C) 5 (D) 3 1
2. A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio

111 ) . . 1 .

of 9:3°%4- D was admitted in the firm for 6 th share. C would retain his

original share. The new profit sharing ratio will be :

(A 12:8:5:5 B) 21:14:18:12

C) 21:14:15:10 D) 2:2:1:1 1

3. (a) Ifall the forfeited shares are reissued, the balance, if any, left in the
Forfeited Shares Account is transferred to :
(A) General Reserve Account
(B) Securities Premium Account
(C) Capital Reserve Account
(D) Statement of Profit and Loss 1
OR
(b) Raghav Ltd. forfeited 100 shares of ¥ 10 each issued at a premium of
20% for non-payment of first call of ¥ 3 per share and final call of T 1
per share. The minimum price per share at which these shares can
be reissued will be :
A T4 B) %6
(C) 8 (D) 10 1

4. Assertion (A) : In partnership firm, the private assets of the partners

can also be used to pay off the firm’s debts.

Reason (R) : The liability of the partners for acts of the firm is limited.

Choose the correct option from the following :

(A) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true and Reason (R) is the
correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(B) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true, but Reason (R) is not the
correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(C) Assertion (A) is false, but Reason (R) is true.

(D) Assertion (A) is true, but Reason (R) is false. 1
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5. (a) Tdgan aun wfoar arger off qem 3 : 2 % 3uTd § ey -1 aiedt off | 3eht wrh
GSit st % 1,50,000 T4 % 2,00,000 & | AEEH Hoi@ H YT W 8% a1ies &
T S 1 TE9H & | 31 T, 2023 bl GHIC §H aTct a9 b 7€ % 1 I[g o1y
% 21,000 o | fefgam e sfaar 3 45 @rdl § St7 At 9T areft ISt W S 6
Tfer g
(A) A T 12,000 711 16,000
(B) HST: ¥ 10,500 741 % 10,500
(C) A ¥ 9,000 1 T 12,000
(D) HE: T 16,000 T4 X 5,000
T
(b) TRt AT BIYAT Ueh HH <hl HreieR off | Bfereht 3 ad & SR0F Uodeh fommdt & 3ma 1
% 9,000 1 3TTEWT fohalT | 6% aTfieh € & faehT & 3T W Wi femam ST

TAT ST BT
(A) T 540 B) 2,160
(C) 1,080 (D) %810

6. (a) 3Wa fafRE AT 100 T=F & 10,000, 9% FOTET 1 T 5% Sftm w e,
TTRT IMET 10% e W s o | skords e 81 @rd o Tmaet § @diHT s
ElRUi
(A) % 10,00,000 (B) ¥ 1,00,000
(C) % 1,50,000 (D) % 1,05,000
COC))

(b) =a fefig 3 T 100 9k & 8,000, 11% 091 1 5% Hiftrem w fFfee fomanm |
Teh o o 10 ShoTet ow =TSt o e T 2t
(A) 80,000 (B) 92,400
(C) 88,000 (D) 880

7. AR (A) : afayfa shftrem w1 3w Tl ufwrafa 6 fosht W e areft 71t @t

AufeTRgd s o 7T & foma ST HehaT 8 |

SR (R) : Shersgfer siftrerm o Sueinn sheret st stferforem, 2013 ¥ few e sewit & forg
& fp ST HepaT 7 |

Frafafad @ o g€l fasreg w1 =937 hifsT -

(4) aﬁgﬁm(A)WW(R)aﬁﬂ‘ﬁ%WW(R),WW(A)WHB?W
R

(B) 3ANIHAA (A) T HRT (R) SHI el & G HRUT (R), HIUHAT (A) T & SR 7 |

(C) JRYHY (A) 9T HRT (R) THT 3T E |

(D) AR (A) 3 7, T SR (R) T 2 |

67/5/1/122/Q5QPS Page 6 of 32




5. (a) Ridhima and Kavita were partners sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 3 : 2. Their fixed capitals were ¥ 1,50,000 and ¥ 2,00,000
respectively. The partnership deed provides for interest on capital @

8% p.a. The net profit of the firm for the year ended 31st March, 2023
amounted to ¥ 21,000. The amount of interest on capital credited to
the capital accounts of Ridhima and Kavita will be :
(A) T 12,000 and ¥ 16,000 respectively.
(B) 10,500 and ¥ 10,500 respectively.
(C) T 9,000 and T 12,000 respectively.
(D) % 16,000 and ¥ 5,000 respectively. 1
OR
(b) Ruchika and Harshita were partners in a firm. Ruchika had
withdrawn % 9,000 at the end of each quarter, throughout the year.
The interest to be charged on Ruchika’s drawings at 6% p.a. will be :
(A) T 540 (B) 2,160
(C) 1,080 (D) %810 1

6. (a) Aarav Ltd. issued 10,000, 9% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a premium
of 5%, redeemable at a premium of 10%. Loss on issue of debentures
account will be debited by :

(A) % 10,00,000 (B) % 1,00,000
(C) % 1,50,000 (D) % 1,05,000 1
OR

(b) Dove Ltd. issued 8,000, 11% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a premium of
5%. The total amount of interest on Debentures for one year will be :

(A) % 80,000 (B) % 92,400
(C) % 88,000 (D) %880 1

7. Assertion (A) : Securities Premium cannot be utilized for writing off loss
on sale of a fixed asset.

Reason (R) : Securities Premium can be applied only for the purposes
mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013.

Choose the correct option from the following :

(A) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true, but Reason (R) is not the
correct reason of Assertion (A).

(B) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are true and Reason (R) is the
correct reason of Assertion (A).

(C) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are false.
(D) Assertion (A) is false, but Reason (R) is true. 1
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8. (a) fd, fgm qem ffy weer of 9ur 3 : 2 : 1 & 37 # oW sitedt off | ffy
AT B T | 3Heh! T it oty X, wH o e foawor § seeml afigld
%N % 1,50,000 o7 | =R &fdid <@ % 1,20,000 &1 | Fi4 6 GG @1d
=R} afagfd s 1 et ufdy s i smeeft 2

(A) % 30,000 (B) % 10,000
(C) % 5,000 (D) % 15,000
Fan

(b) Tfga, fea qem Hifed ueh W o ATRER 9 qUT 3 : 2 : 1 o FIITd H 1} i
fourem #@ & | Aifed SafieT & T | e qun afwmiEn o e %
TR o foTT STTE9aIeh THIIISHI ol S < 9T 35k Yoil @Td H T 1,80,000
1 I o7 | Tfgd 3TN 3fea 35 g o o1 YIaH § 38 T 2,00,000 HT PTAH B
o foTu wrgma 21 TTe | wH Al @l § Hifed o1 Wi o
(A) % 1,80,000 (B) % 2,00,000
(C) % 40,000 (D) % 20,000

9. U HISERI Y o foeed T TG Uk HTHCR h1 3R | WA g FEcll 51 o1 A fepa
JTAT 8, o U8 =1 ol (feiiaa 3 & ford @Td | m femam St
(A) I @Ta (B) HTSIER 1 ISit @rat
(C) HTSIGR =T 30T WAl (D) e @@

e shreafaes ufteufa afew qen ye7 T 10 9o 11 @ W e

<hyra qUT fEdsT ATEER & U1 3 : 2 % U § Y- sled 7 | 31 9, 2023
%I T 15,000 T T T AT e b T 3! ISit ShA: T 55,000 TAT T 45,000 off |
¥ o SR herd T T Fid-Tommdt & 3R & 2 1,500 o1 @ f&aw 3 1 qawy,
2022 %1 T 9,000 T ATET feraT |

FT @I TR T oh S1¢ I8 1 g7 b 5% aTTeh & & Usfl TS ¢ a1 8%
FTien G STET T ST THTNG i i SIH § 81 W@ T 7 |

10. kg shi STRIEE GSit oft

(A) % 35,000 (B) 39,000
(C) 43,000 (D) 52,000
11. T&awr < 3o Qg <hl S oreft st <61 Tisy gef -
(A) %225 (B) 4,500
(C) %300 (D) 17,200
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8. (a) Kuiti, Hina and Nidhi were partners sharing profits in the ratioof 3: 2 : 1.
Nidhi retired. On the date of her retirement, Workmen Compensation
Fund stood in the Balance Sheet at % 1,50,000. Workmen Compensation
Claim was % 1,20,000. How much amount of Workmen Compensation
Fund will be credited to Nidhi’'s Capital Account ?

(A) % 30,000 (B) % 10,000
(C) % 5,000 (D) % 15,000 1
OR

(b) Rohit, Udit and Mohit were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Mohit retired. The balance in his capital account
after making the necessary adjustments on account of reserves and
revaluation of assets and liabilities was ¥ 1,80,000. Rohit and Udit
agreed to pay him ¥ 2,00,000 in full settlement of his claim. Mohit’s
share of goodwill in the firm was

(A) % 1,80,000 (B) % 2,00,000
(C) % 40,000 (D) % 20,000 1

9.  On dissolution of a partnership firm, if realisation expenses are paid by
the firm on behalf of a partner, then such expenses are debited to which of
the following account :

(A) Realisation Account (B) Partner’s Capital Account
(C) Partner’s Loan Account (D) Bank Account 1

Read the following hypothetical situation and answer question numbers
10 and 11:

Keshav and Hitesh are partners sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 3 : 2. On 31st March, 2023 after division of profit of ¥ 15,000, their
capitals were T 55,000 and T 45,000 respectively. During the year
Keshav’'s drawings were % 1,500 at the beginning of each quarter and
Hitesh withdrew % 9,000 on 1st November, 2022.

After the final accounts have been prepared, it was discovered that
interest on capital @ 5% p.a. and interest on drawings @ 8% p.a. have not
been taken into consideration.

10. Opening capital of Keshav was :

(A) 35,000 (B) 39,000

(C) % 43,000 (D) % 52,000 1
11. Amount of interest to be charged on Hitesh’s drawings will be :

(A) 225 (B) 4,500

(C) %300 (D) 7,200 1
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12. haat fafies 3 momfa fafies &6 T 28,60,000 i fafay afrata=i 1 g fham |
YA T 100 Tk o U1 g 3790 /IR o 10% Sftem s fifia ek fopem m |
Torafa ferfires ot fifira fepw T a7t /< <6t T o
(A) 28,000 (B) 31,778
(C) 28,600 (D) 26,000

13. gitar feafies 3 W 1 fFeifid € 10 I & 100 391 /330 1, T8 T 2 wid 3791/3R/1
o Siftrm o feifia fopam o o qen fom W 2 8 ui T 9, T 5 uia 3mw1/3eR (fiftem
gfgd) <t A& TN T P Tal i T W (forfeit) e | T 2 ufa 371/ Ht
oW Ud fa| AreET | TE g ot | 3AH | 70 30 /IR P 3 bl T 10 T
I /AW, T 8 A1 o sget G e ot fearm i | g ffee o g srfeeny o
(A) %500 (B) %400
(C) %350 (D) %300

14. 397 OAT HY Th HH o TSGR o qT 3 @ 2 o UG § ATH-TH i fI9me hid o |
1 31, 2023 § 3 AT I S-SR died & foIw ggaad g | 36 fafer =1 wd 6
TATfG T GeAiehd ¥ 3,00,000 Forarm o | @fer @t @it forT, @i o ci@iend < forg
JATEYIH U= Tfafse grf

Date Dr. Cr.
2023 Particulars Amount | Amount
R) ®)
(A) 313, 1 Ty 1 it @ I | 30,000
FIEA EIRCIGR: 30,000
(B) 3184, 1 3917 T YSit @t qm | 30,000
Ty o6 ISf @ § 30,000
(C) 314, 1 Ty 1 Gt @ qm 3,000
FIEA EIRCIGR: 3,000
(D) 3184, 1 3911 T YSit @ qm 3,000
Ty o6 ISt @ | 3,000

15. ATE, w2 qer fify us il Y A1gier & 9T 6 ¢ 4 1 1% U # Aw-gi atedt € |
3 Tt =61 % 50,000 &9 <61 TRE G 7 | 31 HIE, 2023 I FHG g I h [T g AW
%1,10,000 o | firfa <1 Tt <6t U1 ¢ o ST W o <1 T T BT AW B
(A) 20,000 (B) 60,000
(C) 40,000 (D) 10,000
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12. Kewal Ltd. purchased sundry assets from Ganpati Ltd. for ¥ 28,60,000.
The amount was paid by issuing fully paid shares of ¥ 100 each issued at a
premium of 10%. The number of shares issued to Ganpati Ltd. were :

(A) 28,000 (B) 31,778
(C) 28,600 (D) 26,000 1

13. Sarita Ltd. forfeited 100 shares of ¥ 10 each, ¥ 8 called up issued at a
premium of ¥ 2 per share to Ramesh for non-payment of allotment money
of ¥ 5 per share (including premium). The first and final call of ¥ 2 per
share was not made. Out of these 70 shares were reissued to Ashok as T 8
called up for % 10 per share. The gain on reissue will be :

(A) %500 (B) %400
(C) %350 (D) %300 1

14. Isha and Manish were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 3 : 2. With effect from 1st April, 2023, they agreed to share profits
equally. On this date the goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 3,00,000.
The necessary journal entry for the treatment of goodwill without opening
Goodwill Account will be :

Date Dr. Cr.
Particulars Amount | Amount
2023 ®?) )
(A) April, 1 | Manish’s Capital Alc. Dr. | 30,000
To Isha’s Capital A/c. 30,000
(B) April, 1 | Isha’s Capital Alc. Dr. | 30,000
To Manish’s Capital Alc. 30,000
(C) April, 1 | Manish’s Capital A/c. Dr. 3,000
To Isha’s Capital Alc. 3,000
(D) April, 1 | Isha’s Capital Alc. Dr. 3,000
To Manish’s Capital Alc. 3,000 1

15. Mahi, Ruhi and Ginni are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 6 : 4 : 1. Mahi guaranteed a profit of ¥ 50,000 to Ginni. Net
profit for the year ending 31st March, 2023 was % 1,10,000. Mahi’s share in
the profit of the firm after giving guaranteed amount to Ginni will be :

(A) % 20,000 (B) % 60,000
(C) % 40,000 (D) % 10,000 1

67/5/1/122/Q5QPS Page 11 of 32 P.T.O.




16. (a) afefr, gepfer ae if amser off qem 2: 2 ¢ 1% ST § o atedt off | 30 <,
2023 %I Fehfd H T & TS | 31 A, 2023 hHl GH §C I HI g AN
% 4,50,000 T | If¢ T HISIGR < TTH sk WRT i TUHT USe] a9 o 9 % 3TMUR
T T M, A Ghfd ok Goft @it S ShY ST et s & ufsr g

(A) % 90,000 (B) % 45,000
(C) % 1,80,000 D) % 1,12,500
AT

(b) T DTSR Ta sl B & forare 1 afshan o eam we & e fagera fomar mam |
e fotw 3@ 2 75,000 o wifefires i st € 8 | vaq foees == o 98
H o ¢ Tgga &1 T | 999 g € 60,000 % arifesh forered SR 1 Y
ERIREIERCECR CIRCIRE: A LIRS i
(A) % 75,000 (B) % 60,000
(C) T 15,000 (D) 10,000

17. e, fifg aen vam ueh Wl H 9gier A 9UT 21 2 ¢ 1 % U H ArY-g1 &1 faarsm
Hd o | 3R TR St swEE: ¥ 1,00,000, 3 60,000 GAT T 40,000 off | 31 A,
2023 %I T g Y T 3 ISit Wi | Usll TS 7% a1k L hl T 9% aTfeh
Y 5 T I |
TR THARISH U1 fafse SHif |

18. (a) TEW, W qYUT T Ueh HH o HIHCR 9 GAT 5 : 3 : 2 o FJUMG § o1y sied o |
1 39, 2023 § 328 AT 1 SUE-SUsR died 1 Fuig form | 39 fafy =1
M G=E ° T 3,60,000 T I T 9UT AN -1 @id | T 1,80,000 T 719 39
T | IR o oI o1 TrTeM 31uTa & Uit o ShRuT Ush aumieH gfafee hife |
COCH
(b) T, T, AT qAT T Teh H o TSGR A AT 2 : 2 : 2 : 1 A § A1 died
& | 31 SHad, 2023 1 | HaTHgd & T3 | i hi FaTgRi T wH hl @i 1
e % 1,40,000 fopam mom | o, e A AT K = 50 1 : 1 % AT AW
ot 3ruTa <6t TEufd g8 |
319 S ! Tl | SUd g, B <l Tkl § @i @rar @iet feer @t
G <l HTETIh USHTHET Jiefse Hifore |

19. (a) ®fafafiee 7 et fofide @ v o1 s foma | 918 wgmfa 53 T o wfawat &1
YA 10 I e 10,000 THAT 330 1 10% Hfeem w qur T 50,000 1 s
e Fifera ohteh fema e |
B fatfiee 61 gkl § T S-Sl o ToTT 3ATavarsh UsirH=n yiafeat sife |
e

67/5/1/122/Q5QPS Page 12 of 32




16. (a) Aditi, Sukriti and Niti were partners sharing profits in the ratio of
2 : 2 : 1. Sukriti died on 30th June, 2023. Net profit for the year ended
31st March, 2023 was ¥ 4,50,000. If the deceased partner’s share of
profit is to be calculated on the basis of previous year’s profit, the
amount of profit credited to Sukriti’s Capital Account will be :

(A) % 90,000 (B) % 45,000
(C) % 1,80,000 D) % 1,12,500 1
OR

(b) Pawan, a partner was appointed to look after the process of
dissolution of firm for which he was allowed a remuneration of
T 75,000. Pawan agreed to bear the dissolution expenses. Actual
dissolution expenses ¥ 60,000 were paid by Pawan. Pawan’s capital
account will be credited by :
(A) R 75,000 (B) % 60,000
(C) % 15,000 (D) % 10,000 1

17. Anand, Ridhi and Shyam were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. Their fixed capitals were T 1,00,000, ¥ 60,000
and T 40,000 respectively. For the year ended 31st March, 2023, interest
on capital was credited to their capital accounts @ 9% p.a instead of 7%
p.a. Pass the necessary adjusting Journal entry. 3

18. (a) Mahesh, Ramesh and Naresh were partners in a firm sharing profits

in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. From 1st April, 2023, they decided to share

profits equally. On that date, there was a balance of ¥ 3,60,000 in

General Reserve and a debit balance of ¥ 1,80,000 in the Profit and

Loss Account. Pass single adjustment Journal entry for the above on
account of change in the profit sharing ratio. 3

OR

(b) Ravi, Guru, Mani and Sonu were partners in a firm sharing profits

in the ratio of the 2 : 2: 2 : 1. On 31st January, 2023, Sonu retired. On

Sonu’s retirement the Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 1,40,000.

The new profit sharing ratio among Ravi, Guru and Mani was agreed

as 5 :1: 1. Showing your workings clearly, pass necessary Journal

entry for the treatment of Goodwill in the books of the firm on Sonu’s
retirement without opening goodwill account. 3

19. (a) Chavi Ltd. purchased machinery from Neo Ltd. It was agreed that
the purchase consideration will be paid by issuing 10,000 equity
shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of 10% and a bank draft of ¥ 50,000.
Pass the necessary Journal entries in the books of Chavi Ltd. for the
above transactions. 3

OR

67/5/1/122/Q5QPS Page 13 of 32 P.T.O.




20.

21.

(b) 1 ISR, 2022 ! T fetfiee 9 T 100 T==6 6 4,000, 8% AT <l T
10% wg R ferarm | 3t ferfer sht st <6 wifensgfer Sfiferem @ 5 % 50,000 <7 319 o7 |
FOTET 6 FrTee qen ot % fefre ey i afy v smfefed s % fou
TR UsHTH=T Ffarfeeat Hifvw |

Gt qUT US Th HH o ATSIER & G 2 : 1 o JITd H AT —g1H ol faursiy & 9 |
31 AT, 2023 1 3kl G  7,00,000 i fafmnfoa 45t <o @ off | = grr st
3G &9 T 90,000 ¥ | I8 A 5Y b Hfewhet shi AT X 10% &, SAferenyi < 5 aut
h 5hY oh STTUT TR SATHT oh e 3hi TUMT HITT |

1Y, ToE 791 96 Toh A H HISiGR & 41 3 : 1 : 1 % 37T § ATH-8TH 1 fawTsH
A A | 31 9, 2023 1 3ehT et feremor fi yehr o
31 W1, 2023 <l AT, Ted a7 94 <1 e fer foramor

N s P afyr

®) ®)
TER 1,00,000 | s 20,000
T G= 50,000 | =ik 1,10,000
it fafrm 70,000
BIeC] 60,000 BT 35,000
Tae 1,00,000 o 1,15,000

bci 40,000 | 2,00,000

3,50,000 3,50,000

30 FawsR, 2023 1 T8 6l GJ 81 T8 | ATHIER! Tolg o STFHR 38h I AR

frefefaa & stfessr g -

(i) 3Heh Usll WA 1 I |

(i) W § gg h Ty 7k IFeR1 W, TEeht T fUsel 9 o @9 % YR W hH
S |

(iii) TATd T 3HehT 9T, FSTEeh! TUHT fU=el IR oSt o 39d o1 & i o91 o s &
YR 9 h! S |

(iv) 12% Sl od 61 & Gl WA |
T 1 AT H 9T 3,000 T 7T fIsel IR a§i w1 3{Ed @v % 50,000 o1 | g

i feifer @eh 9& <1 31M=T 10,000 T |

T o ST STUTIRIIT bl T i o foTT T8 T ISft @Al IR HIfT |
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20.

21.
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(b) On 1st October, 2022 Ninza Ltd. issued 4,000, 8% Debentures of ¥ 100
each at a discount of 10%. The company had a balance of ¥ 50,000 in
Securities Premium Account on the same date.

Pass necessary Journal entries for issue of debentures and to write
off discount on issue of debentures.

Sunny and Rohan were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 2 : 1. Their books showed that the capital employed on 31st
March, 2023 was % 7,00,000. The average profits earned by the firm were
% 90,000. Calculate the value of goodwill on the basis of 5 years purchase
of super profits assuming that the normal rate of return is 10%.

Madhav, Raghav and Purav were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 3 : 1 : 1. Their Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023
was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Madhav, Raghav and Purav

as at 31st March, 2023

e qeess Amount Amount
Liabilities @) Assets @

Creditors 1,00,000 | Bank 20,000
General Reserve 50,000 | Stock 1,10,000
Capitals : Investment 70,000
Madhav 60,000 Furniture 35,000
Raghav 1,00,000 Building 1,15,000

Purav 40,000 2,00,000
3,50,000 3,50,000

Purav died on 30th September, 2023. According to Partnership deed, his
legal representatives are entitled to the following :

(1) Balance in his Capital Account.

(1) Share of profit upto the date of death to be calculated on the basis of
last year’s profit.

(111) Share of goodwill calculated on the basis of three years purchase of
average profits of last four years.
(1v) Interest on capital @ 12% p.a.

Purav’s share of profit was ¥ 3,000 and the average profit of last four
years were 3 50,000. Purav’s drawings upto the date of death were
% 10,000.

Prepare Purav's Capital Account to be rendered to his legal
representatives.




22. 1 318, 2023 &l T 10 I & 2,00,000 THAT 30 /=0 § fawerd T 20,00,000 6
TfRd Y <k |1 WA fATHeS T e fohal T | SEat o 1,80,000 HHAT 37911 /31
o Totee o ToTu 3tree StmbE T | st &1 1,70,000 FHaAT 331 /9= o T 3Treeq
T g€ | Mo oy § ¥ 8 Wi 3791/3RR | T qe 3 2 Wi 3197 /30R i Sty are andt
Tif & T2 | 2,000 I/ T G =1 aUT 4,000 I/ T GRes =TT T 2
e 3791/ T T AT BT T Tt Rl | T 1T o vt R an o= <6
[uft 37311 /3 b1 &7 (forfeit) T foram T |

oot Afrfem, 2013 A1 IE-III, W1 3 SHER, 3791/ G &1 @t

ferfires o feufd foaw & wga hifse aen @i & Ficd’ oft IR il |

23. (a)

(b)

T feafireg 9 2 10 T¥% % 80,000 THAT 3791 /IR &l T 4 fd 3791/37W &+
fiftem w frifia @ & foe smae smifa feee | wfa s7er/3eR Tf¥n w1 g
e yRA @ A1 : T 5 — 3MEed Wadr 2 9 (fiftrm afgd) — smeea w |
1,40,000 37911 /3R o6 T 3Teed wed §¢ a°1 Ol w1 /SeREiced i
TR ST 9T 37911 /IR T 16 o e T |
3T W e i 8 fafier Ufdt 1 THRSE eed W fdt § o forn
T | 3AER W T At Y uT & Mg Shaet TR a1 Bigt, T 1,400
I /9T o foTw 3Tmaie foharm o | 35k 37911 /31 o1 g1 (forfeit) o form e |
T fafids 6t gkl § ITeR SH-CHT 1 oRET i & 1T 3TTawreh TsHTe=T
yiafseat HifvT | STet ) 3TevEes Bl 31ed =T @il @i |
e

w1 feafireg 4 2 10 &% @ 30,000 370 /3R b1 T 2 fe 3791/37R & hftem
R ifia st 2 3TTded mia fohe, | Uit 1 yram e SR 8 o o

JTEET YT 3TeeH W T 7 Wi 3797 /3R

v aT 3Afem It W 2 5 (<fiftrm T 2 wfga) wfa ster/IRR
33,000 37T /3R < folu 31Eed I T | el 4 3,000 370 /3= % ferw
JTSICAT i T8 L T TUT STTgehi <l TR ST HLE | 30,000 37T /IR i qoi
w9 Y TR T fotm T |
JTeEA a1 e TR faferaa yrea & 78 | wem qen 3ifaw et |t oft 78 qen
500 33T/ o Teh YTk bl BIShl TUH qAT 3fqH Ir=-T I & T8 | 3Hh
AT /3T BT BT (forfeit) T fotam =T | 37 G+t 3711 /TR 1 T 8 Uid 37%1/I=R
9ot e g Fifia Rt femm R |

e fafie 6 qeaehl § ITUE oiF-¢Al hl 3TEveeh UsHTa= Jfafsest
I | Tt oft ST1awres 81 3ed JT=HT @il @il |
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22. On 1st April 2023, Khyati Ltd. was formed with an authorised capital of
% 20,00,000 divided into 2,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each. The company
invited applications for issuing 1,80,000 equity shares. The company
received applications for 1,70,000 equity shares. During the first year, ¥ 8
per share were called and final call of ¥ 2 per share has not been made
yet. Siya holding 2,000 shares and Piya holding 4,000 shares did not pay
the first call of ¥ 2 per share. All the shares of Siya and Piya were
forfeited after the first call.

Present the share capital in the Balance Sheet of Khyati Ltd. as per
Schedule III, Part I of Companies Act, 2013 and also prepare ‘Notes to
Accounts’ for the same. 4

23. (a) Murari Ltd. invited applications for issuing 80,000 equity shares of
% 10 each at a premium of ¥ 4 per share. The amount per share was
payable as follows : ¥ 5 on application and ¥ 9 (including premium)
on allotment.

Applications were received for 1,40,000 shares and allotment was
made on pro-rata basis to all the applicants. Money overpaid on
application was utilised towards sums due on allotment.
The allotment money was duly received except from Sameer who had
applied for 1,400 shares. His shares were forfeited.
Pass the necessary journal entries in the books of Murari Ltd. to
record the above transactions. Open calls-in-arrears account
wherever required. 6
OR

(b) Kavya Ltd. invited applications for issuing 30,000 shares of ¥ 10 each

at a premium of ¥ 2 per share. The amount was payable as follows :
On application and allotment T 7 per share
On first and final call % 5 per share (including ¥ 2 premium)
Applications were received for 33,000 shares. Applications for 3,000
shares were rejected and money returned to the applicants.
Applications for 30,000 shares were accepted in full.
The application and allotment money was duly received. The first
and final call was made and money received except from a
shareholder holding 500 shares. His shares were forfeited. All these
shares were re-issued to Kartik as fully paid for % 8 per share.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the

books of Kavya Ltd. Open calls-in-arrears account wherever required. 6
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24. (a) Fa, et Jun Bfd AERER A qAT 3 : 2 1 1 % FUM § AN-FIH Fied o |
31 AT, 2023 1 I7ehT fRufa feremor f wepm o -
31 9, 2023 = g, Wre aur Sfer w1 feufe faewor

R) )

it BEERCENICH 3,00,000

I[g 1,80,000 HefeR 20,000
gt 1,60,000 TR 3,50,000

Bfa 1,00,000 | 4,40,000 | =127 : Efee kol <

IGE [ 2,50,000 e yEa™ 20,000 | 3,30,000

The T 10,000

I B AIERCITI| 30,000

6,90,000 6,90,000

Iudier o <t fer Janiiga &1 ¢ | 78 TEAfa g8 6 -

()

T TUT T BT Geaiehd 3 4,30,000 fora SIRAT |

(i) fee T o oM™ Tae™ 1 50% S =T SIRAT |
(iii) Tl T Bfe o 9T T Godted 3 80,000 foham T qer @f @t @iet fomm
ST TRGTh Tkl ST |
(iv) Bf B Jra St T aTelt Ht TRT 3 T JTet 36 TR AR fob ITht
Gt 3ok AT AT TI9ToH AT § &1 I |
TR QAT a1 HIRIGRI oh YSit @Td qIr ShifT |

YT

(b) Teea qe wshar ek W <l |rEieR off quT 3 : 1% SFUTE § oy siedt off | 31 9T,
2023 I I HH & i ¥ 1/4 9T % FoTT ST 1 U T ATRER & €9 § F39T
ez | 35 faftr st SRt feufa foemor g yeem o

31 9, 2023 @ fesa qun whar 1 fRufa faawor
St aw it a
®) ®)
ot - B EERIREE] 5,00,000
s 10,00,000 RNEE 6,00,000
Thdl _ 7.00,000 | 17,00,000 | =ik 1,50,000
= = 3,20,000 | TTER 4,00,000
IGELA 5,40,000 | =reT : Gfeer o &
ToTu graEame 30,000| 3,70,000
IEER 5,00,000
Uhe 4,40,000
25,60,000 25,60,000
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24.

(a) Arnav, Bhavi and Chavi were in partnership sharing profits and

losses in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. On 31st March, 2023, their Balance
Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Arnav, Bhavi and Chavi as at 31stMarch, 2023

e 4 eess Amount Amount
Liabilities ® Assets ?)
Capitals : Plant & Machinery 3,00,000

Arnav 1,80,000 Furniture 20,000
Bhavi 1,60,000 Debtors 3,50,000
Chavi 1,00,000 | 4,40,000 | Less : Provision for
Creditors 2,50,000 doubtful debts _ 20,000 | 3,30,000
Cash in hand 10,000
Profit and Loss Account 30,000
6,90,000 6,90,000

Chavi retired on the above date. It was agreed that :
Plant and Machinery be valued at ¥ 4,30,000.

The existing Provision for Bad Debts was to be increased by 50%.
Chavi’s share of Goodwill was valued at ¥ 80,000 and the same

@)
(1)
(iii)

was to be treated without opening goodwill account.

(iv)

The total amount to be paid to Chavi was brought in by Arnav

and Bhavi in such a way as to make their capitals in proportion
to their new profit sharing ratio.
Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts.

OR

(b) Divya and Ekta were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of
3 : 1. On 31st March, 2023 they admitted Sona as a new partner for
1/4th share in the profits of the firm. Their Balance Sheet on that
date was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Divya and Ekta as at 31st March, 2023

e 4 eess Amount Amount
Liabilities ® Assets ®
Capitals : Land and Building 5,00,000

Divya 10,00,000 Machinery 6,00,000
Ekta _ 7,00,000 17,00,000 | Stock 1,50,000

General Reserve 3,20,000 | Debtors 4,00,000

Creditors 5,40,000 | Less : Provision for
doubtful debts 30,000 3,70,000
Investments 5,00,000
Cash 4,40,000
25,60,000 25,60,000
67/5/1/22/1Q5QPS Page 19 of 32
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GHT T 4,00,000 3791 IS AT 379+ TAT(T 6 9T 6 T H 1 AT |
g HeHf g8 o -

(i) Y <l AT T G T 2,40,000 foram |

(i) ¥ AT e T FeAmhd T 7,12,000 Toam T |

(iii) Hferer ot < foIQ yraem™ 2 8,000 & 31feres umn = |

(iv) el ¥ afmfera € 20,000 1 T AT ST TAM &l fohdT IR |

(v) Teen qen wehar i St <1 FHRISH ST 31 USf 3 STUR W =Te] @Td @ieet
fepan STRATT |

e T e e % o W A IR |

25. Tafir= aferafal (Teke & stfdfier) qe e get shi qaarsii s agel @Td § M=
T % gvET 37H ql gfd H wH & feraed | frafafad F-<i % fow smeavaes
s fafeest Hifv :

(i) 40,000  fafay SHgRi ST 10% g T f&ame gerdt S fezm m |
(i) ¥f = T feTRad S I T 50,000 § o fofam |

(iii) ¥ 5,000 % THER Z 8,000 % CIGRI ! 379 €1l o U1 UM =g o < o7 Fgma
BT |

(iv) Tereres <t feifdr opt W o STy —3TH @Td | T 42,000 T 19 39 o7 |

(v) hH oh UTH B GUAT Beiter o, T8 qul &9 & gEaehi @ sraferiaa o feam i o |
39 9,000 H 5= fezn I |

(vi) ¥ 11,000 3 It 1 b1 T i gRy femerm i |

26. aww fafies & gl § Fafafed o fafe @ ot & e 9 aefea
st yfafeat Hifv

(i) T 100 I & 30,000, 10% O T A 10% iftem w fmam i, s3eh1
STEE FHed W foRa STa |

(i) T 100 Y& & 4,000, 10% O 1 FEa 15% St W feram T, s1eht
M 10% iferem 92 fomam st |

(iii) T 100 I % 5,000, 10% T bl T 5% &g W fopam T, 39ehT TEH
10% e o feram s |
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25.

26.
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Sona will bring % 4,00,000 as her capital and her share of goodwill in
cash. It was agreed that :

(1) Goodwill of the firm was valued at % 2,40,000.

(1) Land & Building were valued at % 7,12,000.

(111) Provision for doubtful debts was found to be in excess by ¥ 8,000
(1v) A liability for ¥ 20,000 included in Creditors was not likely to arise.

(v) The capitals of Divya and Ekta will be adjusted on the basis of
Sona’s capital by opening current accounts.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the following transactions on
dissolution of the firm of Avyan and Shruti after various assets (other
than cash) and third party liabilities have been transferred to Realisation
Account :

(1) Sundry creditors amounting to ¥ 40,000 were settled at a discount of
10%.

(1) An unrecorded computer of ¥ 50,000 was taken over by Shruti.

(111) Creditors of ¥ 5,000 agreed to take over debtors of ¥ 8,000 in full
settlement of their claim.

(1v) The firm had a debit balance of ¥ 42,000 in the Profit and Loss
Account on the date of dissolution.

(v) There was an old furniture with the firm which had been written off
completely from the books. This was sold for ¥ 9,000.

(vi) Realisation expenses amounting to ¥ 11,000 were paid by Shruti.

Pass Journal entries relating to issue of debentures in the books of Novex
Ltd. in each of following cases :

(1) Issued 30,000, 10% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a premium of 10%,
redeemable at par.

(1) Issued 4,000, 10% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a premium of 15%,
redeemable at a premium of 10%.

(111) Issued 5,000, 10% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 5%,
redeemable at a premium of 10%.




-9

faepea - 1
(o<t feraront =t fervetson)
27. Trafaiad @ @ =5 =t foxfia foemon & fageisor 6 weh dedies T2 8 ?
(A) IATa fogeryor (B) deHTcHe forator
(C) wm-grH foraron (D) ehg-sere forercon
28. (a) P TREIRET — % 3,00,000
e gt - € 2,60,000
T <HATd - % 80,000
FAvrares et — ¥ 2,00,000
IR FTT o ST I IUHT FehaT TRIT =16 31974 &I -
(A) 0.5:1 B) 2:1
(C) 1.5:1 D) 1:1
GO
(b) TS =Te] I 4 : 1 7, e giEwaREt € 60,000 q7 a8t 31U 2.5 1 8, @
3o (R2TR) o1 TRT B -
(A) T 22,500 (B) % 37,500
(C) % 15,000 (D) % 25,000

29. (a) vW gt fifies s foxfia oot 8 | o1 W T fRm mn = Wl
TrefeRaa o o forg Tspameretd & St=Td eIt SR

NRREEHRERICT I (B) Terfiam fsramerem
(C) M1 faxfia a2 v Ghaeea (D) S=Terd fehamehar
YA
(b) | faam 1-4-2022 | 31-3-2023

wWUEEE | 210,000 | 25,000
31 T, 2023 ! T §C ¥ o foTT ot YA T 15,000 AT | ST AT SFHTUROT

Tffafert & & 3[g @1 1 7M1 i & foft L Tag™ & e SR |
(A) % 30,000 (B) T 25,000
(C) % 10,000 (D) % 15,000

30. T 1 @ form - w1 aRomm Tke T8 B 7
(A) & | T 71,000 T TE JATEW |
(B) Tt b fershat bt 2 1,00,000 % 9% FROT9=T bl I |
(C) eeri ¥ T 74,000 hi wIfed |
(D) |1 A | qiEfdd hieh 10% SRUTIS <hT SMEH |
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PART -B
OPTION -1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

27. Which of the following is not a tool of Analysis of Financial Statements ?

(A) Ratio Analysis (B) Comparative Statement
(C) Statement of Profit & Loss (D) Cash flow Statement 1
28. (a) Total Assets — ¥ 3,00,000
Non-current Assets — Z 2,60,000
Non-current Liabilities — 3 80,000
Shareholders Funds — % 2,00,000
Current ratio calculated on the basis of above information will be :
(A) 0.5:1 B 2:1
) 15:1 D) 1:1 1
OR

(b) When Current Ratio is 4 : 1, Current Assets are ¥ 60,000 and Quick
Ratio is 2.5 : 1, the amount of ‘Inventory’ will be :
(A) 22,500 (B) %37,500
(C) % 15,000 (D) % 25,000 1

29. (a) Shyam Sunder Ltd. is a financing company. Under which of the
following activity will the amount of ‘Interest paid on loan’ be shown :
(A) Investing activity
(B) Financing activity
(C) Both Financing & Operating activity

(D) Operating activity 1
OR
(b) | Particulars 1-4-2022 31-3-2023
Provision for Tax %10,000 % 25,000

Tax paid during the year ended 315t March, 2023 was ¥ 15,000.

While calculating Net Profit before Tax and Extra ordinary items,

the amount of provision for tax to be added is

(A) 30,000 (B) % 25,000

(C) % 10,000 (D) % 15,000 1

30. Which of the following transaction will result in flow of cash ?
(A) Cash withdrawn from bank ¥ 71,000.
(B) Issue of 9% debentures of ¥ 1,00,000 to the vendors of Machinery.
(C) Received from debtors ¥ 74,000.
(D) Redeemed 10% debentures by converting into equity shares. 1
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31. st rfufaem, 2013 < SgE 111, WiT-1 & SER, e 7eil ol o & g7 i

32.

33.

qUT 39-3f1ehi o 1= Hrat o ferfer feraor & weqa feram smam -

() R Y STE
(i) AT
(iii) AW 37 wfey
Freran fafiee @ wafea e =1 9, $avdl (W) ST 31UTd <hl TUHT <HIfT -
3
IR ZadT (WTeh) 19,000
Fafeam g1 (w2Teh) 21,000
D) 80,000
LER 9,000
EIEER S 2,000
STel ATIEH 1,000
T | 3 80,000
I TS 4,000
[ERE RG] 5,000

(a) 319, 2023 I GHIG gC I o foru B fefiee & ffoafaa amv-gif foewo

Y qeTcHeh -1 forewor aam i -

Tran fafiee
31 9, 2023 %I GATK §C a9 & foTQ Arv-g1i oo
oy 2022-23 2021-22
® ®
eI SATTH 32,00,000 | 20,00,000
= : HEAN Tgaeny 2> 9,60,000 6,00,000
3 Y 6,40,000 4,00,000
HLE50% 2 |
T

(b) Tr=fetiad =1 @ 31 A, 2023 o1 TH g 9N o foqu & feifiee qen @ fafiee

R HH HThR ATH—7T et dam Hifv -
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Terawor wfafies | wfafire

T ATH () 20,00,000 10,00,000

3 3 (]) 3,00,000 80,000

=T () 10,40,000 4,80,000

BRI 40% 40%
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31. Under which major heads and sub-heads will the following items be
placed in the Balance Sheet of the company as per Schedule III, Part I of

the Companies Act, 2013 :
(1) Stores and Spares
(11)) Calls-in-Advance

(111) Income received in advance

32. From the following information of Ajanta Ltd., calculate ‘Inventory

Turnover Ratio’ :

Opening inventory
Closing inventory
Purchases

Wages

Carriage Outwards
Return Outwards
Revenue from operations
Carriage inwards

Rent paid

4
19,000
21,000
80,000

9,000
2,000
1,000
80,000
4,000
5,000

33. (a) From the following Statement of Profit and Loss of Shikha Ltd.,
prepare Comparative Statement of Profit and Loss for the year

ended 31st March, 2023.

Shikha Ltd.

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Particulars

2022-23 2021-22

()

Revenue from operations
Expenses :

Other expenses

Employee benefit expenses

32,00,000 20,00,000

9,60,000 6,00,000
6,40,000 4,00,000

Rate of Tax is 50%.

OR

(b) From the following information prepare a Common Size Statement of
Profit and Loss of A Ltd. and B Ltd. for the year ended 31st March,

2023 :
Particulars A Ltd. B Ltd.
Revenue from operations (%) 20,00,000 10,00,000
Other income () 3,00,000 80,000
Expenses ) 10,40,000 4,80,000
Tax Rate 40% 40%
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34. Jiftar fafiee & a1 =afs foew @ Faw Brameramt @ e o qen ‘foia

ThaTeReTTal § Tehg Y18’ <hl TUMT <hIfST | 3799 19l hl T8¢ &Y ¥ 3MSY |

Ifrar fafiee
311, 2023 w1 fRufa faawr
. | 31-3-2023 | 31-3-2022
_ TaaTo e g, ?) ®)
I. 99al O oFare :
(1)  Srereeeh /rereeh e
(%) 39 il /SRR Sl 4,00,000 2,00,000
(@) G99 g AT 1 2,00,000 1,00,000
(2) 3FFA IS
() dEhTe 34T 2 1,50,000 | 2,20,000
(3) =Te] G
(F) ITCIBIAE IR 3 1,00,000 -
(W) AR < 70,000 50,000
(T ITCURTA T 4 50,000 30,000
FA 9,70,000 6,00,000
I1. ‘:I'R'HWRWT s
(1) 3= it
(%) Tl ufiwmfar (dufa, S99
ITHTTT qAT qrgtaa)
(i) T afEEfat 5 7,00,000 4,00,000
(guf, GI=1 Te ITeHT)
(2) m@qﬁamﬁm
(%) Wi (A=) 1,70,000 1,00,000
(@) oAmis g 1,00,000 50,000
(M TS T UHS TA — 50,000
Fd 9,70,000 6,00,000
Wl o el
3 31-3-2023 | 31-3-2022
e o R )
1. T U AT
AT fererer 1 3 1,50,000 80,000
= g9 50,000 20,000
2,00,000 | 1,00,000
2. Rt IUR
10% Sk 0T 1,50,000 | 2,20,000
1,50,000 | 2,20,000
3. TR 34T
Son Jrferfaeny 1,00,000 —
1,00,000 -
4. I CAICIERC IS
HL-TTTH 50,000 30,000
50,000 30,000
5. o TRt (wf%r G35 T ITHT)
97 Td i 7,90,000 | 4,70,000
T : THEAd Joag™ (90,000) (70,000)
7,00,000 | 4,00,000
67/5/1/22/Q5QPS Page 26 of 32




34.

From the following Balance Sheet of Yogita Ltd., calculate ‘Cash flows

from Investing Activities’ and ‘Cash flows from Financing Activities’.
Show your working properly.

Yogita Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2023
. Note | 31-3-2023 | 31-3-2022
Particulars No. ®) ®)
I. Equity and Liabilities :
(1) Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 4,00,000 2,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 2,00,000 1,00,000
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long term borrowings 2 1,50,000 2,20,000
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short term borrowings 3 1,00,000 -
(b) Trade payables 70,000 50,000
(¢) Short term provisions 4 50,000 30,000
Total 9,70,000 6,00,000
II. Assets
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets (Property,
plant and equipment and
intangible assets)
(1) Tangible Assets 7,00,000 4,00,000
(Property, plant and 5
equipment)
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 1,70,000 1,00,000
(b) Trade Receivables 1,00,000 50,000
(¢) Cash & Cash equivalents — 50,000
Total 9,70,000 6,00,000
Notes to Accounts :
1\11\})(:‘(3 Particulars 31-3?-2023 31-3?-2022
1. Reserves and Surplus
Balance in statement of Profit & Loss 1,50,000 80,000
General Reserve 50,000 20,000
2,00,000 1,00,000
2. Long term borrowings
10% Bank Loan 1,50,000 2,20,000
1,50,000 2,20,000
3. Short term borrowings
Bank Overdraft 1,00,000 —
1,00,000 -
4. Short term provisions
Provision for tax 50,000 30,000
50,000 30,000
5. Tangible Assets (Property, plant & equipment)
Plant and Machinery 7,90,000 4,70,000
Less : Accumulated depreciation (90,000) (70,000)
7,00,000 4,00,000
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ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁw:

(i) FIF qAT T W T 50,000 T GoIGH TR AT | Teh WRART ohl [ehl ST
% 60,000 (TEThIT I3 T 45,000) oft, T 42,000 H 9= § 7 |

(i) S RO T FIYTAH 1 37, 2022 T L feam i |

1
famea - 11
(rwiem SETH)
27. foru=me # Sy Cfrag BT 8 ?
(A) 2¥r=T (B) 3E=T
(C) TREAR (D) SHZ ST

28. (a) T 4N AR craiehd %1 T dHT T8 ? 7
(A) TSIl EU™ g o RO 3Afehs TS ST YA 81 Hehd @ |
(B) 3AThel < afehTl <hl HHTEHT Bl & |
(C) 3ATehe Gt ol 3Tt HU ST & |
(D) o 7 forw e e siffése wftreen sea= & fohw S TeRd £ |
e
(b) uferaf 1 guidra T@e qem GETEET % TN 6l 98 i & T Teh Faam™

(A) el FAT AT AT i T T BT § |
(B) heel Si@ich i@l <hl I HATTEa a2 |
(C) 3AT=afteh FEvr Tar # |

(D) <haet 31T TRt oY Rt T R |

29. “Uh Hod YT I (HAH) IFET Jehior et T o e
STt g 1”7
(A) ufed (B)
(C) i (&) (D) @

30. (a) T9= 1@ DH = @R Y1 ToTTelt & Goag™ 3= fhdT A1 8 ?
(A) T TG IT-TOTeA
(B) T oG 3U-TUTTeAt
(C) Af<m @1 3q-gomeft
(D) =t uiEm R ei@ieh SU-YoTTed!
Jgan
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27.

28.

29.

30.
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Additional Information :

(1) T 50,000 was charged as depreciation on Plant and Machinery. A
machinery costing ¥ 60,000 (Book value ¥ 45,000) was sold for
% 42,000.

(11) Bank loan was repaid on 1st April, 2022.

PART -B
OPTION - 11
(Computerised Accounting)
Which chart has depth axis ?
(A) 2D chart (B) 3D chart
(C) Radar chart (D) Doughnut chart

(a) Which of the following is not a limitation of computerised accounting
system ?
(A) Data may be lost or corrupted due to power interruptions.
(B) Data are prone to hacking.
(C) Data i1s made available to everybody.
(D) Unprogrammed and unspecific reports cannot be generated.
OR
(b) To safeguard assets and optimize the use of resources a business

(A) Only tries to earn sufficient revenue.

(B) Only ensures accuracy in accounting records.
(C) Keeps internal controls.

(D) Only protects its assets.

“A value or function or an arithmetic expression is recorded in 7

(A) Row (B) Column

(C) Range (D) Cell

(a) Depreciation is generated from which of the following Accounting

information system ?

(A) Tax accounting sub-system

(B) Expense accounting sub-system

(C) Final accounts sub-system

(D) Fixed assets accounting sub-system

OR




31.

32.
33.

34.

(b) UH TS % T, TEH i@ T -Gl ! AT W a1 3R &wdl 3 3,
fopT TehT Sh1 HTtESRIT Yot IUgerd TEaT & 7

(A) faforse (B) 3FIEY (¢TE)
(C) 3.3m.dt, AR (D) SHfEH
T a#DIV/0! e 8 ek hl 31 Tehell B 2

“Toere Aroft’ (297eT) | I <l S arett fafi=  3ifensl ARIvET qHemsy |

(a) =T/ % T TS H ITART FoRT ST STt A1 TGl <k Terrg 3l <l = SR |
AT
(b) ST ST T ITANT Hid FU, ‘Tie & ! TRATIYA i o =T I THATST |

insert Page layout Formulas Data Review
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feu MU ‘i3’ (VLOOKUP) ameR-fa=im o fofu aehsfie w1 3=t #td gT Ffe qen
3IGehT I T I |

(i) = dich3a’ (S5, €3 : 10, 2, 0)

(i) =ERANL (T3 (&3, 13 : W10, 2, 0) — 100)

(iii) = <iefh3rq’ (12, §13 : WR10, 5, 0)

(iv) = dicfha31a’ (S13, i3 : §{i10, 2, 0)

(v) = diefsh3a’ (16, s13 : W10, 0, 0)

(vi) = diqeh3ta’ (616, &3 : W10, 2, 0)/0
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31.
32.
33.

34.

(b) Which type of software package is suitable for an organization where
the volume of accounting transactions is very low and adaptability is
very high ?

(A) Specific

(C) ERP Software

(B) Tailored
(D) Generic

How can a#DIV/0! error be corrected ?

Explain various ‘Data tables’ used in ‘Pivot Table.

(a) List the points of nomenclature used in Excel for charts/graphs.
OR
(b) Explain the steps to define ‘Print area’ using Dialog box.

insert

Page Layout

Formulas Data

Review

View

0y 0 | A Lashs ot s
i me wnat v

)1
W/ 18

Calibri - 111 | ® - EPWrap Text
: B Copy - ' e e
afte ~ Format Painter B1 Y oA =SS SIS s e A Comn 2
Clipboard oo B Font Alignment
' B19 = S
A A e € Lo E F
1 Subjects
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2 Name Maths English Science Total
3 1 Vipul 38 58 66 162
4 2 Ram 88 92 74 254
5 3 Kiara 57 77 91 225
6" 4 Kian 82 56 45 183
R 5 Kabir 55 55 65 175
8 6 Yuvaan 75 51 57 183
9 7 Vishnu 89 78 66 233
10 8 Neha 70 58 84 212
111

From the given ‘VLOOKUP’ syntax find out the error and its reason using

the worksheet.

(i) = VLOOKUP (B5, C3: F10, 2, 0)
(i) = SQRT (VLOOKUP (B3, B3 : F10, 2, 0) — 100)
(iii) = VLOOKUP (B2, B3 : F10, 5, 0)

(iv) = VLOOKUP (B3, B3 : B10, 2, 0)

(v) = VLOOKUP (B6, B3 : F10, 0, 0)

(vi) = VLOOKUP (B6, B3 : F10, 2, 0)/0
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Y Ve V)

General Instructions :

Read the following instructions carefully and follow them :

(i)
(i1)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)
(vi)
(vit)
(viii)

(ix)

This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are compulsory.

This question paper is divided into two parts — Part A and Part B.

Part A is compulsory for all candidates.

Part B has two options. Candidates have to attempt only one of the given
options.

Option I: Analysis of Financial Statements

Option II : Computerised Accounting

Questions number 1 to 16 (Part A) and Questions number 27 to 30 (Part B) are
multiple choice questions. Each question carries 1 mark.

Questions number 17 to 20 (Part A) and Questions number 31 and 32 (Part B)
are short answer type questions. Each question carries 3 marks.

Questions number 21, 22 (Part A) and Question number 33 (Part B) are Long
answer type-I questions. Each question carries 4 marks.

Questions number 23 to 26 (Part A) and Question number 34 (Part B) are Long
answer type-II questions. Each question carries 6 marks.

There is no overall choice. However, an internal choice has been provided in few
questions in each of the parts.

PART A

(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies)
(a)  Atul, Beena and Sita were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 8:7:5. Damini was admitted as a new
partner for %th share in the profits which she acquired entirely

from Atul. The new profit sharing ratio after Damini’s admission

will be : 1
(A 7:7:5:1 B) 4:7:5:4
(C) 8:7:5:4 D) 7:5:8:4

OR

(b)  Rushil and Abheer were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 4 : 3. They admitted Sunil as a new partner
for %th share in the profits of firm, which he acquired %th share

from Rushil and %th share from Abheer. The new profit sharing

ratio of Rushil, Abheer and Sunil will be : 1
(A) 4:3:3 B) 2:1:3
CC) 2:2:3 D) 4:3:1

67/1/1-11 Page 3 of 39 P.T.O.




Y Ve V)

2. WY, SINE AU =9 T BH H HIEIGR ¥ AT 5:3:2 % ITIIM H IHI R
faaTem td & | 9@ &1 AW H T 95,000 T TRE & TS | 3k DR g3 (R
ol Sl 1 31T qUT T S-SR 987 HUT | 31 A=, 2023 1 FHIG gY a9
o, BH 9 T 2,00,000 BT ATH A HIT | 319 gRT ARG I 3GHT TR H

% &= A fﬁ Tr'ét i _&ﬁjﬁ :
(A) T 17,500 (B) T 35,000
(C) T 25,000 (D) < 10,000

3. 3o, THare qem U U wH H ETEieR 9 | 31 HTE, 2023 i BH ol {aEed &l
T | TSR 4 T 50,000 I oI & HrAlaR i 3T T 60,000 H TRT &
3fyres FaeR & &9 4 T 45,000 § o foram | AW AR 1 PIaM 3% = g
fopam T | =k g e < S areft ufdn g
(A) ¥ 10,000 (B) ¥ 50,000
(C) T 45,000 (D) ¥ 15,000

4. TRE, TS qo0 A TH BH W HEGR 9 qAT AWM T faweH
SUER-SUS Hid ¥ | 36T i sUsK & 9T & {970 U U 9i8ier) o &9 d Ja9
femm o | e 319 Wit <6 Ot qen @na SR T @R | @t s 6
UNEEIRCEIEGRCRIRSIL
(A) T AEeRi & o9 WA e |
(B) U HTEER % S ¢ 379d §

(C) U HTER o s= 1 3T{uTd |

(D) W HTEERl & o= =T 31U §

5. UdE, o9 qA1 HiA TH BH H AEER ¥ qAT 5:3:2 6 I H
gty i e 9 | IR S A e e F % e o
TrEeR o w9 H gow feam | ST SrEties doh @3 % forw wewd & g | yew
# fafsr W woem, 99 dw w@ K G, @ff GuEsE % weE
HAS: T 1,20,000, T 80,000 AT T 1,00,000 o | ST GRT A% g YSi hHI

Tt g
(A) T 175,000 (B) ¥ 60,000
(C) ¥ 65,000 (D) ¥ 70,000
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2. Abhay, Boris and Chetan were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. Boris was guaranteed a profit of ¥ 95,000. Any deficiency
on account of this was to be borne by Abhay and Chetan equally. The
firm earned a profit of ¥ 2,00,000 for the year ended 315t March, 2023.
The amount given by Abhay to Boris as guaranteed amount will be : 1
(A) < 17,500 (B) T 35,000
(C) < 25,000 (D) < 10,000

3. Aavya, Mitansh and Praveen were partners in a firm. On 315t March,
2023, the firm was dissolved. Creditors took over furniture of book value of
T 50,000 at T 45,000 in part settlement of their amount of ¥ 60,000. The

balance amount was paid to them through cheque. The amount paid

through cheque will be : 1
(A) T 10,000 (B) < 50,000
(C) < 45,000 (D) < 15,000

4, Piyush, Rajesh and Avinash were partners in a firm sharing profits and

losses equally. Shiva was admitted as a new partner for an equal share.
Shiva brought his share of capital and premium for goodwill in cash. The
premium for goodwill amount will be divided among : 1
(A)  Old partners in old ratio

(B) New partners in new ratio

(C)  New partners in sacrificing ratio

(D)  OId partners in sacrificing ratio

5. Alex, Benn and Cole were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. They admitted Dona as a new partner for %th share
in the future profits. Dona agreed to contribute proportionate capital. On
the date of admission, capitals of Alex, Benn and Cole after all

adjustments were ¥ 1,20,000; ¥ 80,000 and ¥ 1,00,000 respectively.

The amount of capital brought in by Dona will be : 1
(A) T 75,000 (B) < 60,000
(C) ¥ 65,000 (D) ¥ 70,000
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6.

SYHIT (A) : T LG TG B % HF-a1 g 9t gEe & fow
FifireRat ot B |
FROU(R):  GRigRl AffRm i gRawr & FER, dReil FeaE gt
el gy A1 gt oA AR @ I 4 e wh % g e S
GohdT & |
frafafiga § 9 w2t fospeq =1 =94 Fifvw .
(A)  SANRUT (A) TUT SR (R) SHT TE 8, Al HROT (R) Alhe (A)
e SR T 8 |
(B) SRR (A) 9T HRUT (R) 1 T&l @ 99T SR (R) 0 (A)
TE AT 7 |
(C) 3T (A) HET &, SIThT HRUT (R) TTeid 8 |
(D)  ANHAA (A) Ted &, AAfehd RO (R) T 8 |

HETleTigd 1Tl 1Efd &1 9137 @or 3q8 &1 73 a7 & SR | 597 &7 7 ad7
8 & I 19T :

T T Feitar gl ¥ Raei o9 orefl Tt wH K gEer ff w2 1%
I H Al 1 faweH I off | 1 o189, 2023 H Ik YS Wi HA:
Z 5,00,000 9T T 10,00,000 % Y <M @ o | BEH TA@ T 10% 16 T
O ISl WA ¢ I IEEE AT | BH F 99 % GRE T 90,000 T @ ARG
fopam |

3T Sl QU S aTeft IS o &1 <t Uiy ghft e

(A) ¥ 50,000 (B) ¥ 1,00,000
(C) ¥ 60,000 (D) ¥ 30,000
TSIl T A9 T 9HT B

(A) ¥ 60,000 (B) ¥ 30,000
(C) Ps T& (D) ¥ 1,00,000

T fafies 3 30% Hftrm W T 10 I8 & 50,000 THAT 37901 /I=/ % fow
e A fhu | HEEf TR &1 YW 3Meed W foham ST o |
2,50,000 31T/ o fou e wrd g | et 9 |t ARl
U STMUR W 370 /I 1 &fed A 1 vl fon | st gro
o <t TE TR o :

(A) < 32,50,000 (B) < 15,60,000

(C) < 39,00,000 (D) < 26,00,000
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AN
6. Assertion (A) : Each partner is a principal as well as an agent for all the
other partners.

Reason (R): As per the definition of Partnership Act, partnership
business may be carried on by all the partners or any of
them acting for all.

Choose the correct option from the following : 1

(A) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct, but Reason (R) is
not the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(B) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct and Reason (R) is
the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(C) Assertion (A) is correct, but Reason (R) is incorrect.

(D)  Assertion (A) is incorrect, but Reason (R) is correct.

Read the following hypothetical situation and answer questions No. 7 and 8 on

the basis of the given information.

Abha and Babita were partners in a clay toy making firm sharing profits
in the ratio of 2 : 1. On 15t April, 2023, their capital accounts showed
balances of ¥ 5,00,000 and ¥ 10,00,000 respectively. The partnership
deed provides for interest on capital @ 10% p.a. The firm earned a profit
of T 90,000 during the year.

7. The amount of interest on capital allowed to Abha will be : 1
(A) T 50,000 (B) < 1,00,000
(C) < 60,000 (D) < 30,000

8. Babita’s share in profit will be : 1
(A) T 60,000 (B) < 30,000
(C) Nil (D) < 1,00,000

9. Alfa Ltd. invited applications for 50,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each at a
premium of 30%. The whole amount was payable on application.
Applications were received for 2,50,000 shares. The company decided to
allot the shares on a pro-rata basis to all the applicants. The amount

refunded by the company was : 1
(A) T 32,50,000 (B) < 15,60,000
(C) < 39,00,000 (D) < 26,00,000
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10. @ (emfem) o6, 4t 1 97 w7, @ e wret i wme
M o AR AT & ST Fehal |
(A)  fifia (B)  Hif wE/afaa
(C) amTfaa (D) TE-AH I

11. S fafies 3 2 10 I8 & 25,000 Twar 3w/ frifya fee | afst s

YA 1 SRR ¥ T o

PG W — T 49fd AA/IW

3ATEET W — T 5Yfd IAW/IW

YUH TF 3AfH I W~ IN
STt |l 3TN /AR 6 fU Sfeed W gT SR AEted e Y |
1500m/®aﬁaﬁ@ﬁwmm®ww&m@ﬁlw%
A &g 39 3T /IR T &0 (forfeit) X o= T | gem wa <ifem I
1wl qok | &l TS ot | ST/ TN (forfeit) o THA 3T/ Yt @I H
T fopu ST -

(A) T 15,000 (B) ¥ 24,000
(C) ¥ 13,500 (D) ¥ 18,000
12.  3YFYT(A) : JETAE (M) TG bl TR FOGAT & 99 & oft I
EicI

FRU(R): I 30 bR o FUGE o AT gRI IUR 9T §6F o THINe
& fau oft 1% o= & ot ® | A RO HEE <A mwifta w oA
Teh dEiehlicTeh 3TTY & THIIT W MG Bid 2 |

fFafafga § 9 g€t fosreq =1 994 Fifvw .

(A) AR (A) AT HROT (R) A1 T&l & q RO (R) HANTHL (A) H
g TS ® |

(B) 3T (A) TUT HROT (R) QI TET &, AT SR (R) TH (A) Fi
g = T |

(C) 3T (A) Ted &, wiehT SRUT (R) Tl & |
(D) 3o (A) T ], wAfehd SR (R) Terd ® |

13. (%) rwufa /i @ M gt ey, S araa ° fesent g
(A) AT I WA F AW S ®
(B) 3100 =T W4 § ST <hl ST 8
() 3w/ Gf @ & T B A 2
(D) 37=1/3RR S @rd | ST 6T A 7
AAAT
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10.

11.

12.

13.

67/1/1-11 Page 9 of 39 P.T.O.

Reserve capital is that part of capital which cannot be called
except at the time of winding up of the company.

(A) Issued (B) Called up

(C)  Uncalled (D) Nominal

Xeno Ltd. issued 25,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each. The amount was
payable as follows :

On Application — T 4 per share
On Allotment — ¥ 5 per share
On First and Final call - Balance

All the shares offered were applied for and allotted. All the money due on
allotment was received except on 1,500 shares. These shares were
forfeited immediately after allotment. First and final call was not yet
made. At the time of forfeiture, Share Capital Account will be debited by :

(A) T 15,000 (B) T 24,000

(C) T 13,500 (D) T 18,000

Assertion (A) : Irredeemable debentures are also known as perpetual
debentures.

Reason (R): The company does not give any undertaking for the

repayment of money borrowed by issuing such
debentures. They are repayable on the winding up of the
company or on the expiry of a long period.

Choose the correct option from the following :

(A) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct and Reason (R) is
the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(B) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct, but Reason (R) is
not the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(C) Assertion (A) is incorrect, but Reason (R) is correct.

(D)  Assertion (A) is correct, but Reason (R) is incorrect.

(a) Money received in advance from shareholders before it is actually
called up by the directors is :

(A) debited to calls in advance account
(B) credited to calls in advance account
(C)  debited to share capital account
(D)  credited to share capital account

OR




(@)
14. (&)
(@)
15. (&)

67/1/1-11

[ % TEAE AYAT Tk <A g ohl WAl % AMGH
T & o e fosht foefae e 99 o ST S Rt e ST R
(A) 370 /3R BT A B
(B) v Usft foshed Fiem
(C) 730 /3d o Toeft wieme
(D) @ 3hrd
T 100 T Tsh 31/, 59 W T 80 Id & TT &, T 20 i Ifew

FTHT TR T PTAE 7 i T E B 1 | 98 =Iad qod 9 W 3d
379 /3R ! GA:Fifaa fomam S et B, B

(A) < 120 (B) < 100
C <80 D) <20
CRE

fira fafiees 3 T 10 9% & 500 A0 /I T &0 R form, ™ =
T 7 9fd AW/ HT YA AT TR o1 | 39 ST /IR W T 9 Ul
391 /3R QUi Sea A feifa o feam man | ot g= @ # sea=and
i I el Tl gt

(A) T 3,000 (B) < 5,000

(C) T 4,500 (D) < 3,500

S, Teh qUT BEH Uk ®H U HEER I 997 5: 3: 2 % A H i
&1 faq=E & 9 | 1 310, 2023 € IR A9 ATH-FAWTSH 3TAE
2:3:5 H qREldd S 1 (U fofell | ATY-TawTSH 199 § aiEc oh
fafsr w = 90,000 =1 = =9 on | E@EER 3 ol foen fe am
T Rl 1T A8l ST |

37 1 9T e W fore stravees wmmEeE wfafe gl

1 | R I Al | S O
(%) (%)
(A) 3 w1 §f @ e 27,000
HEH & Ui @1d ° 27,000
B) 1 1 gl @ T 90,000
HEH & U @1d ° 90,000
©) ®EH hl ﬁsﬁ ECIk e 27,000
S IS @I ¥ 27,000
(D) HEM &I ﬁ'gﬁ Qrdl 9 90,000
SR cikeicks 90,000
AT
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(b)  An offer of securities or invitation to subscribe securities to a select
group of persons is termed as : 1
(A)  Buy back of shares
(B) Employee stock option plan
(C)  Private placement of shares
(D) Sweat Equity

14. (a) A share of ¥ 100 on which ¥ 80 is received is forfeited for
non-payment of final call of ¥ 20. The minimum price at which

this share can be reissued is : 1
(A) T 120 (B) < 100
(C) < 80 (D) <20

OR

(b)  Shiv Ltd. forfeited 500 shares of ¥ 10 each on which ¥ 7 per share
was paid. These shares were reissued for ¥ 9 per share fully paid.

Amount transferred to Capital Reserve Account will be : 1
(A) T 3,000 (B) < 5,000
(C) T 4,500 (D) < 3,500

15. (a) Dan, Elf and Furhan were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 5: 3 : 2. With effect from 15! April, 2023, they decided to
change their profit sharing ratio to 2:3:5. There existed a
General Reserve of ¥ 90,000 on the date of change in profit
sharing ratio. The partners decided not to distribute General

Reserve.
The necessary adjustment entry to show the effect of the above will
be : 1
. Dr. Amount | Cr. Amount
Date | Particulars (2) ()
(A) Dan’s Capital A/c Dr. 27,000
To Furhan’s Capital A/c 27,000
(B) Dan’s Capital A/c Dr. 90,000
To Furhan’s Capital A/c 90,000
(©) Furhan’s Capital A/c Dr. 27,000
To Dan’s Capital A/c 27,000
(D) Furhan’s Capital A/c Dr. 90,000
To Dan’s Capital A/c 90,000

OR
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C) 17:3 D) 2:3
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(b)

(a)

(b)

67/1/1-11

Sia, Tom and Vidhi were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 3:2: 1. With effect from 15t April, 2023, they decided to

share profits and losses in the future in the ratio of 1: 2 : 3. There
existed a Debit Balance of T 60,000 in Profit and Loss Account on

that date.
The necessary journal entry for distribution of the balance in the

Profit and Loss Account will be : 1
Date | Particulars Dr. %?rfl)ount Cr. ?{_{Il)ount
(&) Sia’s Capital A/c Dr. 30,000
Tom’s Capital A/c Dr. 20,000
Vidhi’s Capital A/c Dr. 10,000
To Profit and Loss A/c 60,000
(B) Sia’s Capital A/c Dr. 10,000
Tom’s Capital A/c Dr. 20,000
Vidhi’s Capital A/c Dr. 30,000
To Profit and Loss A/c 60,000
©) Sia’s Capital A/c Dr. 20,000
To Vidhi’s Capital A/c 20,000
(D) Vidhi’s Capital A/c Dr. 20,000
To Sia’s Capital A/c 20,000

Anju, Divya and Bobby were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Bobby retired. The new profit sharing
ratio between Anju and Divya after Bobby’s retirement was 5 : 3.

The gaining ratio of remaining partners will be : 1
A  3:2 B) 5:3
C© 3:1 D) 2:3

OR

Mita, Veena and Atul were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Atul retired and his share was taken
over by Mita and Veena in the ratio of 1 : 4. The new profit sharing

ratio between Mita and Veena after Atul’s retirement will be : 1
A 3:2 B) 8:7
C) 17:3 D) 2:3
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17. Aamir, Bashir and Chirag were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 3 : 3 : 2. Chirag retired. Aamir and Bashir decided to
share profits and losses in future in the ratio of 1:2. On the day of
Chirag’s retirement, goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 5,40,000.
Calculate gaining ratio and pass necessary journal entry to record the
treatment of goodwill (without opening goodwill account) on Chirag’s

retirement. 3

18. Pearl and Ruby were partners in a firm with a combined capital of
T 2,50,000. The normal rate of return was 10%. The profits of the last

four years were as follows :

=
2019 - 20 35,000
2020 - 21 25,000
2021 - 22 32,000
2022 - 23 33,000

The closing stock for the year 2022 — 23 was overvalued by ¥ 5,000.

Calculate goodwill of the firm based on three years’ purchase of the last

four years’ average super profit. 3

19. (a) Sunrise Ltd. acquired assets of ¥ 3,60,000 and took over creditors
of ¥ 1,00,000 from Moonlight Ltd. for an agreed purchase
consideration of T 4,80,000. Sunrise Ltd. issued 9% Debentures of
T 100 each at a discount of 4% in satisfaction of the purchase
consideration.
Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Sunrise Ltd. Show
your workings clearly. 3

OR

(b)  Grapple Ltd. took over assets of ¥ 25,00,000 and liabilities of
T 5,00,000 from Allore Ltd. for an agreed purchase consideration
of ¥ 18,00,000. Grapple Ltd. issued 11% Debentures of ¥ 100 each
at 20% premium in satisfaction of the purchase consideration.

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Grapple Ltd. Show

your workings clearly. 3
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20. (a) Mohan, Suhaan and Adit were partners in a firm sharing profits
and losses in the ratio of 3:2:1. Their fixed capitals were :
< 2,00,000, T 1,00,000 and ¥ 1,00,000 respectively. For the year
ended 315t March, 2023, interest on capital was credited to their
accounts @ 8% p.a. instead of 5% p.a.

Pass necessary adjusting journal entry. Show your workings clearly. 3
OR

(b) Manoj and Nitin were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses
in the ratio of 2:1. On 315t March, 2023, the balances in their
capital accounts after making adjustments for profits and
drawings were I 90,000 and ¥ 80,000 respectively. The net profit
for the year ended 315t March, 2023 amounted to ¥ 30,000. During
the year Manoj withdrew I 40,000 and Nitin withdrew ¥ 20,000.
Subsequently, it was noticed that Interest on Capital @ 10% p.a.
was not provided to the partners. Also Interest on Drawings to
Manoj ¥ 3,000 and to Nitin ¥ 2,000 was not charged.

Pass necessary adjusting journal entry. Show your workings clearly. 3

21. Shivalik Limited was registered with an authorized capital of
< 10,00,000 divided into equity shares of ¥ 10 each.
It offered 50,000 equity shares to the public. The amount was payable as

follows :
On Application — T 2 per share
On Allotment — < 6 per share
On First and Final call — Balance

The issue was fully subscribed. All the amounts were duly received
except the allotment and first and final call money on 4,000 equity
shares. These equity shares were forfeited.

Present the Share Capital in the Balance Sheet of the company as per
Schedule III, Part I of the Companies Act, 2013. Also prepare ‘Notes to
Accounts’ for the same. 4
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2.70,000 2.,70,000
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22, Archana, Vandana and Arti were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. Their Balance Sheet on 315t March, 2023

was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Archana, Vandana and Arti as at 315t March, 2023

Liabilities Amount | cets Amount
Capitals : Investments 80,000
Archana 80,000 Plant 1,00,000
Vandana 70,000 Stock 40,000
Arti 60,000 | 2,10,000 | Debtors 50,000
General Reserve 30,000 | Cash at Bank 30,000

Creditors 60,000
3,00,000 3,00,000

The firm was dissolved on the above date.

(1) Assets were realised as follows :
Debtors

Stock
Plant

T 40,000
T 50,000
T 60,000

(i1)  25% of the Investments were taken over by Vandana at ¥ 18,000.
Remaining Investments were taken over by Archana at 10% less

than its book value.
(i1i) Expenses of realisation ¥ 20,000 were paid by Arti.

Prepare Realisation Account.

23. Azhar, Sumit and Robit were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 3 : 1 : 1. Their Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2023,
was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Azhar, Sumit and Robit as at 315t March, 2023
A A
Liabilities mOURE | Assets mount
Creditors 90,000 | Bank 20,000
General Reserve 60,000 | Stock 40,000
Capitals : Debtors 1,50,000
Azhar 60,000 Fixed Assets 60,000
Sumit 40,000
Robit 20,000 | 1,20,000
2,70,000 2,70,000
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Robit died on 30t June, 2023. According to the Partnership deed, Robit’s

legal representatives were entitled to :

(1)
(i1)
(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Prepare Robit’s Capital Account to be rendered to his legal representatives.

Balance in his Capital Account.
His share of General Reserve.
Interest on capital @ 10% p.a.

His share of goodwill. Goodwill of the firm was valued on the basis

of thrice the average of the past four years’ profits.

His share in profits up to the date of death on the basis of the
profit for the last year.

Profit for the previous years were :

=
2019 -20 (3,000)
2020 -21 28,000
2021 - 22 16,000
2022 - 23 15,000

24. On 15t April, 2022, Zubian Ltd. issued ¥ 10,00,000, 7% Debentures of

T 100 each at a premium of 6%, redeemable at a premium of 4% after

five years. The company had a balance of ¥ 30,000 in Securities Premium

Account.

(a)

(b)

67/1/1-11

Pass necessary journal entries for issue of debentures and for
writing off ‘Loss on Issue of Debentures’ utilising Securities

Premium Account at the end of the first year itself.

Prepare ‘Loss on Issue of Debentures Account’ for the year ended
315t March, 2023.

6
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(b)
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Qumtan Ltd. invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 equity
shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of ¥ 6 per share. The amount

was payable as follows :

On Application and Allotment — ¥ 8 per share

(including premium ¥ 3)

On First and Final call — Balance (including premium)
Applications for 1,60,000 shares were received. Applications for
10,000 shares were rejected and pro-rata allotment was made to
the remaining applicants. Excess money received on application
and allotment was returned. Dheeraj, who was allotted 200 shares,
failed to pay the first and final call money. His shares were
forfeited. All the forfeited shares were reissued at ¥ 5 per share

fully paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Qumtan Ltd.

OR

Printkit Limited invited applications for issue of 80,000 equity

shares of ¥ 10 each. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application — T 3 per share
On Allotment — T 2 per share
On First and Final call - Balance

Applications for 1,50,000 shares were received. Applications for
10,000 shares were rejected and pro-rata allotment was made to
the remaining applicants on the following basis :
Category A — Applicants for 80,000 shares were allotted
40,000 shares.

Category B — Applicants for 60,000 shares were allotted
40,000 shares.

Excess money received on application was adjusted towards
amount due on allotment and first and final call. All the amounts
due on allotment and first and final call were duly received.

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Printkit Limited.

6
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Shubhi and Revanshi were partners in a firm sharing profits

and losses in the ratio of 3:2. Their Balance Sheet as at
315t March, 2023 was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Shubhi and Revanshi as at 315t March, 2023

Liabilities Amount | csets Amount
Capitals : Fixed Assets 90,000
Shubhi 60,000 Stock 38,000
Revanshi 32,000 | 92,000 | Debtors 30,000
General Reserve 30,000 | Cash 52,000

Bank Loan 18,000

Creditors 70,000
2,10,000 2,10,000

On 15t April, 2023 they admitted Pari into the partnership on the

following terms :

) Pari will bring ¥ 50,000 as her capital and ¥ 50,000 for her

share of premium for goodwill for ith share in the profits of

the firm.

(i1)  Fixed assets were depreciated @ 30%.

(111)  Stock was valued at ¥ 45,000.

(iv) Bank loan was paid off.

(v)  After all adjustments capitals of Shubhi and Revanshi were

to be adjusted taking Pari’s capital as the base. Actual cash

was to be paid off or brought in by the old partners as the

case may be.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts.

OR
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(b)

67/1/1-11

Rishi, Shashi and Trishi were partners in a firm sharing profits

and losses in proportion of

Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2023 was as follows :

1
2 J

1
6

= and% respectively. Their

Balance Sheet of Rishi, Shashi and Trishi as at 315t March, 2023

Liabilities Amount | cets Amount
Capitals : Fixed Assets 80,000
Rishi 36,000 Stock 20,000
Shashi 30,000 Debtors 30,000
Trishi 20,000 | 86,000 | Cash 40,000

General Reserve 30,000

Creditors 54,000
1,70,000 1,70,000

Shashi retired from the firm on 15t April, 2023 on the following

terms :

1) Fixed Assets were valued at ¥ 56,000.

(i1)  Stock was taken over by Shashi at ¥ 26,000.

(i) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 18,000 on Shashi’s

retirement

(iv)  Balance in Shashi’s Capital Account was transferred to her

loan account.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts.
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27. TH S & a UM 1: 23 | Fefefgd o @ -9 e &1 9fiom 35
3TUTd | glg M ?
(A)  FeRl ¥ T Ushg
(B) WIS ol 3R forsha

(C)  HIA =h1 39N b

(D) HTA Bl 71E v

28. vgaTu foh frafaRed o & -8 oaea =1 afom v=rem wfafaferi @ Uwe
f=qate A |
(A) TRl Wl YIdH
(B) U W-fodta o) gro = <kl uifea
(C) U W-foea wrf gro e 6 wifta
(D) TRl | gRIfT 6t wiftd

29. (&%) fociry faawon = fovem fafim sw=mmRaleti o foe swrft v eyl
2 | Frfafad § § -6 ITmehd] T 95d SIE-H 3@ § 39 gl
1 G HH hI FH I aHar § oy w9 @ 7 w@ar 2 2

(A)  9H ST (B) AN ¥
(C) 3= JaeH (D) fau yeus
Frera
(@) AT ST AT bt B U1 gk <l awar @i feifa
%W & foru &t It 2 |
(A) AT (B) e
(C) RUI-SNEH &0l (D) T YCdl
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PART B
OPTION -1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

27. The Quick Ratio of a company is 1 : 2. Which of the following transactions

will result in an increase in this ratio ?
(A)  Cash received from debtors
(B)  Sold goods on credit
(C)  Purchased goods on credit
(D)  Purchased goods on cash
28. Identify which of the following transactions will result in ‘Cash Inflow
From Operating Activities’:
(A) Payment to creditors
(B) Interest received by a non-finance company
(C) Dividend received by a non-finance company
(D)  Amount received from debtors
29. (a) Analysis of Financial Statements is useful and significant to
different users. Which of the following users is particularly
interested in the firm’s ability to meet their claims over a very
short period of time ? 1
(A)  Labour Unions (B)  Trade Payables
(C) Top Management (D) Finance Manager
OR
(b) ratios are calculated to determine the ability of the
business to service its debt in the long run. 1
(A) Liquidity (B)  Turnover
(C)  Solvency (D)  Profitability
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30. (%) ‘T 5,00,00,000 % THAT 7N /I & fFEA gRT A w AfemEr
e hT UROTH BT
(A) o fafafer=i & = 5,00,00,000 1 The A<aig
(B) foxfia nifafaferr & = 5,00,00,000 =1 T sfgats
() Traw nfafafert @ = 5,00,00,000 =1 U sfzats
(D) I3 Uhg JaTE &l
AT
(@) ‘corht diEmREr o fospd | gam R T gSft @ R TS Wl
frefaRad o @ forgeh et=ara orfiehd T
(A) ST Tidfaty
(B) e wifafafy
(C) forxfia mifafafy

(D) hg TF g qod

31. P AR, 2013 1 ST 111, 9FT 1% 3ER 4 #gj 1wt &
feufa et & g sifei @ su-sfidet (afe i€ ) & wffepa Hifse
(%) ok T Seleprel o

(@) T AR
(M)  3Hed =
32. @ TS I € WET HINT
(%) WA Jda
(@) % 3ed I
T

feramor (%)
1e] aieETa it 4,00,000
©ih 1,00,000
T¢I 2,00,000
H IH g AW 7,20,000
T | AT 10,00,000
Tehel Y AT 20%
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30.

31.

32.

(a)  The transaction ‘Acquisition of machinery by issue of equity shares
of T 5,00,00,000’ will result in : 1

(A) Cash inflow of ¥ 5,00,00,000 from financing activities
(B)  Cash outflow of ¥ 5,00,00,000 from financing activities
(C)  Cash outflow of T 5,00,00,000 from investing activities
(D) No flow of cash

OR

(b)  The transaction ‘Capital Gains Tax paid on sale of fixed assets’ is
classified under which of the following : 1

(A)  Operating Activities

(B) Investing Activities

(C)  Financing Activities

(D) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Classify the following items under major heads and sub-heads (if any) in
the Balance Sheet of the company as per Schedule III Part I of the
Companies Act, 2013 : 3

(a) Long Term Loans from Bank
(b)  Loose Tools
(c) Outstanding Expenses

From the given information, calculate : 3
(a) Quick Ratio

(b) Inventory Turnover Ratio

. Amount
Particulars )
Current Assets 4,00,000
Inventory 1,00,000
Current Liabilities 2,00,000
Net Profit Before Tax 7,20,000
Revenue from Operations 10,00,000
Gross Profit Ratio 20%
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33. (%) Shenew fafies & feu mu feufa faawor & gmma steer w1 feufa feemor
aam hifsr
31 AT, 2023 1 s ferfires =t feafa feramor
P— =ﬁ2 31.3.2023 31.3.2022
g. (%) (%)
I - IHAT Ud 29dT0 :
1. SIYYNe /AU Y
(%) o9/ A 4,00,000 2,50,000
2. 379 <A
(%) <releprefl =wor 2,00,000 1,50,000
3. =T qFdrg
(%) AT T 2,00,000 1,00,000
E3d 8,00,000 5,00,000
II - ufEra i~
1. 3r=d uiEwEt
(%) vl giwmrafaar /et
BRERCIEERURIEL ]
4,00,000 3,50,000
a1 et
(%) Wi 2,00,000 70,000
(@) =ATaTieh g 2,00,000 80,000
E3d 8,00,000 5,00,000
AT
(@) fmfafied g=@1 | 31 A, 2022 qT 2023 H FHE L I 6 [IQ
qoTcHe TTH-BTH faawor dam i -
- =ﬁ2 2022 —23 | 2021 -22
g. (%) (%)
T B 3T 10,00,000 8,00,000
HHAN feaemy == 2,50,000 1,00,000
I 5,50,000 4,00,000
L 50%
67/1/1-11 Page 32 of 39




Y Ve V)

33. (a)

(b)

67/1/1-11

From the given Balance Sheet of Geox Ltd., prepare Common Size

Balance Sheet :

Balance Sheet of Geox Ltd. as at 315t March, 2023

Particulars Note | 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022
No. < <
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 4,00,000 | 2,50,000
2. Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 2,00,000 1,50,000
3. Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 2,00,000 1,00,000
Total 8,00,000 | 5,00,000
II - Assets :
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets/Property,
Plant and Equipment
and Intangible Assets 4,00,000 | 3,50,000
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 2,00,000 70,000
(b) Trade Receivables 2,00,000 80,000
Total 8,00,000 | 5,00,000
OR

From the following information, prepare a Comparative Statement
of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2022 and 2023 :

Particulars Note | 2022 —23 2021 — 22

No. (¥) (¥)
Revenue from operations 10,00,000 8,00,000
Employee benefit expenses 2,50,000 1,00,000
Other expenses 5,50,000 4,00,000
Tax rate 50%
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34, Tr=fefea g=mn @ Serem nfafaft @ ke Yarg’ i ToMT I
Ty
fee (%)
TRy« 1T ey-gTf foreor &1 91 6,28,000
EZRSICRIE 1,50,000
EENELE RIS IELRGI SN 72,000
kSRER 1,40,000
e % fasear w BT 30,000
et 6 fashar @ ey 20,000
et o e e 6,000
=Te] cFareTi # gfg 1,61,000
= aREeafEt | g 6,00,000
(Thg TF Tehs qod oh ATINTH)
1 cFare H wt 64,000
3 T YT 1,18,000
N @
foepew - 11
(arfireRfersr wraieA)
27. 3ihg, , , BTSN qT \RI MR d@ieh
& qfe v § |
freferfaa & & SIlirehlot oi@mehd T o SH-H g T 3T HUF § I & :
(A) Tt qen a=|
(B) &N e UfshaTd
(C) w=kY qul €idiY (CPU)
(D) H3AT 9T @rd
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34. From the following information, calculate ‘Cash Flows From Operating

Activities’ :
A t
Particulars rr(lg)m
Surplus i.e. Balance in Statement
of Profit and Loss 6,28,000
Provision for Tax 1,50,000
Proposed Dividend for the previous year 72,000
Depreciation 1,40,000
Loss on Sale of Machinery 30,000
Gain on Sale of Investments 20,000
Dividend Received on Investments 6,000
Increase in Current Liabilities 1,61,000
Increase in Current Assets
(other than cash and cash equivalents) 6,00,000
Decrease in Current Liabilities 64,000
Income Tax Paid 1,18,000
PART B
OPTION -11
(Computerised Accounting)
27. Data, , , Hardware and Software are five pillars
of Computerised Accounting System (CAS).

From the following, which two pillars of CAS are missing in the above

statement :
(A) Printer and Mouse
(B)  People and Procedures
(C)  Mouse and CPU
(D)  Information and Accounts
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28. (%)

TH @R F=H1 393 1 919 Jqi5U, S Ushg i JIed TF YaM qdn
SIS -eh hIY BEAT=0T § e Shidl 8 :

(A)  Tospa @ gt @rar 3uaA
(B) ¥ U ¥ WAl I
(C) Uchg Td b Iucl
(D) TTE 3UaH

AT
e Tofire &l @ Uhha 31ihs! &l T & g) ° HEed L fordm S
7, O Ig HeATl 2 :
(A) Tl TRAT TeHAT
(B)  3fiehgr defiehtur
(C) HHE TshHU
(D)  SRAYT TS YAeefTeRTT

29. THHA e H TS 91 G AThgl ol foha] AT § Teifaa fopam ST Tehar

32

(A)

©)
30. ()
67/1/1-11

4 B) 12

20 D) 7
FHigq fagar FHR

100 — 199 T3ferdd TR

200 — 299 qrsferar €

fafafigd § 9 v s Swr gRT ST | AU T g o YR
‘EﬁTﬁ'Q:

(A) &Alh DS

(B) 3T B

(C) +HI® HiE

(D) T IS
AYAT
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28. (a) Name the Accounting Information sub-system which deals with

receipt and payment of cash and electronic funds transfer : 1
(A) Sales and Accounts Receivable sub-system

(B)  Purchase and Accounts Payable sub-system

(C)  Cash and Bank sub-system

(D)  Costing sub-system
OR

(b)  When the accumulated data from various sources is processed in
one shot it is called : 1

(A) Real time processing
(B)  Data validation
(C)  Batch processing

(D)  Processing and revalidation

29. How many categories of data can be plotted on a pie chart in Excel

software ? 1
A 4 (B) 12
) 20 D) 7
30. (a) Codes Dealer Type
100 - 199 Cycle tyres
200 — 299 Cycle seats

From the following, identify the type of code used by a trading
company : 1

(A)  Block code
(B)  Sequential code
(C) Mnemonic code

(D) Secret code

OR
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31.

32.

33.

34.

(@)  EE #### TR BIT B
(A) & e qaTd ®9 3 foregd 7 B |
(B) & foreft T =t 3= & v fean S 7 |
(C) & Hod 3IYTsY &l gIdl |
(D) S ATl & HUA H YETE B & |

I1E o ThRI o €Y H A a1 Forpifed eHe’ wecradl sl GHHATST |

Tfrehfo TraTeha o <t faeivareti & €9 4 “UreRiar dun fReer wa g
Tg A’ ! THATET |
(%) AR AGThT T3 % fohral TR ATl &l Ieai@ iU |

AT

(@) SAfieplor Th@Tehd aF i geedT fomivaredi o &9 § 9rEes grar audn
‘3TTehST 3Teh&TUT 1 THETST |

‘GH31 (Lookup) R < & Io-fo=Ime Ui 61 GHATST |
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31.

32.

33.

34.

(b)  Correct ##### appears :
(A)  When column is not wide enough.
(B) When a number is divided by zero.
(C)  When value is not available.

(D)  When there are exceptions of summary of data.

Explain the terms ‘Doughnut’ and ‘Exploded Doughnut’ as types of

charts.

Explain ‘Transparency and Control’ and ‘Accuracy and Speed’ as features

of Computerised Accounting System.

(a)  State any four advantages of Computerised Accounting System.

OR

(b)  Explain ‘Password security’ and ‘Data audit’ as security features of

Computerised Accounting System.

Explain the two syntax forms of ‘Lookup’ function.
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(vii) Y97 T&IT 21, 22 (Y777 &) 9T F94 T&IT 33 (YT @) FH-3HT JHRI 3 97 & |
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1. (i) 3IfC T 100 TH I/ T §O (forfeit) H foam mm & g w T 70
ST YA TR S g1 7, a1 39 fohad =dad ge W gA: Tifia femam

Hohdl @ ? 1
(A) ¥ 100 B) T30
(C) T170 (D) < 130

37T

(i) 9IfC T 10 Ueh 7} /AT T B (forfeit) T foram mm 3 5@ = 2 ufa
2731 /3RR iftem it fohem mom o qen S w = 8 (Siftem afza)
T TT I AT IR /IRRA I T 6 (Nt Afga) w1 gam X fen

of, Tl 791 /3RR S @It 919 B 1
(A) T 109 (B) T 49
(C) <897 D) <69
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General Instructions :

Read the following instructions carefully and follow them :

(i)
(i1)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are compulsory.

This question paper is divided into two parts — Part A and Part B.

Part A is compulsory for all candidates.

Part B has two options. Candidates have to attempt only one of the given
options.

Option I1: Analysis of Financial Statements

Option II : Computerised Accounting

Questions number 1 to 16 (Part A) and Questions number 27 to 30 (Part B) are
multiple choice questions. Each question carries 1 mark.

Questions number 17 to 20 (Part A) and Questions number 31 and 32 (Part B)
are short answer type questions. Each question carries 3 marks.

Questions number 21, 22 (Part A) and Question number 33 (Part B) are Long
answer type-I questions. Each question carries 4 marks.

Questions number 23 to 26 (Part A) and Question number 34 (Part B) are Long
answer type-II questions. Each question carries 6 marks.

There is no overall choice. However, an internal choice has been provided in few
questions in each of the parts.

PART A

(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies)

) If a share of ¥ 100 on which ¥ 70 has been paid is forfeited, then

at which minimum price can it be re-issued ? 1
(A) T 100 B) <30
(C) <70 (D) < 130

OR

(i1) If a share of ¥ 10 issued at a premium of T 2 per share, on which
¥ 8 (including premium) has been called and < 6 (including
premium) has been paid by the shareholder, is forfeited, then

Share Capital Account will be debited with : 1
(A <10 B <4
(C) <T8 (D) <6
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2. I AreEi & IS wrd TR B, @ fefafea #§ @ sH-H g @6 oen deeii
% USit @Tal H gl TohAT ST ?

(A)
(B)
(&)
(D)

JTETT
Toft b TR

AR GSiT T
ISt 1 AR oW

3. ITY qYT ITY AISER & AT 2 : 1% AT H TAH-g1H 1 fo9eH id & | e
1 TH T GECE F & F o i i i % for s e T S sE sy
TAT 91 | S-SR STIIA H I TRl | ST, S U7 a1 1 o9

ECISERCE IR IR
(A) 13:5:6 B) 13:2:1
(C) 2:13:5 D) 1:1:1

4. (i)

(ii)

67/2/1-12

1 SHaEl, 2023 1 Tsh HYER MM 3 ®H I T 3,00,000 1 0TH
o e | areier Tmeta i orufeafa § 31 4, 2023 1 WU BN

et ¥ o foTu o W STt i st gt
(A) < 18,000
(B) T 4,500
(C) T 9,000
(D) =hIs =S el e sem
YT
Ife I3 TEER T fdHTEl o 37 § Ush Hfged Uy 1 3810 ohidn
B,AABO W HEHEI o fou s g fepam s |
A 9
(B) 7%
C) 6
D) 4%
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2. Which of the following items cannot be recorded in the capital account of
partners if the capital accounts of partners are fixed ? 1

(A) Drawings

(B)  Withdrawal of capital

(C)  Introduction of additional capital
(D)  Opening balance of capital

3. Ashu and Basu are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of
2 : 1. Chetan is admitted as a new partner with %th share in the profits

which he acquires equally from Ashu and Basu. The new profit sharing

ratio between Ashu, Basu and Chetan will be : 1
(A) 13:5:6 (B) 13:2:1
(C) 2:13:5 D) 1:1:1

4. (1) On 15t January, 2023, Abhishek, a partner, advanced a loan
of ¥ 3,00,000 to the firm. In the absence of a partnership

agreement, the amount of interest on the loan for the year ending

315t March, 2023 will be : 1
(A) < 18,000
(B) < 4,500
(C) < 9,000
(D) No interest will be provided
OR
(ii))  If a partner withdraws a fixed amount at the end of each quarter,

interest on drawings will be charged for months. 1
A 9
®) 75
(C) 6

1
(D) 45
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5. () g, 35 9UT A% TH BH H HEER I qAqT 4 : 3 : 3 % FIC H
ATY-ETH T foaoH oid & | 1 310d, 2023 T o AT ol SSH-STeT
U | fawifod s W wgnd gu | o fawrsi g # aited
ST 3T T JIAY TGT T BT

1
(A) %am
(B) 1 siferemy
30
1
(®) Eam
(D) 1 feremy
15

AT

(i) % qA1 HiG FAM: T 2,00,000 TAT T 1,50,000 FHi YS h T TH B
¥ Hger € | 31 WY, 2023 % gUT g€ 9% # A W w1 A oy
T 17,500 8, Tl 10% aTfYeh T & ITeh! Uit T AT E1
(A) H’ T 15,000; Hiq T 20,000
(B) & T 8,750; Hiq T 8,750
(C) Hrs T 20,000; Hiq T 15,000
(D) & T 10,000; Hiq T 7,500

6. TUHh B & foued & o0 Foa uRmwedi T 6,00,000 qT SR <IATd
< 2,40,000 off | Ff¢ gfwaf=i ¥ T 7,20,000 HT SHA g8 dA T 8,000
T AT T T TR T, T Sl T ATH AT g1 JA
(A) M T 1,20,000 (B) &9 T 1,20,000
(C) FH T 1,12,000 (D) &9 T 1,12,000

7. 13T, 2022 %! 7 fafieE 3 T 100 =% % 30,000, 10% M9 1 FTEA
10% 92 W Tpa1 | 31 9/, 2023 % T B o4 99 H SROTE W ¥ IS

EARC Ty RUEE
(A) T 2,70,000 (B) ¥ 3,00,000
(C) T 27,000 (D) ¥ 30,000
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5. 1) Bhim, Arjun and Nakul were partners in a firm sharing profits
and losses in the ratio of 4 : 3 : 3. With effect from 15t April, 2023,
they agreed to share profits equally. Due to change in the profit

sharing ratio, Arjun’s gain or sacrifice will be : 1

(A) Sacrifice 1
30
(B) Gain 1
30
(C)  Sacrifice =
15
(D) Gain 1
15

OR

(i)  Neeru and Meetu are partners in a firm with capitals of ¥ 2,00,000
and ¥ 1,50,000 respectively. If the firm earned a profit of ¥ 17,500
for the year ended 315t March, 2023, then interest on capital
@ 10% p.a. would be : 1

(A) Neeru T 15,000; Meetu ¥ 20,000
(B) Neeru T 8,750; Meetu T 8,750
(C) Neeru T 20,000; Meetu ¥ 15,000
(D) Neeru T 10,000; Meetu T 7,500
6. At the time of dissolution of a firm, the total assets were ¥ 6,00,000 and

outside liabilities were ¥ 2,40,000. If assets realised ¥ 7,20,000 and
realisation expenses of ¥ 8,000 were paid, the profit or loss on realisation

will be : 1
(A) Loss T 1,20,000 (B) Profit ¥ 1,20,000
(C) Loss< 1,12,000 (D) Profit T 1,12,000

7. On 18t April, 2022, Mega Ltd. issued 30,000, 10% Debentures of
T 100 each at a discount of 10%. The total amount of interest due on

debentures for the year ending 315t March, 2023 will be : 1
(A) T 2,770,000 (B) ¥ 3,00,000
(C) T 27,000 (D) < 30,000
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8. () oI 3R foWa T ®H | HISGR 8 A1 4 : 3% TG § ATH-BIH I
oo e & | T it o w  fore ek A o T A
&9 H A9 feam m | fReiR 3R fowa 4 fof foan f6 9 wiosy #
AT STe-se 37U 0 foumfaa i | feremit 3 fomar &1 @

AT B
A 1:1 (B) 4:3
(C) 11:3 (D) 3:11
JrqaT

(i) TS, e 3 1 Th BH § ARGR & q 2 2 2 : 1 % UM
T Y-8 T faueT &td & | 91 ol 9 & 9T % &9 qfq a9
ATH T 40,000 HT T @ T8 | 39 HROT g (R Wi FH Bl T g
ggq fopam ST@m | 31 W, 2023 i THT BH o 9§ H Ife BH oI
| T 1,60,000 7, T U T T& 1 I STt HHT EA
(A) T 8,000 (B) T 40,000
(C) T 48,000 (D) T 4,000

9. BT (A): I ARl 1 foeed giaT 3, a1 <Inerd 1 gEdad T8l gl |
FROU(R):  wreier) i foeed deenl & = e wgafa gro g @ |

fFrafafga § 9 g€t fospeq =1 994 Fifve .

(A) AU (A) qAT HRO (R) SHT &l & q7 SR (R) fyeped (A) i
TE SATE 7 |

(B) AU (A) TUT SRV (R) ST TE &, b BRI (R) AR (A)
e ST 7T 2 |

(C) e (A) Toid &, Wik Il (R) Hel 2 |
(D) 3 (A) T&l 2, SAfehd SR (R) TeTd # |

10. wERmn fafiRe 9 S fafies & T 15,00,000 i gfigmf=i  den
T 2,00,000 T TIAT BT AR T 12,60,000 % HTEHd 3 ToI T 6 |
Ig FEHld g3 foh A Tod 1 YAH T 100 T & 11% ROAT &l 10% T2
X Tt svtes fopan Smom | Frifia soTast st s gt

(A) 13,000 (B) 12,600
(C) 10,000 (D) 14,000
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8. ) Kishore and Bimal are partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 4 : 3. Nand is admitted as a new partner in
the firm for % th share in the profits. Kishore and Bimal decide to

share profits and losses equally in the future. The sacrificing ratio

of Kishore and Bimal will be : 1
A 1:1 B) 4:3
(C) 11:3 (D) 3:11

OR

(i1))  Raju, Sohan and Tina are partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. Tina is guaranteed a minimum
amount of ¥ 40,000 as share of profit every year. Any deficiency
arising on that account shall be borne by Raju. If profit of the firm
for the year ended 315' March, 2023 is ¥ 1,60,000, Raju will bear a

deficiency of : 1
(A) T 8,000 (B) < 40,000
(C) T 48,000 (D) T 4,000
9. Assertion (A): The court does not intervene when dissolution of
partnership takes place.
Reason (R): Dissolution of partnership takes place by mutual
agreement between the partners.
Choose the correct option from the following : 1

(A) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct and Reason (R) is
the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(B) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct, but Reason (R) is
not the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(C) Assertion (A) is incorrect, but Reason (R) is correct.

(D)  Assertion (A) is correct, but Reason (R) is incorrect.

10. Maharaja Ltd. took over assets of ¥ 15,00,000 and liabilities of
T 2,00,000 of Dolphin Ltd. for an agreed purchase consideration of
< 12,60,000. It was agreed that the purchase consideration will be paid
by issuing 11% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at 10% discount. The number of

debentures issued will be : 1
(A) 13,000 (B) 12,600
(C) 10,000 (D) 14,000
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11. e fafes 3 100 998 % 6,000, 8% FROTGHT 1 4 T 96 fd o=
R fRAT | 8% FO9F WTd H T B ;

(A)
(&)

12. @)

(ii)

T 5,76,000 (B) T 24,000
Z 6,00,000 (D) ¥ 60,000
ATHTfoRd / SATeeha 3797/ A 7

(A)  379/IRR YSh 1 g um e et gra feifia foem mn @
(B)  379I/30R St 1 g8 Ul o foiw et sterement /et

R 9rqd | 37ded few M # |
(C) 3/ IS A a8 arfuseaw ufy g frifg & &g e

TfeeRd 2 |

(D) 3TIUTiet /SERenfiEt g aTEdfess €9 § QT <hl 718 T |

U oA el T Rl aREeRE W T faiRme YR @ g,

HEA @

(A) "I RO
(B) 3R(q smod

(C)  3[F R LRI
(D) IUREd- /o9

13. MY R IR T B H AEER @, [ 4ol A9 hEs: T 1,20,000 o
?80,000%|Waﬁmﬁ%ﬂﬁmﬂﬁﬁ%m%m@mm%wﬁ
YawT o T | w9 319 G5t %k ®9 W T 1,00,000 ART | G h YN W HH

1 Tt B

(A) ¥ 5,00,000

(B) ¥ 2,00,000

(C) ¥ 3,00,000

(D) ¥ 1,00,000
67/2/1-12
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11. Misha Ltd. issued 6,000, 8% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at ¥ 96 per

debenture. 8% Debentures Account will be credited by : 1
(A) T 5,76,000 (B) T 24,000
(C) < 6,00,000 (D) < 60,000

12. @) Nominal/Authorised share capital is : 1

(A) that part of the share capital which is issued by the company.

(B)  the amount of share capital which is actually applied for by
the prospective shareholders.

(C) the maximum amount of share capital which a company is

authorised to issue.
(D)  the amount actually paid by the shareholders.
OR
(i)  The debentures which do not have a specific charge on the assets of
the company are called : 1
(A) Redeemable Debentures
(B)  Unsecured Debentures
(C)  Zero Coupon Rate Debentures
(D)  Non-Convertible Debentures

13. Manas and Ranvir are partners in a firm having capital balances of
T 1,20,000 and ¥ 80,000 respectively. Sanju is admitted as a new
partner in the firm for %th share in future profits. Sanju brought
¥ 1,00,000 as his capital. The goodwill of the firm on Sanju’s admission
will be : 1
(A) < 5,00,000
(B) < 2,00,000

(C) ¥ 3,00,000
(D) < 1,00,000
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Tl el [Efa &1 9T a9 $ad &1 T3 a1 & 3R T 597 T8I 14 97
15 & IR T |

foos wa fom & ®H A WEER ¥ qAT 3:2 % U H MR
H foUeH A 9 | 1 3T, 2022 HI IThH! G HAM: T 8,00,000 A
T 4,00,000 off | 1 S, 2022 H fo@E T 2,00,000 FH Afdfer IS @R |
Y & GRIF foees &1 3TMET0T T 40,000 T, STeifeh M 61 3MME0T T 80,000 2T |
el wuEid % IR, St W 6% aiffes X @ = femm wmwm | e W
5% dNeh ¢ | I I9IRG foham ST | 31 9=, 2023 1 @ET B 9Tel a9
% foTu 3 oy <t T T 6,50,000 ot |

14. o9& =1 &7 IS W = 800
(A) T 48,000 (B) ¥ 60,000
(C) T 57,000 (D) T 24,000

15. T=m & gt s B uty gt
(A) T 2,000 (B) T 1,000
(C) T 4,000 (D) T 4,800

16.  37YBYT(A) - Th WIS BH H 797 FTEIER Y99 W ISt it s dgqa Tl T1g
T g 9§ AT R |

FROU(R):  Ueh HTICH ®H H AT AR YA T ARG ®H 6l giemafa=i
qAT AT | W A hT AIHR T HLdT 8 |

Trafaiga & 9 92t foashew =1 =74 il

(A)  fHeR (A) T SRV (R) HI & & AU HRO (R) IR (A)
e ST 2 |

(B)  31fehem (A) TUT SR (R) GHI TE &, TAfeh HRUT (R) 311k (A) hi
TE ST 7T 7 |

(C) A (A) TTeTd B, Wl 1oT (R) €&l 2 |
(D) 3AHUT (A) HET &, AT HRUT (R) Terd 8 |
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Read the following hypothetical situation and answer Questions No. 14 and 15

on the basis of the given information.

Vivek and Nisha were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 3 : 2. On 15t April, 2022, their capitals were ¥ 8,00,000 and
T 4,00,000 respectively. On 15t July, 2022, Vivek introduced additional
capital of ¥ 2,00,000. During the year, Vivek’s drawings were I 40,000
while drawings of Nisha were ¥ 80,000. As per the partnership
agreement, interest on capital is allowed @ 6% p.a., interest on
drawings will be charged @ 5% p.a. The net profit for the year ended
315t March, 2023 amounted to ¥ 6,50,000.

14. Interest on capital payable to Vivek will be : 1
(A) < 48,000 (B) < 60,000
(C) < 57,000 (D) T 24,000

15. The amount of interest on drawings of Nisha would be : 1
(A) < 2,000 (B) < 1,000
(C) < 4,000 (D) < 4,800

16. Assertion (A): In a partnership firm, at the time of admission, the new
partner brings in an agreed amount of capital either in
cash or in kind.

Reason (R): In a partnership firm, at the time of admission, the new
partner acquires the right to share the assets and the

profits of the partnership firm.
Choose the correct option from the following : 1

(A) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct and Reason (R) is
the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(B) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct, but Reason (R) is

not the correct explanation of Assertion (A).
(C) Assertion (A) is incorrect, but Reason (R) is correct.

(D)  Assertion (A) is correct, but Reason (R) is incorrect.
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17. (%) Wi, are qon fafen e w4 § dEER & d°1 3:2:1 % UM H
AT T fIUTSH i I | 31 W, 2023 S Ui BH & WTHEd 8
T | =R SR fafen 3 fefa foen 6 78 wd it I = 6,30,000 B0 |
Harigr i fafer 1 = AR fafmn o G @ aft gamEsEr * 9wweEr
A T 4,35,000 TAT T 1,89,000 T HT I g @ o | WEEH gHI
BH B ATg S aTelt g st aTEafeh UMM 312ET I YT shi W arett
e Ui <kl TUET HIfT | ATaedss Usam=T gfarsear ot Shifg |

AT

(@) =H9, 999 YT 370 TH BH H HEER 9 9 3:2:1 % U H
Y- T faueH d & | 3 o1 9fd a9 39 T o W1 & &9 4
=FAH T 60,000 T T & 7S ot |
31 HME, 2023 %I THT BH 9l a9 % U g @9 I ™
T 1,20,000 o |
HH ol Jehi H HTEGRI % s AH-fauSH g9id gQ STawdeh UsHHeE
gfafseat i |

18. 31, WY, W Y Ugd TH BH H APER & A 1:2:1:2 % 9@ &

g #1 fausm a9 | 1 38d, 2023 ¥ 3@ AR w1 faueH

2:4:1:3% UM H A o o form | w1 feafa fo=wor = 90,000 &
AT G S0 @1 A1 | BH <l T©A1fd &l o T 4,50,000 foham T |

AT a9 31T | qiEce o RO IUYTH b 1T STaedeh UeHTHe Tfafseat

T | 3794 R I TIear H ST |

19. (&) Tfa fafies 3 e fafies & = 5,40,000 6 afemfaat den £ 1,20,000
i ATt H1 FRTET T 528,000 % T oI W fopm | fifa fefes 3
et TR T PIAH TH = R qAT I TR &1 PIAE T 100 T3H h
10% ZROT9AT l 10% Siftrem w fifirg sees fomam |
ST wHeAl % fofu ifd fafis & q&aehl § STawesh el
gfafseat i |
AT
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17. (a) Prateek, Charu and Sirima were partners in a firm sharing
profits in the ratio of 3:2:1. Prateek retired from the firm on
315t March, 2023. Charu and Sirima decided that the capital of the
new firm will be ¥ 6,30,000. The capital accounts of Charu and
Sirima after all adjustments on the date of retirement showed a
credit balance of T 4,35,000 and ¥ 1,89,000 respectively. Calculate
the amount of actual cash to be brought into the firm or to be paid
to the partners. Also pass necessary journal entries. 3

OR

(b) Chaman, Burman and Aman were partners in a firm sharing
profits and losses in the ratio of 3:2: 1. Aman was guaranteed a
minimum amount of ¥ 60,000 as his share of profit every year.

The net profit for the year ended 315t March, 2023 amounted to
¥ 1,20,000.
Pass necessary journal entries in the books of the firm showing the

distribution of profit amongst the partners. 3

18. Anu, Manu, Sonu and Rohan were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 1: 2:1:2. With effect from 15t April, 2023, they
decided to share profits and losses in the ratio of 2:4:1:3. Their
Balance Sheet showed General Reserve of ¥ 90,000. The goodwill of the
firm was valued at ¥ 4,50,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above on account of change in the

profit sharing ratio. Show your working clearly. 3

19. (a) Priti Ltd. purchased assets worth ¥ 5,40,000 and took over
liabilities of ¥ 1,20,000 of Payal Ltd. for a purchase consideration
of ¥ 5,28,000. Priti Ltd. paid half the amount by cheque and the
balance was settled by issuing 10% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a
premium of 10%.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of Priti Ltd. 3

OR
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Y Ve V)

(@) g ffie 9 T 100 I&H % 4,000, 11% FOGUAT DI T 50 T Fo9T
e ® Frifid w0 % fg smaed smba ey | g i & g
JEE W QT A1 | 5,000 O o feq 3TTee I 8T | 1,000 Fora=i
% IMMEEH I T HL e T qUT Aeed TR a9E T d e | AW
JATAGEhT I FRUTTAT T SATEe T T T |
g fAfHee i T&aehl § ITYTh eI oh OTT Ta9eeh UsHM=T Yiafsear
T |

20. 137, 2023 HI TH HEEH ®H 6 gigmiaar T 2,00,000 off, S
T 6,000 TTE qAT T 14,000 T S AT HAfTd AT | FTEEH & ot @
T 1,90,000 T AY M @ I AR ekt H1 U &1 T= o1 | I A9
T Ifahed & 10% & T HH 3l ST T Yoo ATIATH o 4 T9
T o MY W T 60,000 FRAT 1 B, A1 BH o 3NEd ATHT I 1A HIFT |

21. Afefd, 1 vd aui s wH H AR off q°1 3 :2:5 % FIU H ATH-IH H
fourem st off | 31 7, 2028 1 3T et foeror 7 TR & o

31 W, 2023 T AT, ¥ T8 a9t ot et feawon

S T3 . T3
T T
g BCE| 6,00,000
arfefa 5,00,000 iR 3,00,000
T 4,00,000 i 1,00,000
ELIl 3,00,000 | 12,00,000 | Ye=ZH 1,50,000
qmE= = 1,00,000 | TSR 2,50,000
TSR 2,00,000 | UhS 1,00,000
15,00,000 15,00,000

31 18, 2023 ! a9l hl T & TS | forelt ArSieR s gog W ATSgRl THeitd
T =1 o1 JraeT o
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(b)  Dhatu Ltd. invited applications for issuing 4,000, 11% Debentures
of ¥ 100 each at a premium of ¥ 50 per debenture. Full amount
was payable on application. Applications were received for
5,000 debentures. Applications for 1,000 debentures were rejected
and application money was refunded. Debentures were allotted to
the remaining applicants.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of Dhatu Ltd. 3

20. On 15t April, 2023, a partnership firm had assets of T 2,00,000 including
cash of ¥ 6,000 and bank balance of ¥ 14,000. The partners’ capital
accounts showed a balance of ¥ 1,90,000 and reserves constituted the
rest. If the normal rate of return is 10% and the goodwill of the firm is
valued at ¥ 60,000 at 4 years purchase of super profits, find the average
profits of the firm. 3

21. Aditi, Renu and Varsha were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses
in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 5. On 315t March, 2023 their Balance Sheet was as

under :
Balance Sheet of Aditi, Renu and Varsha as at 315t March, 2023

Liabilities Amgunt Assets Amgunt
Capitals : Buildings 6,00,000
Aditi 5,00,000 Machinery 3,00,000
Renu 4,00,000 Stock 1,00,000
Varsha  3,00,000 | 12,00,000 | Patents 1,50,000
General Reserve 1,00,000 | Debtors 2,50,000
Creditors 2,00,000 | Cash 1,00,000
15,00,000 15,00,000

Varsha died on 315t July, 2023. The partnership deed provided for the

following, on the death of a partner :
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() I W= 6% anfiew g @ fean smem |

(i) H H T A Yoo fuse 9ia aul o |d AT ok 3 Iul o
& STUR W fpan Sm@m, St T 90,000 & |

(iii) 7y <t fafor T oW stean g1 § 9wl % WA < ToE fosk % TeR
W H @l | 31 AN, 2023 H THTE B AT 99 W1 fashA

T 60,00,000 T AT 1 31, 2023 & 31 JeI18, 2023 % T 15,00,000
o1 | 319, 2023 HI U EH aTel a9 1 &Y T 12,00,000 o7 |

Tul o IAUIHITRT I T L b oTC IuT T IS @IaT IR HINT | 4

22. AR AR TS T 8,00,000 i Aferha ISl o &Y TSfipd off, S T 10 I3
% 80,000 THAT AWM /IR § fawrfora oft |+t 9 S9a1 ¥ 40,000 THT
79N /3R o6 fofu earaes st fopu | e st /ser ufyt f yeem & < oft

3T W - 5

JATEH W - T3

o Ug 3AfqW ARAT W — N
fin gl w9 @ srfiea genm qon vt ¢ URET gred X St TS ke €T
JATETed 2,000 3730/ Hl Digeht ™o T 3TreieA a1 I Uiy T8 fiedt |

Hrgt Afafm, 2013 Fi ST 11T, 97T 16 TR Hrot o el faao 4
3797 /3R 4t gutsu | 39 foru ‘@t % A’ ot danr hife | 4

23. Tr=fafaa ol & fou srome o frfea W Strasaes UeiHm=n gfafseat hife : 6
(i) e s 3 T 100 939% % 30,000, 11% O 1 0T 10% o
R fopa, TSt em 5% hiftrem w feman S |

i) fa=n fafes 3 T 100 % F 32,000, 8% Ford=T &1 i T 20 fd
T fiftem W T, St wiew < 10 gf ko fifem w foean
ST |

(i) &9 fafiee 3 = 100 T % 40,000, 13% FOTHHAT I T THIT W
feran, forment SR 10% fifiw @ fohem ST |
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22.

23.
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) Interest on capital was to be provided @ 6% p.a.

(i1)  Goodwill of the firm was to be valued at 3 years purchase of

average profits of the previous five years which were ¥ 90,000.

(iii) Varsha’s share of profit or loss till the date of death was to
be calculated on the basis of sales. Sales for the year ended
315t March, 2023 amounted to ¥ 60,00,000 and that from
18t April, 2023 to 315t July, 2023 amounted to ¥ 15,00,000. The
profit for the year ended 315 March, 2023 was ¥ 12,00,000.

Prepare Varsha’s Capital Account to be rendered to her executors.

RR Ltd. was registered with an authorised capital of ¥ 8,00,000 divided
into 80,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each. The company offered to the public
for subscription 40,000 equity shares. The amount per share was payable

as follows :
On Application - 5
On Allotment - T3
On first and final call — Balance

The issue was fully subscribed and all amounts due were received except
the allotment and call money on 2,000 shares allotted to Seema.

Present the Share Capital in the Balance Sheet of the company as per
Schedule III, Part I of the Companies Act, 2013. Also prepare ‘Notes to
Accounts’ for the same.

Pass necessary journal entries for issue of debentures for the following

transactions :

(1) Kajal Ltd. issued 30,000, 11% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a
discount of 10%, redeemable at a premium of 5%.

(i)  Ninja Ltd. issued 32,000, 8% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a
premium I 20 per debenture, redeemable at a premium of ¥ 10
per debenture.

(i1i)) Him Ltd. issued 40,000, 13% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at par,

redeemable at a premium of 10%.
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24. °g, S qYT g Uh BH H WEER ¥ | 31 WH, 2023 I IwA BH & foqeed
1 o forn | fofye it (Tehs wa oo o AfdiTh) qe STel Qadrsti i
TS @A H TIETARG i o 9T HHfaRgd oFeAl o T ATavEeh
TS afseat $Hig

(i)
(i1)

(iii)
(iv)
(v)

(vi)

25. (%)

67/2/1-12

< 1,40,000 % Rl I T 7 30% qg W o o |

el o ST ®H W T 40,000 T IUR 91, T 4,000 T Tk HIHR
fora e 3w Uiy &1 YA 38 9k it e foRm T |

Th QAT FF, 8 gEaehl & U 9 § STufciitgd o fean & o,
T 4,000 T 9= feam I, SEfeh IHRT TG SR qod T 10,000 o7 |
=g 4 B4 I T 1,00,000 1 01 fe@n o1, FrEem g 30 = g1
e ma |

THh GTeR | T 24,000 1 TIfeq gg, oreeh @ar Usd a9 gad =9
w9 1§ 3feifigd ot feam mm o |

grg ! faued wrl H @@ * fou figs e mn, e foag sa
< 26,000 1 TRHEH S hl AT § T | wq e = 98T

% fore wewd & T | % 36,000 % aTEdfeh G Sl B YA o
R fomam T |

T TN WY Uk HH H WEER 3 q°T 3:2 % U § W
fouTe @ 9 | 31 W, 2023 1 3T el foewor 7 TR & o

31 Ut 2023 i T a1 W] o1 ferfa foraron

. Tfyr . Tt
oG - it -
it EEERCRIEN 80,000
g9 1,40,000 BT 1,32,000
S 1,20,000| 2,60,000 | faf=m 60,000
T G= 40,000 | TER 76,000
TAER 1,80,000 | =121 — Gfewy swon
% T y@eg™@ 4,000 72,000
% 4 Ushs 1,36,000
4,80,000 4,80,000

1 31, 2023 W T A iw%mﬁmﬁ%ﬁmﬁmmﬁtﬁﬁ
ﬁmﬁmw
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24. Nandu, Bandu and Chandu were partners in a firm. On 315t March, 2023
they decided to dissolve the firm. Pass necessary journal entries for the
following transactions after the various assets (other than cash and bank)
and outside liabilities have been transferred to Realisation Account : 6
(1) Stock of ¥ 1,40,000 was taken by Nandu at a discount of 30%.

(i1)  Creditors to whom the firm owed < 40,000 accepted stock at
T 4,000 and the balance amount was paid to them by a cheque.

(iii)) An old computer which had been written off completely from the
books was sold for ¥ 4,000, whereas its estimated market value
was ¥ 10,000.

(iv) Chandu had given a loan of ¥ 1,00,000 to the firm, which was paid
to him through a cheque.

(v) T 24,000 were recovered from a debtor which was written off as
bad debt in the previous year.

(vi) Bandu was appointed to look after the dissolution work for which
he was allowed a remuneration of ¥ 26,000. Bandu agreed to bear
the dissolution expenses. Actual dissolution expenses of ¥ 36,000
were paid by Bandhu.

25. (a) Sanju and Manju were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 3 : 2. Their Balance Sheet on 315t March, 2023
was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Sanju and Manju as at 315t March, 2023

Liabilities Amount | 4 ccets Amount
Capitals : Plant and Machinery 80,000
Sanju 1,40,000 Furniture 1,32,000
Manju  1,20,000| 2,60,000 | Investments 60,000
General Reserve 40,000 | Debtors 76,000
. Less : Provision
Creditors 1,80,000 | ¢ doubtful debts 4,000| 72,000
Cash at Bank 1,36,000
4,80,000 4,80,000

On 15t April, 2023, Uday was admitted into the firm for %th share

in profits on the following terms :
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i)  HHAR T T 6,000 h eIGE TR ST |

(i)  faf=mm =1 qere T 72,000 fopam m |

(i) & T A 1 G 991 U9 A 39 Av-fauTe Iua ® o
fomm |

(iv) 3gd SAUIfeh Ysft qem @fd W™ & 309 9m % &9 K
¥ 10,000 TG A |

IR @Al AT F3ERI % St @Td dIr i | 6

HAAT

(@) U, aF I AW TH BH T AHER A AT 5 : 3 : 29k G H ATH-FIH I
fawTse &td o | 1ol ST % e T 31 WrE, 2023 1 EH H HarHaa
g | 3 fafsr o e o fedfa oo o weem @ e

31 WT, 2023 hi I, T qAqT TR o1 et ferawon

g Tomft uftgmfat 1,20,000

fa 80,000 i 1,60,000

@ 1,24,000 ESCL 2,00,000

g 66,000/ 2,70,000 | EEIEY UhHS 80,000
ATH T FIH 1,70,000
HHET wiosy 3y 20,000
TR 1,00,000

5,60,000 5,60,000

(i) oFel § T 4,000 H T TR Gfafad oft, fSgent e T foman

S |

(i) eerl W Hiew ol o foTQ 5% 1 Tree™ fepan s |

(iii) H I TR T e T 1,60,000 foham T |

(iv) Tl Tt &1 9o T 5,000 3Tfeh 9 T |

(iv) T U1 |1 % AL 2 : 3 o ¢ ATH-[THSH T R Al 8 |

(vi) U = < Uit 3ues o Wid | gETaid i e |

Ty 6 Fantgha W et WTaT qeT |Rieii < Yol @d IR R | 6
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) Furniture was to be depreciated by I 6,000.
(11)) Investments were valued at ¥ 72,000.

(i1i) Plant and Machinery was taken over by Sanju and Manju in
their profit sharing ratio.

(iv) Uday will bring in proportionate capital and ¥ 10,000 as his
share of goodwill premium in cash.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts. 6

OR

(b)  Ravi, Tanu and Sara were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. Ravi retired from the firm due to his
illness on 315t March, 2023. The Balance Sheet of the firm on that
date was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Ravi, Tanu and Sara as at 315t March, 2023

Liabilities Am;“nt Assets Am;“nt
Capitals : Fixed Assets 1,20,000
Ravi 80,000 Stock 1,60,000
Tanu 1,24,000 Debtors 2,00,000
Sara 66,0001 270,000 |Cash in hand 80,000

Profit and Loss 1,70,000

Employees’ Provident Fund| 20,000

Creditors 1,00,000
5,60,000 5,60,000

Additional Information :

) Creditors included a sum of ¥ 4,000 which was not likely to
be claimed.

(i1)) A provision of 5% for doubtful debts was to be created on
debtors.

(i11))  Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 1,60,000.

(iv) Fixed Assets were found overvalued by ¥ 5,000.

(v)  New profit sharing ratio of Tanu and Sara was agreed at 2 : 3.
(vi)  The amount due to Ravi was transferred to his loan account.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts on
Ravi’s retirement. 6
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26. ()
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ffefen feufaai o amr /2R & &1 3R ek qA: Fria 61 saws

WWW

() %WrR fafies 7 100 9% & 8,000 3I=M/I w1 =
10% Siftrem o it fopam mam o, T 40 fa /3w Ghiftem
gfgd) hl 3TEed TR 9 T 30 Tid 37 /AW hHl IUH IJr=HT i
PTAM T A W, FOT K o | T 20 ufa 3mw1/37r & fgefla v
JAfam IreAT 3nft ok ATl AR ME oft | SH ° 6,000 3TN /IR
I T 70 Ui 3F9/3IRW, T 80 Yed W YA: Frifera s feam o |

(i) Hiftrr f@fies 7 T 10 T@% & 3,000 A /I/ HT O R
foren 59 W = 3 gl o791/3RR 61 U A=A 1 A T8 e
T 3R T 2 gfd 3w/IR hi fgdiw w Afam I onfi o
Tl 7 wE off | 3 ¥ 2,000 3 /IAAL Hi AT B T 12 T
/IR, T 8 Yed W YA: Frifra = fezm mam |

HAAT

St fafiees 9 = 10 I3 & 40,000 37/ I T 2 Ui 3T=/IR/ &+
Hiftem w fifya @ & fow staer smafa fee | ufy =1 goer @ 29
off :

e W — T 4Yfd 37/INM
AT W — < 5 9fd 37w/ (Shiftem afza)
W ITEET T — T 2Yfd 37/

fodia v S1fqm I W - oW

60,000 37311/ o fTQ 3Teed W gY | 12,000 /WA % fow
STl bl T T TeAT 7T T 3ATcehl Shl Ieh! T IT9E HT & TS |
48,000 3730/ o 3MMegehl sl AUIAh IR W 3TN /IF[ H1
AT H Team T | 3Teed W g I Ui 1 FHEISH €T |
3 it & & e T |

Tt STIYTERT /IRAYTEhT H A& TR 1 P H G, haad &
FAER /IR B BgR [ER 1,200 A0 /30 & foiw 3maed feam
AT | HATEH & U o1g IHeh 3TN /IF T O L ol T | 3eh oG
TUH ITEAT /AN TS qeT qU <F TR wrd & g | fgde v sifaw e
a1eft ook ATt 7t 7 oft |

S feafies < qeaent # Suh ST o foIu straers T gfafseat

HIfT |
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(b)
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Pass necessary journal entries for forfeiture and reissue of shares

in the following cases : 6

1) Star Ltd. forfeited 8,000 shares of ¥ 100 each issued at
10% premium for non-payment of allotment money of ¥ 40
per share (including premium) and first call of ¥ 30 per
share. The second and final call of ¥ 20 per share was not
yet called. Out of these, 6,000 shares were reissued at ¥ 80
paid up for ¥ 70 per share.

(11)  Premier Ltd. forfeited 3,000 shares of ¥ 10 each on which
the first call of ¥ 3 per share was not received and the
second and final call of ¥ 2 per share was not yet called. Out
of these, 2,000 shares were reissued to Gita at ¥ 8 paid up
for ¥ 12 per share.

OR
Zee Ltd. invited applications for issuing 40,000 shares of ¥ 10 each

at a premium of ¥ 2 per share. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application — T 4 per share
On Allotment — T 5 per share (including premium)
On First call — < 2 per share

On Second and Final call — Balance

Applications were received for 60,000 shares. Applications for
12,000 shares were rejected and money returned to the applicants.

The shares were allotted on pro-rata basis to the applicants of
48,000 shares. The excess money received on application was
adjusted towards sums due on allotment.

All shareholders paid the allotment money except one shareholder
who had applied for 1,200 shares. His shares were forfeited
immediately after allotment. First call was made thereafter and all
the money due was received. The second and final call was not yet
made.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of Zee Ltd. 6
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27. () Tr=fafga 8 9 sH-a focfim foewon & foavawer’ <1 s e 737 8 2

(A)

(B)

(®)

(D)

(i)
(A)
(B)
(&)

(D)

G hl AR ATVISd T Y=o HRHdT b1 IdT T |

wH i forfta feufa o fafim goesi & amfdes 7w &1 fafon
ECI

eI -EA0 I o JWTd i &I | W@ |
w1 <t e/ o feafa o secte & SR 6 g |

HIAT

I TS 3T o A | ot 1 AT 8

e JAJ91d
alet AU

Hebel oTH AU

EEINERCERI

28. g Al w1 =)o@ 2: 17 | Fraffaa & @ fha o & dftomreeasy
g STTUTT T ?

(A) TN i T 40,000 HT JTAH

(B) WriteR &1 foshd (T& oI T 38,000) had T 16,000 |
(C) T 7,00,000 % Creehlch= 0T T YA
(D) <Fel ¥ T 1,18,000 e Tehizd fohu

67/2/1-12
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27. (@)

(i1)

PART B
OPTION -1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

Which of the following is not an objective of ‘Analysis of Financial

Statements’ ?

(A)

(B)

(&)
(D)

(A)
(B)
(&)
(D)

To assess the current profitability and operational efficiency

of the firm.

To ascertain the relative importance of different components

of the financial position of the firm.
To consider the impact of price level changes.

To identify the reasons for change in the profitability/financial

position of the firm.

OR

is also known as Acid-Test Ratio. 1
Current Ratio
Quick Ratio
Gross profit Ratio

Operating Ratio

28. Current Ratio of Super Ltd. is 2 : 1. Which of the following transactions

will result in decrease in this ratio ?

(A)
(B)
(&)
(D)

67/2/1-12

Payment of ¥ 40,000 to creditors

Sale of furniture (book value ¥ 38,000) for ¥ 16,000 only

Repayment of long term loan of ¥ 7,00,000

Cash collected from debtors T 1,18,000
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29. (i) HYTI: RO o fFHT T GROMH Uehg T 3T=<aE BT |
FHYTII : Tasharati sl aefiadt sva & deot kurgal o frigg w1 gfomm

kg 1 Sfaig g |
Freafafaa & @ g faseq =1 =@ HifSw .
(A) T HYT R E |

(B) <Ml ¥ Teid & |
(C) hYH 198 2 9 HYF 11 7Td 2 |
(D) YT I 7eld g 91 6 11981 2 |

JrqaT
(i)  “Fosha-arm gfaqfaai 1 e 3 1 Ushe TaTE faawor @ 1 wwra grm 2
(A) I3 I9E &

(B) Tt nifafaferi @ siqats
(C) Trom wiafafmn @ afeare
(D) fofta wifafatermn @ sfgats

80. ITMISR TSEAT o T 1 AYUEY A o AT T 5,00,000 T A foha
IR AR & &€ T 30,000 HT ATHIY IT T | 39 e bl UNOMH B :
(A) o nfafeferrt @ = 4,70,000 ks 1 Sizals
(B) Traw nfafafern @ = 4,70,000 Twg 1 31=<rats
(C) ol nifafeferri & = 4,70,000 Uhg 1 r=<aais
(D) Trew nfafafert | = 4,70,000 Thg w1 afzaiz

31. et srfafem, 2013 ST 11, 9T 13 AR f=ferfiaa wef 1 et
% Teufe foewor o geg sidet wd sushivent (afe 1S &) % srwria @rfipa
Hifre
(i) AW I

(i) @ 3R
(iii) G IR
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29.

30.

31.

(1) Statement I : Issue of Debentures will result in inflow of cash.

Statement II : Issue of Debentures to the vendors for purchase of

machinery will result in outflow of cash.
Choose the correct option from the following : 1
(A) Both statements are correct.
(B) Both statements are incorrect.
(C) Statement I is correct and Statement II is incorrect.

(D) Statement I is incorrect and Statement II is correct.

OR

(11) What will be effect of ‘Purchase of Marketable Securities for Cash’
on Cash Flow Statement ? 1

(A) No effect

(B) Inflow from financing activities
(C)  Outflow from investing activities
(D)  Outflow from financing activities

‘Paid ¥ 5,00,000 to acquire shares in Neligare Industries and received a

dividend of ¥ 30,000 after acquisition.” This transaction will result in : 1
(A) Cash outflow from financing activities ¥ 4,70,000

(B)  Cash inflow from investing activities ¥ 4,70,000

(C) Cash inflow from financing activities ¥ 4,70,000

(D)  Cash outflow from investing activities ¥ 4,70,000

Classify the following items under major heads and sub-heads (if any) in
the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of the
Companies Act, 2013 : 3

(1) Calls in advance
(i1))  Mining rights

(111) Loose tools
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32. T=faRad go 1 8 T U a1 TRUI-GHAT AT <h! TUMET HITT :

-
FA RO —  8,00,000
ik - 2,20,000
Srefepref sRor —  6,00,000
Hrfefa g —  2,40,000

ST /AUNhT & HY —  12,00,000

33. (%) Ffafad g= @ 319, 2023 i T9Td gH A 99 o T JeTca®
A F g e dur il

& 2022 -23 | 2021-22
(%) (%)

T 9 3T 4,00,000 2,00,000

I AN 80,000 40,000

FHUIR Y I — T 9
STTH T 50%

HL A 50%

HAAT

(@) fmAfciiea =T ¥ 31 W, 2023 1 FHTG B il 99 & T =0t
fafiee 1 I TR AW w4 g1 foaer dur hifs

- 202(2? ; 23 202(1? ; 22
T 8 ATH 40,00,000 | 20,00,000
SR 9T T 53 4,00,000 | 2,00,000
I Y 40,000 20,000
T 50%

67/2/1-12 Page 30 of 39




Y Ve V)

32. Calculate ‘Quick Ratio’ and ‘Debt-Equity Ratio’ from the following

information : 3
3T
Total Debt - 8,00,000
Inventory - 2,20,000
Long Term Debts - 6,00,000
Working Capital - 2,40,000

Shareholders’ Funds - 12,00,000

33. (a) From the following information, prepare Comparative Statement
of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315 March, 2023 : 4

2021 - 22

2022 - 23

Particulars

()

()

Revenue from operations

Other income

4,00,000
80,000

2,00,000
40,000

Employee benefit expenses — 50%

of Revenue from operations

Tax rate 50%

OR

(b)  Prepare a ‘Common Size Statement of Profit and Loss’ of Neurosci
Ltd. for the year ended 315t March, 2023 from the following

information : 4
Particulars 202(2_;5 23 202(1_;5 22
Revenue from operations 40,00,000 | 20,00,000
Purchase of stock in trade 4,00,000 2,00,000
Other expenses 40,000 20,000

Tax rate 50%
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34. 319m, 2023 % e fafies & Feafaiea Rl foeror 9 ‘seem nfafafer
Y Uehg JaT8 <hl TUHT HIfTT :

31 |, 2023 ! [y fefree =t feafa feeron

r— =ﬁ?: 31.3.2023 31.3.2022
9. () (%)
I - |HAT T qFaT :
1. 3TN /IRareh iy
(%) 379/ YSft 6,00,000 5,50,000
(@) o= 1w e 1 1,50,000 1,00,000
2. 379 IAC
(%) e 3UR 2 1,20,000 85,000
3. e &arg
(%) TN & 89,500 1,02,000
(@) ITeUhIcE JrEag™ 3 25,000 38,500
E5 9,84,500 8,75,500
II - it
1. 7uw uiEwfaat
(%) Tmrft gfmrafaat /g,
TS QT AT qAT I
Biiest Dl
() T et /e, 4 5,35,000 4,25,000
TATS AT T 0 e
(ii) 3Td IREF T 5 20,000 56,000
2. o] Uittt
() =rq e 1,20,000 75,000
(@) e 64,500 60,500
(1) SATATiER I 85,000 71,500
(F) Uhs TF UhS oo 1,60,000 1,87,500
L3 9,84,500 8,75,500
67/2/1-12 Page 32 of 39




Y Ve V)

34. From the following Balance Sheet of Nishant Ltd. as at 315t March, 2023,

calculate ‘Cash Flows From Operating Activities’.
Balance Sheet of Nishant Ltd. as at 315t March, 2023
Particulars Note | 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022
No. (%) (%)
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 6,00,000 5,50,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 1,50,000 1,00,000
2. Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings 2 1,20,000 85,000
3. Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 89,500 1,02,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 3 25,000 38,500
Total 9,84,500 8,75,500
IT - Assets :
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets/Property, Plant
and Equipment and Intangible
Assets
O T st | 4| szsom| s
(i1) Intangible Assets 5 20,000 56,000
2. Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 1,20,000 75,000
(b) Inventories 64,500 60,500
(¢c) Trade Receivables 85,000 71,500
(d) Cash and Cash
Equivalents 1,60,000 1,87,500
Total 9,84,500 8,75,500
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Grdl & 7129 :
qre 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022
9. e T T
1 | 999 1 i
TR aterfa ATa-ET e % 9 1,50,000 1,00,000
1,50,000 1,00,000
2 | dreeRTelia 3R
10% FTa 1,20,000 85,000
1,20,000 85,000
3 | USRI JTagH
EIRICDIC] 25,000 38,500
25,000 38,500
4 | 9o ufEEafr /), e 9o g9
BENIEE) 6,35,000 5,00,000
T — Ui HeAgE (1,00,000) (75,000)
5,35,000 4,25,000
5 | 3Td qiEHatRl
Tt 20,000 56,000
20,000 56,000
S7fars =T

() AR % U W I, fEeh @ < 12,000 off 3T S W = 8,000
T ThAd JeIag™ o1, T 3,000 T o= feam i |

(i)  10% FOGA W T 8,500 o TS HT YA TohaT TT |
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Notes to Accounts :

Note Particulars 31.3.2023 31.3.2022
No. (%) (%)
1 | Reserves and Surplus
il;(l;f};iu: ni(.leL]::Slance in Statement of 1,50,000 1,00,000
1,50,000 1,00,000
2 | Long-term Borrowings
10% Debentures 1,20,000 85,000
1,20,000 85,000
3 | Short-term Provisions
Provision for Tax 25,000 38,500
25,000 38,500
4 | Tangible Assets/Property, Plant and
Equipment
Machinery 6,35,000 5,00,000
Less : Accumulated Depreciation (1,00,000) (75,000)
5,35,000 4,25,000
5 | Intangible Assets
Goodwill 20,000 56,000
20,000 56,000
Additional Information :
) A piece of machinery costing ¥ 12,000 on which accumulated
depreciation was ¥ 8,000 was sold for ¥ 3,000.
(i1))  Interest paid on 10% Debentures amounted to ¥ 8,500.
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27. 3ihg, AN , AT FiFeaX TRl @i & Ui
e g |
FHTT TR TF o -8 T ITYH HI I D ¢ ?
(A)  fsRATE T TEeRR B) i wd didy
(C) HISH Td S&hM (D) 9= W@ @

28. (i)  I@Thd AT YA < Toshd U9 W @Td 39ad’ HEffiad § | fhaeh
1Y SIFER L & ?
(A) kg I9Ad ! WA Td YaH &

(B) Tosha @ramed! ta Wit &1 ol i T 3k WaEE °

(C) IcuTfed SEgatt hl AN 9al &+ &
(D) TFERI % WM Td %
HAAAT
(i) T 9 dg (Null Value) T Ty I3 Bt & S yfaffoe st 2
(A)  Aiehet A i Thel oeg
(B) fafira ooy o @1 we R
(C)  Hifehel Hal i rgafedta i
(D) TeGAd (SHT) dg hH

29. 3IYC 3AThel hl FhE] M 31Tehel & T i ! JfshAT haamd 8 :
(A)  3ATheT THAHTT
(B)  ATeheT Yol
(C)  3fehgl Aefientur

(D)  3AThei I Thoel HE
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28.

29.

Which of the pillars of CAS are missing from the statement ? 1
(A)  Procedures and Hardware (B)  Printer and CPU
(C)  Mouse and Desktop (D) Information and Accounts
(1) ‘Sales and Accounts Receivable Sub-system’ of Accounting
Information System deals with which of the following ? 1
(A)  Receipt and payment of cash sub-system
(B)  Recording and maintaining the sales ledger and receivables
(C)  Ascertaining cost of goods produced
(D)  Purchase and payment to creditors
OR
(i1) A Null value is a special value which represents : 1
(A) Single value data item
(B) Item with many values
(C)  Absence of data items
(D)  Stored value
The process of comparing input data with some unknown data is called : 1
(A) Data storage
(B) Data entry
(C) Data validation
(D) Data filter
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(Computerised Accounting)

‘Data, people , and software are five pillars of a

Computerised Accounting System (CAS)’.




30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

() FrAfafgd § 9 = & T 92 o 9 H T AaA Hl TE=I
(A) TH e A =R R fawqa foawo v feafa samr 2 |
(B) 91 W eifgd safehrd qoot <l 3T Tehd il 2 |
(C) = % i 3Afner oy 3R A w1 fawga foawr g 2 |
(D) I % fIU ue FuiHTHS TET B |

Jroa
(i) e dlfcheh 1A § feohe dTfcheh Yoal ot Uferse femam < Tehar 2 2
(A) 525
(B) 552
(C) 255
(D) 15
Teh =S T ITANT Hid o AT ol GHHATEY |

Teh IETET Shl TERAT § “STI5hIUeh IS qAT Scich g ol HHIATST |

(F) TIGIHRA Toh § FIT I g ? 38oh SMYRT TN ! FH FART |
arera

(@) T BHERT F1 R 2 T fou T ST I B I & oI fop wmemt
T TRt ST 8 2

T & TS TISIC W SAA 1o qAT BT ¢ I TN Hd 5T TH (If) FR
1 G S oh =X Sl [ARGT &l F 3™ =l =T AfG T 10,000 T 37fh
2, @ 10% s=d 3 Ife 3™ T 10,000 ¥ %A 8, A 5% s=d | GNOMH 5
arRr-fo=ma ot oft feafau |
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30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

) From the following, identify a ‘Data label’ as a chart element :
(A) Details and positions a legend on the chart.
(B)  Indicates the individual value plotted on the chart.
(C)  Details the data value and categories below the chart.
(D) Is a descriptive text for the chart.

OR

(ii)) How many logical values can be entered into a logical function ?

(A) 525
(B) 552
(C) 255
(D) 15

Explain the advantages of using a chart.
Explain ‘Sequential Codes’ and ‘Block Codes’ with the help of an example.

(a)  What is meant by Accounting Cycle ? List its basic phases.
OR

(b)  What is ‘data formatting’ ? What tools are used to format a given

data ?

Write the steps to create ‘If” function using formula tab and dialogue box
on a given spreadsheet where the total income less expenses if greater
than ¥ 10,000 then 10% savings and if income is less than ¥ 10,000 then

5% savings. Also write the syntax of the result.
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